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Prosperity Real Estate Investment Trust
ARA ARA Asset Management (Prosperity) Limited
PPA(P) Pingat Pentadbiran Awam (Perak)
2018 2020 12 31
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Wong Kwai Lam 71

2015 12

(2020 12 31 )

LHIL
CK

CUHK

Leicester University, England

ARA
K. Wah International Holdings Limited
Langham Hospitality Investments Limited
Langham Hospitality Investments

LHIL Manager Limited

IncitAdv Consultants Limited
The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies
New Asia College

CUHK Medical Centre Limited
Securities and Futures Commission
33
Merrill Lynch (Asia Pacific) Ltd.

2009 2010

2018 2020 12 31
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd
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Lam Hing Man, Patrick

2019 7
HPH HPH
1992 HIT 20 HPH
HPH HPH
HIT
Lee Tung Wan, Diana

IR

2011 2016
IR
HPH HPH

HPH
2006 HPH

HPH

Chartered Accountants

Australia and New Zealand

Fung Kam Hung, Leonard

HIT
HIT HPH
HIT
International Terminals Panama Ports Company, S.A.
Employers® Federation of Hong Kong
Macquarie University
Shum Kai Shing, Lawrence
COSCO-HIT ACT
COSCO-HIT ACT
HPH 1996 HPH
HPH 15
HPH
North and East China 2020

Hong Kong Maritime and Port Board
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
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Tang Hin Kee, Edward

40 HPH 2013 HPH
1979 HIT HPH
HPH
Su Yu Nin, Eric
HPH HPH
30
Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers Institution of Civil Engineers

Institution of Structural Engineers
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HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH

HPH HPH 100
HPH 30 12 31
90

CDP

CDP
HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH
HPH
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HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH
HPH 2018 12 31

12,289

HPH
HPH
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2008
2016
2020 31 EU 2020 12 31 2020 12
EU 2021 EU EU-UK
Trade and Cooperation Agreement EU
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
2020 3 11
HPH
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HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
2020 12 31
10 61 87
15
HPH
25

HPH

HPH
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HPH
HPH
HPH 100
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
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HPH HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
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15
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HPH

HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
CKHH HPH
HPH
CKHH
HPH
HPH
1
YICTP
10
HPH
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HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH
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HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
1.2 1.47

HPH HPH
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HPH
HPH
HPH nGen
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPHT HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
nGen HPHIS nGen
HPH IT
IT
IT
IT
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH HPH HPH
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HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH
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CKHH 15
HPH 15 HPH
CKHH
15 HPH 15
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HPH
HIT COSCO-HIT ACT MTL
2019 619
HIT
COSCO-HIT ACT HPHT MTL
2020 10 2020 10 30 HPHT
MTL
HPH
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HPH
HPH
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HPH
2004
2006
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH
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HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH

2013

HPH
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HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH

1979

HPH
HPH
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HPH

HPH
HPH
1990 2000 2003
2019 2020 HPH
HPH

GDP

HPH

2019 2020

HPH
HPH

HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

81/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

10 50
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HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
10.0
5.0
HPH
5.0 10.0
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPHT 13 12
HPH
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HPH

HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

[2016] 36
HPH
HPH
HPH

Cai Shui [2016] No.36

30.07

HPH

HPH

HPH
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YICTP YICTP
50
HPH HPH
2021 HPH
2,619,246,222
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH

HPH
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HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

10.00

HPH HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH
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75
50 75 HPH
25

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

25

HPH

HPH
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HPH
HPH

HPH
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HPH
HPH
2.5 2011 12 31
HPH 10
HPH
2020 12 2020 12 31
HPH 2011
45.88
25.0
3.0
25.0
25.0 50.0
6.0
25.0
50.0 75.0
12.0
75.0
18.0
2013 25 2012 12 31
2,213,022 0.8152
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2012
HPH
http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/statistics/index__efdhk.htm
12 31 12 31
HPH HPH 50.0
0.5
HPH
HPH 1.0
HPH
HPH 0.5
HPH
100.0
HPH
HPH
500
2.5 HPH
HPH
500 500
1.5 HPH
HPH
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HPH

IT IT
HPH HPH

0.0325

2021 30

20 15 2013
2037 12 31 2.1
20.315
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20
15 2013 2037 12 31
2.1
2014 37 14
37 14
2014 2023 12 31 10
100 2016 120
37 14
2024 2028 12 31 102
20 2023 18
2016 37 14
37 14
2016 2023 12 31
80
20 2023 18
20
15 2013 2037 12 31
2.1
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20 15 2013 2037 12 31
2.1
20.315
2014
20 2023 18
2016
20 2023 18
50
10
15 2013 2037 12 31
2.1
15.315
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50

10

HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH

109 FRS 109
FRS 109
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HPH
24,246.8 100.1
14.3 0.1
3.2 0.0
24,229.3 100.0
14.3 0.0
7,517.5 16.5
53,135.7 116.5
45,603.9 100.0
HPH HPH HPHT
32 250 3,800 40
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A HIT
111
12
100
B COSCO-HIT
30
C0SCo 50/50
C ACT
29
40 60 HPH
C0SCo
HIT COSCO-HIT ACT
2019 COSCO-HIT
MTL 23
16
62
170
2020 10.0 TEU
1,700
2,700
2020 12 31
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* EHEEUERE A !
56.4
130
WEI—EFN- " c
Fx—XIELUE | - = B
51.6
226 11
C |
51.6
61
D HICT
il =
.|I||“|| """h. 60
-En
TN
H-H
HH
T il
- .
HICT
HICT
60 800 15.7
22
91
477
2020 13.6 TEU
2,300
4,500
2020 12 31
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200 TEU
2021 25 200 TEU
2020 1.46 TEU 1.42 TEU
2020 400 17,722TEU
23,656TEU
2020 10 30
2020 11
2020 2020
2020
HPH
HPH
HPH 2020
2020 2019 17 10
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2020 HPH
2020
2020
2019 24 18
2020 HPH
23.7 TEU 2019
TEU 2019
2019 11,120.9 10,705.8
3,568.4 3,881.6
11 256.4
3,054.0
2019 193.2
Employment Support Scheme
HIT
2019 HIT 537.1
513.3
3,506.9 2019 76.0 190.8
10 2,012.5
LIBOR 29 766.3
50 2019 HNTE
2019 303.2 57 831.4
2020 12 31 726.4 7,766.6
21,653.4
2017 10
2020 12 31 30,678.9
29,420.0 3,870.8
5,159.3
2020 1,045.3 12.0
2020 12 31 0.198 7.8
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2021
HPH
HPH
HPH
HPH HPH
HPH
HIT
2020
254
1,200
2020 80

95
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HPH HPH
2020 12
7,800
1,200
Dapeng
e HPH
e ZIM
ZIM Integrated Shipping Services 2020
e e
12
HPH
HIT
25
2020 HIT
2020 10 156yt
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QR
HPH
2020
2020 HPH HPH
HPH 2020
THALASSA DOXA
139
2020 7,591 13,582TEU 2020
14 ,568TEU COSCO SHIPPING HIMALAYAS 187.4
2020 14,000TEU ONE CYGNUS 13,703TEU
97.9 2020 MSC MSC ISABELLA 10,188
2020 12
2020 1.42 TEU
1.46 TEU
HPH
HPH
HPH
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HPH 1999 2020
( TEU)

BT =E+a, CE-HITY =R FABL UMl —LFa s

15, 600
14, 000
13,000
12, 000
11,000
10, 000
5,000
B.000
7,000
£.000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1. 000

MR 00 a0l 0 w0 J0d P05

Hong Kong Marine Department

HIT COSCO-HIT ACT
2009 HIT COSCO-HIT
2013 ACT ACT
2016 12 HICT HICT
2019

w00 07 p0E 000 WD B M a0i N WS MiE

ACT
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2021
2021 8,711,101,022
HPH
99 13 0.04 323 0.00
100 1,000 3,058 9.13 2,919,088 0.03
1,001 10,000 17,380 51.90 88,001,849 1.01
10,001 1,000,000 12,903 38.53 837,324,706 9.61
1,000,001 133 0.40 7,782,855,056 89.35
33,487 100.00 8,711,101,022 100.00
2021
cK 2,619,246,222 | 30.07
2,406,227,022 | 27.62
CK
2,406,227,022 | 27.62
905,364,000 | 10.39
PSA
315,764,400 3.62 905,364,000 | 10.39
1,221,272,773 | 14.02
CK CK Hutchison Holdings Limited (CKHH ) CKHH
CK CK Hutchison Global Investments Limited
CKHGI HPGH
HPH CKHH CKHH
CKH CKH 2.45
HPGH CKHGI HPGH HPH
PSA
PSA PSA
PSA
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20
2021
2,406,227,022 | 27.62
1,450,365,418 | 16.65
DBS 919,734,290 | 10.56
905,364,000 | 10.39
344,097,825 3.95
PSA 330,814,600 3.80
BNP 227,505,549 2.61
HSBC 206,489,505 2.37
DBSN 192,092,484 2.21
10 | OCBC 127,289,831 1.46
11 | DB 57,446,773 0.66
12 | BPSS 47,767,735 0.55
13 | uoB 44,161,439 0.51
14 43,814,980 0.50
o 40,009,100 0.46
10 36,311,740 0.42
17 24,578,266 0.28
18 19,136,500 0.22
19| DBS 18,507,000 0.21
20 | CGS-CIMB 15,775,743 0.18
7,457,489,800 | 85.61
2021 55.88
HPH 723
2020 3,145,169 0.205 0.270 0.082 0.121
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)
2020 12 31
( ) )|( )
HPHT 10,000,000 10 2,425 24,246.8 100
100
100
)

10
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26,767.7 379,298 26,029.0 368,831 3.07 44 2.99 42
2018 12 )
25,850.9 366,307 25,415.3 360,135 2.97 42 2.92 41
2019 12 )
10
26,002.0 368,448 25,331.3 358,945 2.98 42 2.91 41
2020 12 )
HPH
26,374.5 373,727 | 25,635.8 363,259 3.03 43 2.94 42
2018 12 )
25,076.5 355,334 | 24,640.9 349,162 2.88 41 2.83 40
2019 12 )
10
24,229.3 343,329 | 23,558.6 333,825 2.78 39 2.70 38
2020 12 )
2011 HPH
2020 0.096 10.56 0.132 10.96
2020 0.108 11.88 0.148 12.29
2020 0.106 11.66 0.143 11.87
2020 0.164 18.04 0.225 18.68
2020 10 0.145 15.95 0.197 16.35
2020 11 0.188 20.67 0.250 20.75
2020 12 0.198 21.77 0.260 21.58
2021 0.205 22.54 0.275 22.83
2021 0.240 26.39 0.315 26.15
2021 0.225 24.74 0.300 24.90
2021 0.250 27.49 0.320 26.56
2021 0.235 25.84 0.315 26.15
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( ) ( )
1,480.9 17.00
2018 2018 12 31
958.2 11.00
2019 2019 12 31
10
1,045.3 12.00
2020 2020 12 31
()
(30.1)
2018 2018 12 31
1.3
2019 2019 12 31
10
3.8
2020 2020 12 31

() A B)+ Bx 100

A (
1.2
)
2018 2018 12 31 ) ) )
2019 2019 12 31 ) ) )
10
2020 2020 12 31
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HPH

HPH
HPH

HPH HPH HPH
14

CDP CDP
coP

CDP
CDP CDP

HPH 12 31 HPH
2011 25 2011 12 31
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HPH
HPH
HPH

HPH

21
75

9.2

905 906
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HPH 2011 25 HPH

CKHH

6.1.1 36 806 2021
19
HPH

50.0

20.0

HPH
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HPH

HPH HPH

HPH

HPH

HPH

CDP

HPH

HPH

HPH

CbP
CDP

10 CDP
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HPH

CbP

CDP

HPH CDP
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CDP

12

CDP HPH

HPH
9.2
HPH
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HPH

HPH HPH

36

HPH HPH

HPH HPH

48
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HPH
HPH
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HPH

38 59 131

23
103
193
Independent Auditor®s Report

2021 28
14.17
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2020 2019
4 10,705,840 151,702 11,120,922 157,583
(3,568,543) (50,566)  (3,881,596) (55,002)

(256, 252) (3,631)  (287,994) (4,081)
(3,054,011) (43,275)  (3,079,672) (43,639)

193,165 2,737 96,354 1,365

(513,339) (7,274)  (537,087) (7,611)
(7,198,980)  (102,010) (7,689,995)  (108,967)

5 3,506,860 49,692 3,430,927 48,616
6 (766,274) (10,858)  (1,075,228) (15,236)
(83,470) (1,183) (92,296) (1,308)

73,404 1,040 38,338 543

2,730,520 38,601 2,301,741 32,616

7 (717,976) (10,174)  (479,988) (6,801)
2,012,544 28,518 1,821,753 25,814
(1,181,100) (16,736)  (1,293,542) (18,329)

9 831,444 11,782 528,211 7,485
. 9.54 1.35 6.06 0.86
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2020 12 31
2020 2019
2,012,544 28,518 1,821,753 25,814
143,405 2,032 31,118 441
(60,350) (855) (91,587) (1,298)
(175,680) (2,489) (35,634) (505)
19,309 274 (8.259) 117
24,103 342 (11,345) (161)
2,382 34 (910) 13)
352,674 4,997 (115,447) (1,636)
305,843 4,334 (232,064) (3,288)
2,318,387 32,852 1,589,689 22,526
(1,354,640) (19,195)  (1,240,768) (17,582)
HPH 963,747 13,656 348,921 4,944
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2020 12 31
2020 2019

10 22,838,954 323,628 23,789,534 337,008
11 478,216 6,776 648,058 9,183
12 35,843,729 507,906 37,046,989 524,956
13 11,056 157 10,813 153
14(a) 5,167,566 73,224 5,501,771 77,960
14(b) 11,270,044 159,607 11,270,044 159,697
15 1,032,598 14,632 952,533 13,497
16 2,503,147 36,745 2,656,680 37,645
17 428,144 6,067 560,682 7,945

23 85,714 1,215
18 19,329 274 24,997 354
79,768,497 1,130,320 82,462,101 1,168,488
19 7,766,588 110,053 7,040,166 99,759
20 3,033,587 42,98 3,056,031 43,304
99,347 1,408 102,354 1,450
10,899,522 154,446 10,198,551 144,513
21 5,517,651 78,185 5,783,133 81,947
22 3,990,570 56,546 4,097,271 58,058
278,640 3,948 473,874 6,715
9,786,861 138,680 10,354,278 146,720
1,112,661 15,766 (155,727) (2,207)
80,881,158 1,146,086 82,306,374 1,166,281
22 25,328,173 358,900 26,459,077 374,925
23 41,747 592
18 9,535,985 135,125 9,918,159 140,540
24 413,065 5,853 324,068 4,592
35,277,223 499,878 36,743,051 520,649
45,603,935 646,208 45,563,323 645,632
25 68,553,839 971,408 68,553,839 971,408
(42,551,797)  (602,959) (42,702,921)  (605,100)
HPH 26,002,042 368,449 25,850,918 366,308
19,601,893 277,759 19,712,405 279,325
45,603,935 646,208 45,563,323 645,632
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26

19
20

21

25

2020 2019
24,246,758 343,577 25,088,891 355,510
3,674 52 2,530 36

1,159 16 1,961 28

4,833 68 4,491 64
22,260 315 16,836 239
(17,427) (247) (12,345) (175)
24,229,331 343,330 25,076,546 355,335
68,553,839 971,408 68,553,839 971,408
(44,324,508)  (628,078) (43,477,293)  (616,073)
24,229,331 343,330 25,076,546 355,335
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2020 2019
27(a) 6,608,816 93,647 6,369,406 90,254
(738,356) (10,463)  (999,498) (14,163)
(1,285,691) (18,218)  (735,243) (10,418)
4,584,769 64,966 4,634,665 65,673
(99, 900) (1,416)  (133,200) (1,887)
(463,652) (6,570)  (581,362) (8,238)
24,890 353 15,733 223
33,492 475 25,749 365
142,765 2,023 102,472 1,452
84,883 1,203 147,819 2,005
1,600 23 1,600 23
42,000 595
(233,922) (3,315)  (421,189) (5,968)
3,870,750 54,849 6,210,000 87,996
(5,159,270) (73,107)  (7,219,040)  (102,294)
(40,834) (579)
(12,697) (180) (4,379) (62)
(9,800) (139)
(810,132) (11,480)  (1,261,367) (17,874)
(1,461,276) (20,706)  (1,424,044) (20,179)

(3,582,425) (50,763)  (3.,739,664) (52,991)

768,422 10,889 473,812 6,714
6,998,166 99,164 6,524,354 92,450
19 7,766,588 110,053 6,998,166 99,164
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68,553,839  (212,690)  (243,102)  (102,792)  (38,361) 213,107 (42,319,083) 25,850,918 19,712,405 45,563,323
831,444 831,444 1,181,100 2,012,544

143,405 143,405 143,405

(60,350) (60,350) (60,350)

(175,680) (175,680) (175,680)|

19,309 19,309 19,309

17,804 17,804 6,299 24,103

2,382 2,382 2,382

185,433 185,433 167,241 352,674

205,619 (60,350)  (175,680) 19,309 143,405 132,303 173,540 305,843

205,619 (60,350)  (175,680) 19,309 143,405 831,444 963,747 1,354,640 2,318,387

172 @172)

(2,491) (2,491) 4,747 2,256
(810,132)  (810,132) (810,132)
(1,469,899) (1,469,899)

68,553,839 (9,390) (303,452) (278,472)  (19,052) 356,512 (42,297,943) 26,002,042 19,601,893 45,603,935
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68,553,839  (133,545) (151,515)  (67,158)  (30,102) 181,989 (41,585,773) 26,767,735 19,900,424 46,668,159

528,211 528,211 1,293,542 1,821,753

31,118 31,118 31,118
(91,587) (91,587) (91,587)

(35,634) (35,634) (35,634)

(8,259) (8,259) (8,259)

(7,835) (7,835) (3,510)  (11,345)
(910) (910) (910)
(66,183) (66,183)  (49,264)  (115,447)
(74,928)  (91,587)  (35,634) (8,259) 31,118 (179,290)  (52,774)  (232,064)

(74,928)  (91,587)  (35,634) (8,259) 31,118 528,211 348,921 1,240,768 1,589,689

4,217) (154) (4,371) 4,371

(1,261,367) (1,261,367) (1,261,367)

(1,433,158) (1,433,158)

68,553,839 (212,690)  (243,102)  (102,792) (38,361) 213,107 (42,319,083) 25,850,918 19,712,405 45,563,323
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971,408 (3,014) (3,445) (1,457) (544) 3,020 (599,661) 366,308 279,325 645,632
11,782 11,782 16,736 28,518
2,032 2,032 2,032
(855) (855) (855)
(2,489) (2,489) (2,489)
274 274 274
252 252 89 342
34 34 34
2,628 2,628 2,370 4,997
2,914 (855) (2,489) 274 2,032 1,875 2,459 4,334
2,914 (855) (2,489) 274 2,032 11,782 13,656 19,195 32,852
2 @
(35) (35) 67 32
(11,480)  (11,480) (11,480)
(20,828)  (20,828)
971,408 (133) (4,300) (3,946) (270) 5,052 (599,362) 368,449 277,759 646,208
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971,408 (1,892) (2,147) (952) (427) 2,579 (589,270) 379,299 281,989 661,288
7,485 7,485 18,329 25,814
441 441 441
(1,298) (1,298) (1,298)|
(505) (505) (505)|
(117) (117) 17)
(111) (111) (50) (161)|
(13) (13) (13)|
(938) (938) (698) (1,636)
(1,062) (1,298) (505) 17) 441 (2,541) (748) (3,288)
(1,062) (1,298) (505) (117) 441 7,485 4,944 17,582 22,526
(60) (&) (62) 62
(17,874) (17,874) (17,874)
(20,308)  (20,308)
971,408 (3,014) (3,445) (1,457) (544) 3,020 (599,661) 366,308 279,325 645,632
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2020 12 31
2020 68,553,839 (43,477,293) 25,076,546
(37,083) (37,083)
(810,132) (810,132)
2020 12 31 68,553,839 (44,324,508) 24,229,331
2019 68,553,839 (42,179,274) 26,374,565
(36,652) (36,652)
(1,261,367) (1,261,367)
2019 12 31 68,553,839 (43,477,293) 25,076,546
2020 971,408 (616,073) 355,335
(525) (525)
(11,480) (11,480)
2020 12 31 971,408 (628,078) 343,330
2019 971,408 (597,680) 373,728
(519) (519)
(17,874) (17,874)
2019 12 31 971,408 (616,073) 355,335
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HKFRS HKFRS HKAS 39 2020
1BOR)
1BOR
LIBOR
1SDA
1BOR
1SDA 1SDA 1BOR
1SDA
2020 12 31
2021
1BOR
1BOR
1BOR
IBOR

1BOR
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2020
HKFRS 16
2021 30
HKFRS HKAS 39  HKFRS HKFRS -
16 (€H)
@) HKFRS
HKFRS 2018-2020
HKFRS @
HKAS 16 @
HKAS 37 @
HKAS ®
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 ®
D om
@ 502
® 023
O]
HKFRS
@

2020 12 31

© (D

2020 12 31
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@

O

™

HKAS 19 2011

HKFRS
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4
@
2020 2019
10,416,924 10,749,188
169,654 179,805
35,537 35,512
6,831 12,232
1,255 1,287
10,630,201 10,978,024
75,639 142,898
10,705,840 11,120,922
®)
HPH
HPH
HPH
2020 2019 2020 2019
3,266,758 3,521,848 21,941,598 23,065,225
7,439,082 7,599,074 57,826,899 59,396,876
10,705,840 11,120,922 79,768,497 82,462,101

1471487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 2019
17 30,640 22,610
15,556
85,533
13,672 15,530
1,025 1,917
1,291,938 1,292,151
507 512
334,205 334,207
1,415,340 1,446,946
12,021 5,856
3,205
66,456 66,539
1,276,564 1,365,152
70,740 119,556
1,593 6,827
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2020

478,528
237,794
3,105
1,561
45,286
(3,647)

3,647

2019

741,451
269,728
3,140
969
59,940

(56,672)

56,672

766,274

1,075,228

2020

1,094,385
(376,409)

2019

858,836
(378,848)

717,976

479,988

2020

2,740,586

2019

2,355,699

733,854
(169,214)
(25,010)
93,007
112,182
@
(32,587)
4,057
1,689

669,415
(399,431)
(5,296)
101,692
119,295
(3,148)
(7.,009)
4,108
362

717,976

479,988
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2020 2019
2018 2018 12 31
8.48 738,701
2019 2019 30
6.00 522,666
2019 2019 12 31
5.00 435,555
2020 2020 30
4.30 374,577
810,132 1,261,367
2021 2020 2020 12 31
7.70 2019 5.00
670.7 2019 435.5 2021 26
2021 12 31
2020 12 31 HPH
831,444,000 2019 528,211,000
8,711,101,022 2019 8,711,101,022

2020 2019 12 31
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11

2019 12 31
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16,027,154 7,243,590 13,006 505,784 23,789,534
5,013 806 2,087 7,906
60,202 181,937 42,867 285,006
(625,491) (717,786) (2,519) (81,565)  (1,427,361)
(529) (598) (7,984) (223) (9,334)
150,003 35,351 7,849 193,203
15,616,352 6,743,300 2,503 476,799 22,838,954
21,251,873 13,279,433 10,608 1,065,111 35,607,025
(5.635,521)  (6,536,133) (8,105) (588,312) (12,768,071)
15,616,352 6,743,300 2,503 476,799 22,838,954
16,530,486 7,569,965 36,025 493,077 24,629,553
59,881 50,253 511 3,169 113,814
112,285 374,690 106,986 593,961
(614,394) (736,346) (7,955) (94,107)  (1,452,802)
(2,171) (1,010) (15,575) (182) (18,938)
(58,933) (13,962) (3,159) (76,054)
16,027,154 7,243,590 13,006 505,784 23,789,534
20,993,619 13,145,813 22,317 1,019,069 35,180,818
(4,966,465)  (5,902,223) (9,311) (513,285) (11,391,284)
16,027,154 7,243,590 13,006 505,784 23,789,534
1,067,000
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2020 2019
22,582 32,450
3,195 4,182
912 576
26,689 37,208
2020 2019
10,232 3,720
1,217 1,851
572 285
12,021 5,856
2020 2019
648,058 996,397
109,418 245,795
(285,006) (593,961)
5,746 173)
478,216 648,058
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2020

37,046,989
(1,291,938)
88,678

2019

38,373,329
(1,292,151)
(34,189)

35,843,729

37,046,989

48,319,007
(12,475,278)

48,209,865
(11,162,876)

35,843,729

37,046,989

2020 12 31
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2020

10,813
(507)
750

2019

11,619
(512)
(294)

11,056

10,813

16,357
(5,301)

14,735
(3,922)

11,056

10,813

2020

5,501,771
(334,205)

2019

5,835,978
(334,207)

5,167,566

5,501,771

8,440,000
(3,272,434)

8,440,000
(2,938,229)

5,167,566

5,501,771
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2020

0.5

22

2020 2019
11,270,044 11,270,044
11,270,044 11,270,044
2020 2019
11,270,044 11,270,044
11,270,044 11,270,044
2019
0.5
12 CGU
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15

2020 2019
425,698 486,333
606,900 466,200
1,032,598 952,533
510,000,000 606,900,000 2019 420,000,000
466,200,000 4.0 2023
2020 2019 12 31
A 23.84
41.31
(@)
)
2020 12 31
2020 2019
(83,470) (92,296)
24,103 (11,345)
(59,367) (103,641)
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2020 2019
3,398,797 3,460,730
124,350 125,950
(930, 000) (930, 000)
2,593,147 2,656,680
120,000,000 HIBOR
2.1 4,350,000
2020 2019 12 31
COSCO-HIT « ) 50.00
1
40.00
1
50.00
50.00
2
49.00
1
28.21
1
2
2020 12 31
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2020

73,404
2,382
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2019

38,338
(910)

75,786

37,428

2020

32,063
285,000
37,236
73,845

2019

38,813
338,600
67,515
85,004

30,750

428,144

560,682

2020

(19,329)

9,535,985

2019

(24,997)
9,918,159

9,516,656

9,893,162
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2020

2019
2019

2019

@

(b)

©

(D

12 31
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(29,616) 579,921 9,012,692 337,037 (6,872) 9,893,162
10,181 (32,874)  (360,023) 6,286 21 (376,409)

14) (41) 42) o7
(19,449) 547,006 8,652,669 343,323 (6.893) 9,516,656
(23,702) 608,718 9,372,998 321,166 (6,852) 10,272,328
(5,940)  (28,808)  (360,306) 16,222 (16)  (378,848)

26 11 (351) ) (318)
(29,616) 579,921 9,012,692 337,037 (6,872) 9,893,162

2020 12 31 135,329,000
104,103,000
31,226,000
2020 2019
4,878
5,267
10,318
10,763 30,494
31,226 30,494
12
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2020 2019
1,441,119 451,449
6,325,469 6,546,717
7,766,588 6,998,166

42,000
7,766,588 7,040,166
2020 2019
3,674 2,530
2019 12 31 2016 42,000,000
2020 12 31
2020 2019
56 39
14 12
30 49
100 100
2020 2019
46 26
7 15
47 59
100 100
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2020 2019
a 2,623,127 2,585,212
(51,043) (51,261)
2,572,084 2,533,951
278,422 332,208
20
26,863 21,705
b 156,218 168,147
3,033,587 3,056,031
2020 2019
389 250
b 770 1,711
1,159 1,961
2020 2019
46 47
39 33
15 20
100 100
2020 2019
100 100

(@) 2019 2,518,572,000

Q)
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51,043,000 2019 51,261,000
HKFRS
2020 2019
51,261 51,255
5
(232)
16 1
51,043 51,261
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2020 2019
5,131,248 5,441,035
148,936 155,392
14,294 11,705
24 3,647
24 23,817
109,407 91,059
2,908 3,959
87,041 76,336
5,517,651 5,783,133
2020 2019
5,956 4,021
12,320 12,810
b 3,984 5
22,260 16,836
2020 2019
65 66
33 34
2
100 100
2020 2019
18
55 76
27 24
100 100
2020 12 31
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2020 12 31
2019 12 31

2019 2020 2024
2017 2022
2019 11 2024
2020 12 31
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30,380,000
70,000,000
77,700,000 2.0
3,992,000 17,628,000 21,620,000
7,800,000 7,800,000
3,992,000 25,428,000 29,420,000
(1,430) (99,827) (101,257)
3,990,570 25,328,173 29,318,743
192,000 18,731,350 18,923,350
10,545 44,955 55,500
3,900,000 7,800,000 11,700,000
4,102,545 26,576,305 30,678,850
(1,627) (117,228) (118,855)
(3,647) (3,647)
4,097,271 26,459,077 30,556,348
2021 2025
2.75 500
2.875 500
2.0 2019
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2020 2019
15 18
85 82
100 100
2019 12 31 187,000,000
2020 12 31
23
2020 2019
85,714 (41,747)
@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

HKAS 19 2011
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2020 2019
- 0.60 1.50
3.50 4.00
-6.00 5.00 - 6.00
2020 2019
1,599,377 1,405,698
(1,513,663) (1,447 ,445)
85,714 (41,747)
(1,447,445) 1,405,698 (41,747)
(50,533) 363 (50,170)
(21,058) 20,756 (302)
(71,591) 21,119 (50,472)
723 723
(93,751) (93,751)
152 152
236,823 236,823
(92,876) 236,823 143,947
33,986 33,986
(7.345) 7,345
98,823 (98,823)
6,771 (6,771)
(1,513,663) 1,599,377 85,714
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(1,370,653) 1,314,052 (56,601)
(49,138) (1,023) (50,161)
(30,996) 30,197 (799)
(80,134) 29,174 (50,960)

11,431 11,431
(77,447) (77,447)
(114) (114)
97,248 97,248
(66,130) 97,248 31,118
34,696 34,696
(7.777) 7,777
83,799 (83,799)
(6,550) 6,550
(1,447,445) 1,405,698 (41,747)
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2020 2019
2 2
0 1
2 2
1 1
52 56
3 2
1 1
1 1
7 5
2 2
71 73
7 6
7 7
4 2
7 9
25 24
4 3
100 100
2020 2019
Aaa/AAA 17 23
Aal/AA+ 15 18
Aa2/AA 6 4
Aa3/AA- 8
Al/A+ 14 11
A2/A 9 11
A3/A- 9 6
Baal/BBB+ 9 7
Baa2/BBB 3 3
2 4
8 6
100 100
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2019 12 31
1994
ORSO
2019 30 134
2020 12 31 ORSO
2020 12 31 859,000 2019
1,028,000 2020 12 31
2020 12 31 2019
0.25 1.6 1.7
0.25 0.2 0.2
34,360,000 (2019 35,609,000 )
2020 12 31 6.6 2019 6.8
®)
20,268,000 2019

68,596,000
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24
2020 2019
3,647
256,930 120,033
40,594 51,871
23,817 3,647
’1 ( ) ( )
273,707 171,904
15,783 29,017
123,575 123,147
413,065 324,068
25
2019 2019 12 31 2020 12 31 8,711,101,022 68,553,839
26
2020 2019
10,000 10,000
48,448,809 49,290,942
(24,212,051) (24,212,051)
24,246,758 25,088,891
HPH HPHT 2011
HPH HPHT 67,280,000,000
HPH HPHT
HPHT HPH

31
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2020 2019
3,506,860 3,430,927
3,054,011 3,079,672

(15,556) 3,205
(33,492) (25,749)
(75,639) (142,898)
6,436,184 6,345,157
3,038 761
(10,158) (38,544)
16,409 (60,284)
147,399 98,938
15,944 23,378
6,608,816 6,369,406
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()
2020 202,545 18,708,669 11,645,134 144,801 40,722 30,741,871
(1,461,276)  (202,560) 2,814,040 (3,900,000) (12,697) (2,762,493)
(8,623) 15 405 (8,203)
3,647 3,647
3,986,050 (3,986,050)
1,469,899 1,469,899
491 491
4,520 26,564 15,764 152,723 1,561 201,132
2020 12 31 3,990,570 17,563,628 7,764,545 297,524 30,077 29,646,344
2020 60,260,000
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2019 2,517,506 21,268,658 7,705,463 157,579 31,649,206
(1,424,044) (2,519,040) (2,398,775) 3,867,941 (4,379) (2,478,297)

9,114) (80) (1,500) (10,694)

56,672 56,672

202,545  (202,545)

1,433,158 1,433,158

44,132 44,132

1,614 42,831 15,058 (12,778) 969 47,694

2019 12 31 202,545 18,708,669 11,645,134 144,801 40,722 30,741,871
2019 74,791,000
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2020

37,113
458,928
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2019

106,275
881,479

496,041

987,754

2020

5,670
35,534

2019

79,746

41,204

79,746

10

2020

357

2019

602

2020

69,973
65,646
65,793
59,277
12,400

2019

36,532
25,354
18,597
16,528

8,525

273,089

105,536
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15 16 20 21
)
2020 2019
26,012 36,772
a
b 43,080 48,500
c 38,105 38,215
25,239 19,068
12,256 23,149
e
16,451 35,419
e
f
24,593 24,618
270
g 147,560 147,706
I
A 44,781 46,973
@
(b)
©
@ 120,000,000 HIBOR 2.1
510,000,000 606,900,000 2019 420,000,000 466,200,000

4.0
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©
®
2,500,000 19,500,000
2012 2020 12 31
2020 12
9.7287
1.0
@
D) IT IT
()
2020 12 31
2020 2019
7,238 7,082
()
COSCO-HIT
2019

23
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)
2020 2019
22,726 27,890
30
€))
®)
2020 12 31 45,603,935,000 2019  45,563,323,000

21,653,412,000
2019 23,638,684,000

©

1771487
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ECL
2020 2019 12 31
ECL
@
8,487,000 2019 9,661,000
2020 2019
(285,550) (175,551)
11,700,000 11,700,000
2021 2020
2025 2023
11 11
150,553 67,424
(150,553) (67,424)
LIBOR 11,700,000,000 2019

11,700,000,000
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2019 7,800

2020 2019
(256,930) (89,283)
7,800,000 7,800,000

2022 2022

2023 2023
11 11
(53,431) 46,136
53,431 (46,136)

2020 2019
11,477 (26,379)
(726,403) (1,052,552)
(192) (28)
15 8
(715,103) (1,078,951)
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U)
2020
5,517,651 5,517,651 5,517,651
29,318,743 29,420,000 3,992,000 25,428,000
289,490 197,395 128,437 68,958
35,125,884 35,135,046 9,638,088 25,496,958
2019
5,783,133 5,783,133 5,783,133
30,556,348 30,678,850 4,102,545 26,576,305
200,921 128,657 57,875 70,782
36,540,402 36,590,640 9,943,553 26,647,087
516,531,000 2019
1,127,446,000 765,902,000 2019

4,778,601,000
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2020
22,260 22,260 22,260
2019
16,836 16,836 16,836
@
HKFRS 2020 12 31 2019
12 31
2020 2019
17 FVOCI 32,063 38,813
17 FVOCI 285,000 338,600
17 30,750
19 7,766,588 7,040,166
20 3,033,587 3,056,031
11,117,238 10,504,360
2020 2019

22 29,318,743 30,556,348
21 5,479,540 5,767,781
21,24 30,077 40,722
24 256,930 120,033
24 40,594 55,518
35,125,884 36,540,402
FVOCI 317,063 377,413
10,800,175 10,096,197
30,750

34,828,360 36,364,851
297,524 175,551
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™

2020 12 31
17 32,063 32,063
17 285,000 285,000
24 (256,930) (256,930)
24 (40,594) (40,594)
32,063 (297,524) 285,000 19,539
2019 12 31
17 38,813 38,813
17 338,600 338,600
17 30,750 30,750
24 (3,647) (3,647)
24 (120,033) (120,033)
24 (51,871) (51,871)
38,813 (144,801) 338,600 232,612
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2020 2019 12 31

2020 12 31 22 29,611.2
2019 12 31 30,641.0
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31
@ 2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019
HPHT (€ 10,000,000 100 100
100 100
@
HIT “ o 200 100 100
@ « 800
100 100
@
20 100 100
)
2,400,000,000 56.41 56.41
)
6,056,960,000 51.64  51.64
)
150,000,000 51.64  51.64
)
2,343,300,000 51.64  51.64
[€))
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2020 2019
10,000,000 79.45 79.45
(€Y
@ o 32 94.88 94.88
593
2,005 79.45 79.45
(€)) o 8,424
200 100 100
@
@ 10,000 100 100
100 100
@
1
2
712 715

®)
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32

96

2020 2019
62,140,996 63,729,101
6,337,514 6,850,540
68,478,510 70,579,641
7,032,383 8,353,015
3,419,464 3,856,242
10,451,847 12,209,257

2020 2019
7,217,320 7,359,662
2,676,749 2,909,678

2020 2019
(526,870) 213,827
1,461,276 1,424,044

149 2021
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 Decembar 2020

OooOooooOoooooooooboood

2020 2019
HES 000 HKS 000
Revenue and other incoms 10,705 840 11,120,622
Cosl ol services rendered {3,568.543) (3,881, 596)
Slal cosls (256.252) (287 884)
Depraciation and amortisation (3054 011) (3,078, 672)
Other aperatng Inesmea 193,185 08,354
Chher operating expenses (913,338 (53T, 087)
Total operating expanses \7,188 880) (7,688, &05)
Cperaling profit 3,500 860 3,430,827
Interest and other finance costs (7E6.274) (1,075,238)
Share of profits less losses after tax of associated companias (B3.470) (92, 206)
Share of profits less losses afler tax of jont veniures 73404 38.334
Profit before fax 2,730,520 2,301,741
Tax [T17.876) [4TE, BEE)
Profit for the year 2012544 1.821,783
Alipcated a5 Profil afiributable 1o non-controlling inlerests 11,181.100) {1,293.542)
Proit atiributable 1o unithoidens of HPH Tust B31.444 528,211
H¥ cenls HE canls
Eamings per unit alfributable to unitholders of HPH Trusd 054 6.06

6 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2020 2019
HES 000 HK$000
Profit for the year 2012544 1,821,753
OMher comprehensive meome/(loss)
legm hal will not be reclassified 10 profit or Kes
Remeasuremant of defined benefit plans 143 405 31,118
Irvesiments
Valuation losses laken 1o reserves (B0.350) (91,587
Items that may be reclassified subssquently to profit or loss
Cash flow hadges ariging from cross curmency nleres! rale swap contracts
and nerest rale awap contracts
Fair value losses recognised diraclly i reserves [175,680) (35.634)
Costs of hedging
Changes in lair value of cumency basis spread 19,309 (8.238)
Shari of othed comprahensivie incomal(loss) of assotiated companies 24,103 (11,345)
Share of other comprehensive incomal(loss) of joint ventures 2,382 {910)
Currency transiation differences 352674 [115,447)
Tatal othet comprghensive incoma/(loss) Tor the yeas 305,843 (232,064)
Tatal compeahensive income for the year 2318387 1,580,689
Allocated as:  Attrisutable o non-controlling interests {1,354 840) {1,240,768)
Allrulable 1o unithokders of HPH Trust 883747 348,921
Mote:
Itams shown within alhar comprahensava incomed{loss) have no tax effect
ANNUAL REFORT 2020 97
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Al 31 December 2020

2020 2019
Hote HES 000 HES 000
ASSETS

Men-currenl assets
Fixed assets. 10 22,838 954 23,789,534
Projects under developmeant 1 478218 643,058
Leasahald land and land wse rights 12 35843729 37,045,980
Raitway usage nghis 13 11,058 10,813
Customer relabenships 14{a) SA6T 568 550177
Goadwil 14ib) 11,270,044 11.270.044
Aszsocialed companies 15 1,032 588 852,533
Joint veniuras 16 2,503 147 2656 6B0
Other nan-current assats 17 428,144 560,682
Pansion assals 23 B5.714 -
Dialarmed tax assels 18 18 339 24 ooy

70,768 497 82,462,101

Current assels

Cash and bank balances 19 1,766,588 7.040, 166
Trade and other recenables 20 3,033,587 3,056,031
Imventones 80,347 102,354

10,888 522 10,188,551

Current habilithes

Trade and other payables 21 5517651 5783133
Bank and other debis 22 3,990,570 4,007 271
Curmren| tax labilies 278,640 AT3.8T4
9, 7BG b6 10,354 278
Het eurrent ossets/{Habilites) 1,112 681 (155,727}
Total assets less current liabilities 80,881,158 52,306,374
Non-current liabilities
Bank and other debls 22 25328173 26,459,077
Pansion cbigations 23 - 41,747
Defarrad tax liabiltes 18 4,535 945 9,818,158
Other nof-current abilites 24 413,065 324,068
35,277,223 35, 7423.051
Mt asaets 445 603 935 45,563 373
EQuUimy
Unils in [ssue 25 68,553,839 &8 553,830
Riesanes (42,551,797  [42,702.921)
Het assets atiribuiable to unitholders of HPH Trust 26,002,042 258509018
Mon-controlling mieresis 19,601,883 19,712 405
Total equity 45,603,835 45,563,323

8 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

A1 31 December 3020

2020 2019
Note HKS 000 HKS 000
ASSETS
MNon-current asset
Imvestment in a subsidsary company 28 24,240,758 25,088,891
Current assets
Cash and bank balances 18 3874 2,530
Trade and other recenvables 20 1.159 1,861
4 833 4 481
Current liability
Trade and other payables 21 22,260 16,636
Net eurrent liabilities (17 427) {12 345)
Tolal asseis loss current liabilitios 24,220 331 25,076, B46
EQUITY
Linils m issue 25 68 553 839 68 553,839
Reserves (44,324 508)  {43477,203)
Tolal equity 24220321 25 076,548

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 b4
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 Decermber 2020

2020 2019
Hote HKS'000 HK$ 000
Operating activities
Cash genarated from operations 2Tia) 6,608 818 6,360,406
Interest and ather fnance costs paid (738,356) (890, 458)
Tax paid 1,285.891) (735,243}
Net cash from operating activities 4 584 TES 4 634 8BS
Investing activities
Loan to an associaled company {69, S0 (133, 200)
Purchase of fixed assets and projects under developrment (463 852) (581,362)
Proceeds on disposal of fixed assels 24 890 15,733
Dividande received from investmenta 33402 25,748
Dividends received from assocaled companies and joint veniures 142,765 102,472
Imerest receved 84883 147,818
Repayment of loan by a joint venure 1.800 1,600
Reatricted deposit raleased 42,000 -
Net cash used in investing activities (233 822) (421, 188)
Financing activities
Mew barrowings JAT0TED 8,210,000
Repayment of borowings 15,159.270) (7.210,040)
Uplrant dett ransaction cosls and facilibes heas of bormawings = (40,834}
Principal efements of leasa payments (12.887) (4,378
Paymeant io pequire addibonal nterest i 8 subsidiary company (9 800) -
Distribuliens to unithelders of HPH Trust (810932  (1,261,367)
Dividends fo non-controdling interests 11,461 276) {1424.044)
Met cash used in financing activities (3,582 425) {3,739,864)
Mat changes in cash and cash equivalents 768,432 AT3.B12
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the yaar 6,008 166 6,524 354
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1] 7,700 588 4,998, 168
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

For this year ended 31 Decamber 2020

Exchange Costs. Aigributable Hon-
Units and olhar Revalustion Hedgng of hedging  Pemion  Accurmlaled 1o oontrolling
inissue  reserees TRSATVE  PRSTVE MsEnd  leSerm lesses untholders  inberesis Telsd

HESW00 HAFQ00  HRE'D00 HEEO00  MENDOD  HKEDI HES'S00  HAFDS RS0 HEFHD

Group
Al Janary 22 BESSIE0 q2I2EG0  (MIGY (GRTED  (BEMY) HIGT  (eR3908) MASEMAE 18TI2405 4538330

Prol for the year - - - - - - BNAM BN AM 115900 20025
Crhes comprehersivn
incomaiion)
Remagsurenenl of defines
benef plas - - - - - s - MLE - LS

‘Vaiuabon iosses taken o

Cash fiow hexdges ansng fom
cross oamency intwest rale
P cordracts and inhivest
N wwig oordachs
Far vaks iossas moogrsed
ety it resecey - -
Costs of hadigng
Changss in fair valus of
camancy bass spread - - - - jiE] - - 1834 - Wim
Share of glhar compretense
incoms of Bssciated
Copaniss - 175 - - - - - 17004 G 24
Share of giter comprebense
income of ok verures - M - - - - - i3 - 1362
(Cumency treruistion dfferences - 185433 - - - - - 185431 167241 JSRET
Tekal oifer compiehessve
T s - MEEE (B350 (175.580) ik R T - WA M0 wsag
Tolal comprefensne
e - HEER (BRI {175.580) HRXE S B4 GEIT4T 2B 2B
Transfered {from o resarve - m - - - - 172 - - -
Transachons wih ownen:
Pwiabng o parchase of
non-conroling infensts = [2487) = = - = - [FE ] anar 125
Testrooubons - - - - - - W0 @R -
Dinvidends - - - - - - - - {1,480, 358) 1 463005
AT Decamber 21020 GEOSIA0 (R3S [MOAST) (ITRATZ)  [VROSD) 1SASN2  [A2FETM3) MEOMEMMI 19500383 45803815

{175 5800 - - - (ATEBE0) - (115680
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2020

Exchange Costs Airintable Mon-
Units and other Fevakubion Hedging ofbedging Pensica Accumulsted % controling
Inlssie  resenves TESEOVE  IRLArE IBSAPVE  FRSENVE lnsses  unitholders inderests. Tatal
HEFOI0  HKFTHO  HESTO0 HKETO0  HEE0  HREW0D HRFOID  HKS00D  HKEDO0  HES'N0

Al Jamaary 2098 GASEIEIE AT (1MHE TS (W02 131568 41 585TTH) MTETTIS 198004 #656815.
Profi for the year = = = = = - sman M 1xI50 18T

benefit plans - - - - - e - 31118 - e

Mmserig - - 91587 - - - - (o 587 = {EET)

directly it reserves - - = [EM) = - = [35,6) = |BEMK

camancy bisis soraad - - - - EEy - - B - sy

ioes of mssocaied companies - AN - - - - - (T35 (S (M,M45)

ioss of jont verlures - - - - - - ) -
Cummancy trssalahon Sfaisnced - (65183 - - - - - (68, 183) [49.264) (M544T

[ss}ircems = [M45H)  @5EN [3REM) B2 Nna = [1TeE0) (EATTe) [2ALDEE)

[osalfircome - MEHy  MST EEM) (L2 TR A BHIN MAEhM 1240ME 13m0
Transfemed {romito rsene - @am - - - - (154) M 4 -

Distrésusone 4 z S s E (4281367 (1,26007) I
Dividends - - - - - - - - [1ASII%E) 14315}
AL Decambir 1019 GASED QTR (ML (WETSR) (W] DN @2 IRO0EN HE0ONE 1BTILAN 4550003
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF
HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

For the ysar ended 31 Decsmber 2020

Units  Accumulated Aftributable to

in lssue losses unithalders
HKS" 00D HKS 000 HIKS 000
Trust
At 1 January 2020 68 553 830 (43,477 203 25 076 546
Loss and tetal comprabensive less for tha year - (37.083) {37.083)
Transachans with caners
Diistributions - (810.132) (810.132)
At 31 December 2020 68,553,830 (444,324 508) 24,220.31
At 1 January 2019 60,653,830 (42,170.274) 26,374 585
Loss and tolal comprehensive boss for the year - (36 652) {36 652)
Transachons with owners:
Dhstrbutions - {1,261.367) 1,261,387
Al 31 December 2018 8,553,830 (43 477 281) 25,076 546
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 General infarmation

Huichison Porl Holdings Trust ("Trust” or *HPH Trust™) is 8 business trust consbiuted by a deed of trust daled 25
Fobruary 2011 (as amended) (the "Trust Deed™) and registered with the Manatary Authority of Sngapore. HPH
Trust is principally regulatad by the Business Trusts Act, Chapber 31A of Singapore and Secunties and Fulures Act,
Chapler 2609 of Singapore. Undes the Trust Deed, Huichison Port Holdings Managemant Ple. Limited (the “Trestea-
Manager™), has declared thal it will hold all is assets (including businesses) acqueed on bust for the unitholders
as the Trustee-Manager of HPH Trusd. The regisiered address of the Trusiee-Manager |5 of 50 Rafes Place, #232-
01 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 HPH Tiust was listed on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange
Securtties Trading Liméed [the “SGX-5T7) on 18 March 2011

HPH Trust s established with the poncipal investment mandaie of investing in, developng, operabing and managng
deep-waler container perts in the Guangdang Province of the China, Hong Kong and Macau, HPH Trust may alse
invest in other types of port assets including mver porls, which are complementary to the deep-water containgr pons
owned by HFH Trust, 8s well as underiake cerlain port ancillary serices including, but not limded to, tucking.
feedening, fraight-forwarding, supply chain management, wanehousing and disiribution services.

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HHFRE") issued by the Hong Hong Institule of Cedified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™). The financial stateménts
have besn prepared under the historical cos! convenbon excap! for investments and dervative financial instruments
which are staled at fair value, as explained in the significant accounting policies set out in Mala 2.

There is no materal diference in preparing the financial slalements using HKFRS and Intermationa! Financial
Reporing Standands (IFRS™). No malerial adjusimen]s are reqguied 10 restale the financial stalemenls prepaded
under HEFRS to comply with IFRS.

The preparation of financal stalements in conbormity wilh HKFRS requires managemant to exarcsa its judgements
in the process of applying the accounling polices of the Group. H alse requines the use of cedain erifical accounting
ealimales and assumplions. The areas nvalving & higher degree of jpdgements or complexly, or areas whene
assumptions and estimates ara ggndicant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Nota 3,

The Group has adopled all of the new and revised standards, amendments and interpretabions issued by ihe
HHIGPA that are relevant to the Group's operabons and mandatory for annual period beginning 1 January 2020,
The effect of the adophbon of these new and revised standards. amendmenis and interpretations was nol material to
the Group's resulls of Bnancial position

The amendmants o HKFRS T, HKFRS 9 and HKAS 30 "Inlerest Rate Banchmark Relomm”® effective Trom 1 January
2020 provide temporarily relie! from applying hedge accounting requirements fo hedging relationships directly
affected by infer-bank offered rate (IBOR) refosm. The reliefs have the effect that IBOR reform should nol generally
causa hadge accaunting lo terminate. However, any hedge ineffectveness continued ko be recorded in the meome
slaterment. The reliefs will cease 10 apply when the uncenainties arising from nlerest rabe banchmark reform are no
langer present.

Benchmark imteresi rates such as the London Imerbank Offered Rate "LIBOR') are a core component of global
financial markels. Relal and commarcial loans, corporale debl, dervabives markets and many othef financial
madkels, and bilaleral conlracls, all rely on these benchmark inlerest rales for pricing contracls and lor hedgeng
interest rate and other nsks. However, reform works are underway in mulliple junsdictions to transiton from
benchmark imterest rates o alernative risk free rates. Regulatory suthorities and public and private sector working
groups in several jurisdictions, including the Intemational Swaps and Derivabves Association ["ISDA™), have been
digtussing allemainve benchmark rates o replace the |B0Rs These reforms ane expecied o cause a1 leas! some
interest rale benchmaiks 1o perform differently io the way thal they do currenlly of lo disappear, Ag a resull, there
is uncedainty 85 lo when and how replacement may occur with respect to the relevant hedged fem and hedging
instrument and such uncertainty may impact the hadging relatonship.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

da {Continued)

The Group's derivalive instrumenfs are governed by 1SDA's Master Agreament. 1SDA is currently reviewing its
slandardised contracts in the light of IBOR reforms. When 15DA has completed fs review, the Group expects to
negobale the inclusion of new fallback clauses with its derivalive counterparties. Mo dervalive mstruments have
been modified as al 31 December 2020,

Where the Group considers necassary the Group will engage with lendars 1o includs appropnate fallback provisions
in Its bank liabilites with maturities after 3021 and expects thal the hedging instrument will be modified as outined
abowe,

For the purpose of evalualing whelher there (8 an economis relationship betveen the hedged item{s) and
the hedging instrument(sp, the Group assumes that the benchmark interest rate is not altered as a result of
IBCR reform. For a cash fiow hadge of a forecast transaction, the Group assumes that the banchmark interest
rate will nol be altered as a resull of IBOR reform for the purpose of asserting that the forecast transaction s
highly probable and prosenls an axposurs 1o vanations in cash fiows that could ultmately affect proft or loss. To
determing whather tha designated ferecast transaction & no longer expecied to occur, the Group assumes that
tha interest mte benchmarnk cash flows designated as a hedge will not be altered as a result of IBOR reform. The
Group will ceasa o apply the amandments o its assessment of the economic relalionship between the hedged ilem
and the hedging instrumant when the uncedainty arising from [BOR relorm is no longer present with respect 1o the
iming and the amouwnt of the interest rate benchmark-based cash fows of the hedged ilem of hedging iInstrument,
or when the hedging relationship is discontinued. For ita highly probable assessment of the hedged tem, the Group
will no longer apply the amendments when the uncerdainty ansing from IBOR reform about the tming and amount
of the interes! rate benchmark-based fulure cash fows of the hadged ilem i no fonger presenl, of when The
hedging relalionship B disconlinued

Early adoption of amendments 1o existing standards

The Groug has eady adopbed Amendmenis io HKFRS 16 Leases on COVID-18-relaled rent concessions for the
annual period begnning 1 January 2020, The amendment exempls lessess from having 1o consider individual lease
contracls o determine whather rent concessions oceurning ae a direct eonsequence of the COVID-18 pandemic ane
lease modifications and sllows lessees to account for such rent concessions as if they were not lease modificatons.
It apphes o COVID-18-relatad rend concessions that reduce lease payments due on o before 30 June 2021 The
amendmenl does nol affect lessors. The effect of the eady adoplion of this amendmenl wis nol matedal 1o lhe
Group's resulls or financial position

Al the dabe of aulhorsaton of e financal stalements, the followng standands and amendments wene n Ssue and
relevant 1o the Group but not yet eMective and have not been early adopled by the Group:

Amendments io HKFRS 8, HKAS 3, HKFRS 7 Interest Rale Benchmark Reform — Phase 2
and HKFRS 18"
Annual Improvemenis o HKFRSs 2018 - 20209 Improvernenis o HKFRSs
Amandments 1o HKFRS 3 Busingss Combinatiang
Amandments o HEKAS 165 Property, Plant and Equipment
Amendments 1o HKAS 376 Previsions, Contingent Liabiilies and Contingent Assats
Amendments 1o HEAS 17 Classification of Liabilibes as Current or Mon-curment and

Classification of Liabilties as Current or Mon-curent -
Defemral of Efective Date

Amendments io HKFRS 10 and HKAS 284 Sale or Conlnbubon of Asaels between an Investor and ks
Associale or Joinl Veniure

(1]  EMective for annunl perisds beginning 1 Jaaiary 2071
[2)  Effective for annual pericds baginning 1 Janwary 2022
.3} Effective for annuol periads begirming 1 Janwary 2023
(&) Mew efective dane 1o e deberminea
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

z Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

gi affoctive (Continued)

The Group is asseesing the full impact of these new or revised HKFRS. Cerain of them may give rise 1o change in
presantalion, dsciosure and measurements of cerain ilems in the financsal statements. They are not expected to
have material impact to the Group,

{a}  Basis of consolidatkon

The consofdaled financial statemants of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 indude all As deect and
indirect subsidiary companies and also incorporale the wieres! in associated companies, josnd operabions and joint
ventures on the basis set oul in Notes 2(c) and 2{d} below. Resulls of subsidiary companies, associated companies
and joml veniures acquired or disposed of duning the year are included as from their effectve dates of acquisiton to
31 December 2020 or up to the dates of disposal as the case may be. The acquisiion of subsidiary companies Is
accounted for using the acquisiton methad.

{b}  Subsidiary companhes

A subsidiary company is an enfity over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity whan the
Group is exposed bo, or has rights to, varable refurns from ils invalvement with the enfity and has the abildy to
affect those felurns through ils power over the enlily, Subsidiary cempanies are fully conasldated from the date
on which control is transferred fo the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases In the
unconsolidated financial staterments of the holding company, invesimenis ;m subssdiary companies are camed at
cost less provision Tor impairment in valus

The acquisiion method of accouniing @ used bo accouni far businesa combinations by the Group The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of subsidiary companies are the fak valses of the asgets iransferred,
Iha labiifies incurred and the equity inferests ssued by the Group. The consideration transferred also includes
e fair walue of any assel of Fabilily resulling from a conbingenl considermBbon amrangement. Acquisilion.relaled
costs are axpensed as incurred. ldenbifiable assels acquired and liabilibes and conbngent liabdities assumed n
a business combination are measswred inikally at their fair values at the scquisition dote, On the acquailion by
acquisition basis. the Group recognises 8 non-conirofing interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at non-
controlling inlerest's proportionale shane of the acquirea’s net assets

The excess of the consideration fransfered, the amount of any non-controlling interasd in the acquires and [he
acquisibon-dale fair value of any previous equily inberest in the pequiree over the far value of the dentifiable nat
assels acquired s recorded as goodwill If this Is kess than the fair valee of the net assets of the subsidiary acguired
in the case of a bargain pudchasa, the diference is recognisad direclly in the income slatemant.

{e})  Associsled companies

An associated company i an entity. other than a subsidiary company or a joint venture, in which the Group has
a long-larm equity nteres! and over which the Group is in a position fo exercise signdicanl influence over 1S
management. which meludes participation in v financsal and operabng policy decisions.

The results and asseds and liabilities of assoctated companies are incomporated in theee financial slatements using
the egquity method of accounting, except whan the invesiment iz classified as held for sale, in which case # is
accounted for under HKFRS 5 “Non-currant assets held for sale and discontinued ogerations”. The lofal carrying
amount of such nvesimenls is reduced o recognse any entiied impairmenl loss i the value of individual
iFveslmants.

{d} Joint arrangements

A joinl arrangement i3 an arrangement of which tvo or more panies have jenl control and over which none of the
participating part:es has unilatersl contmod,

Imvestmanis in joint arrangemants are classified either as |oinl operations or joint venlures. depending on the
coniraciual nghis and obligalions each investor has. Jeinl operations arse where the invesiors have rghts 1o the
assels and obligalsons for the Habilles of an srangemenl A jonl operalor accounls for its share of the assets,
liabilties, revenue and expenses. Joint ventures anse where the investors have nights to the net assets of the
arangemeant.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{d}  Joint arrangements (Continued)

The results and net assets of joint venbures are incorporated n these financial statements using the equily method
of accounting, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it 5 accounted for under
HKFRS § “Non-current asseis held for sale and discontinued operalions”. The fotal carmying amount of such
investmenls = reduced bo recognise any identified impairment loas in the value of individual inveatments,

(1] Flzed assets

Fixed assets are slated at cost less depreciabon and any impaiment loss. Propertes comprnse buildings and civil
wodks, Buildings and el warks are depreciated on the basss of an expecled life of 50 years, of the remamnder
Iharead, or over the remaining period of the lease of the undarlying leasehaold land and land use nghts, whichever is
lesser. The period of the lease includes the penod for which 8 nght of renewal is attached. Other assets comprse
mador vehicies. compuler equipmant and other fived assats.

Depreciation of fixed assets other than properties o provided ol rates calculated to write off ther cosls to thesr
residual values over their esbmated useful lves an a siraight kne basis as follows:

Container handiing equpmant 10 - 30 years
Barges 15 years
Madar vehicles 5 yeam
Computes equipment 5 years
Other fived assets 5 - 25 years

The gain or loss on disposal or relirement of a fived asset s the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the ralevant sssel, and is recognised in the income slatemant.

in Projects under development

Projects under development are carried al cost and inclede projec! development expenditure and capilalised
interest on related loana incurred up fo the date of completion. On complebon, projects under development ane
transfermed to fixed assats.

(o]  Leasehold land and land use rights

The acquisiton cosls and uplrent payments made for lessehold land and land use rghis are presenied on the
statement of financal position as leasehold land and land use rights. The prepaid leasa paymenis are right-of-use
assals The balance am expensad in the income statement on a strasghl-ling basiss over the panod of the leasal
righls.

{h}  Customer relationships

Cuslomar ralatonships, which afe acquired in a business combinabon. are recognised al fair value al the
acquisition dale. Cusiomer relalionghips are caried al cosl less accumulated amortisation. Amorisation s
caleudated waing the siraighl-line method over the axpected lfe of the customer relationships, ranging from
approdimately 23 1o 33 years.

LI} Goodwill
Gooowil & mitially messured al cost being excess of the aggregate of the conskderation translerred, the amount
recegnised for non-controfling interests and any fair value of the Group's previously held equity interests in the
acouires over the fair value of the naet identifiable assets acquered and liabilites assumed. Goodwill on acquisition of
i loreign operabon is ireated as an assel of the feneign operation
Gopdwill s subject o impairmend 1851 annuadly and when here are indicatons that the camying value may mot be

recoverable. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assats of
tha acquired company. the diference is recognised directly in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{il Goodwill {Continwed)

For the purpose of impairment lesling of goodwill, goodwill s allecated to each of the Group's cash-generating unils
("GGU") expected to benefil from synergies arising from the business comb¥nation.

An impairmenl lass is recognaed when fhe carrying ameunt of o CGU, mcluding the goodwill, exceseds The
recoverable amount of the CGU, The recoverable amount of @ CGU is the higher of the CGU's falr value less cost
toy 2l and valse-in-uss

The katal imparment loss of a CGLU s alocated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the CGLU
and then to the olher assels of the CGU pro-fata on the basis of the earmpng amount of each assel in the CGU

An mparment loss on goodwill 15 recogrised as an expense and s noft reversed n a subsequent penad

The profit or loss on disposal is calculated by reference 1o the nel assels al the dale of disposal including the
afiributable amoun of goodwill bul does not inciude any sitibwlable goodwill previously eliminated agains! reseryea

(11} Rallway usage righls

Railway usage nghts are carmied al cost less accumulaled amerhisalicn, Amortisation is calculated using the
siraight-ine basis aver the peded of operalion of appragimately 45 years

{k}  Current and deferred tax

The lax expense for the year comprises current and delermed lax Tax is recognised in the income statement,
excepl to the extent that it relates to derms recognised in olher comprehensive income or direclly in equily. In this
case, the iax is also recognised in other comprehansive income or directly in equily, respectively.

The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacled or subslantively enacted al the end of the
reporimg period in the counires where the group companies operale and generate laxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions laken in lax returng with respact 1o aitustions in which applicable tax regulation is
subyect io intenpretation and establishes provisions where appropriabe on the basis of amounts expected to be paid
b the tax authorlies

Deferred tax s provided In full, using ihe labiltes method, an temporary diferences arsing belween the lax bases
of egsets and Eabildies and their carrying amounts in the financial slatements. Dederred tax assels are recognised
to the axtant that il is probable that fubwe taxable profit will be avaidable against which the lemporary differences
can ba ubfsed

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offsel when there (s a legaly enlorceable right to ofsel cufmen] tax assals
apainst current tax liabilihes and when the deferred tax asseis and lisbilibes relate 1o income taxes levied by the
same taxation authornty on either the taxabie enlity or different faxable entities where there is an intention fo sefte
tha balancas on a nel basis.

(i Investments

Invesiments (other than investments in subsidiary companies, associated companies or joinl venfures) are non-
derivative equily financial investments which are measured at fair value. Management is eligible 1o make an
irmevocable eleclion, on an inslrumeni-by-instrumen! basis, on equily investmenls olher than those held To
rading, to present changes in fair value threugh profit or loss or fair value Bwough other comprehensive income
("FVOCI). The Growp has elected to messure as FYOCI, to which any fair value gains or losses accumulaled in
e revaluation reserve account will no longer be reclassified o prof or loss following the demcognition of such
Invesiment. Dividends from invesiments continued 1o be recognised as other operating income in the income
glalement when the right 1o receve payment ig established, Impairment logses (and reversal of Wnpairment losses)
are nol reported separalely from other changes in fair value,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

{m} Financial assets at amoriised cost
Firancial assats al amortised cost are debl instruments that are held for collecton of contraciual eash flows where
thase cash flows represent sclely paymenis of prncipal and mierest. They are intially recognised at fair value
plus transaction cosls that are directly atfributaide o the acquisition of the fnancial assets at amonised cost and
are subsequenily measured &l amortised cosl less impairment. Appropriale aliowances for eslimaled imecoverable
amounis are recagnised in the income statement based on expected credi loas (ECL") model Interest mcome
using the effactive nierest methed is recognised in the income statemant.

{n]  Trade and other receivables
Trade and slher receivables are initially recognised al fair value and subsequently measured &l ameortised
coal using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. Appropriate allowances for estimated
irscoverable amounts are ecognised n the mcome slatement based on ifelime ECL.

{o)  nventories

Inventones consist mainky of replacemant parts and are stated at the lower of cost and nel realisable valua. Cost is
caltulated on the weighted average basis.

{p)  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiwvalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits with matunty less than three months, and
bank overdrafts, excluding securad bank balances, if any.

{al Bamrowings and borrowing costs
The bomowings are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently carmied at
amodtised cosi, Any differance botween the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the setllement or redamplion of
barrawings s recognesed over the panod of the bomowings using the effective inleres! melhod
Borrowing costs disectly altributable 1o the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying assets, which ame
assels thal necessarily take a substantial peried of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assels, unlil such bme a5 the assels are subslantally ready for the intended use or sale. Adl obher
barrowing costs are recognised in the income stalement n the pemnod in wiizh they ane incurmed

{ri Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables ane indially recognised al Tair value and subsequently measured at amorised ool usng
e efective interest methad.

{5} Provisions

Provisions are recognised when it s probable thal an outlow of economic benefs will be regquired to seilie a
prasent oblgation a8 a result of pas! events and & refiabde asbmata can be made of the amount of the obiigation

it Asset impairment
Impaitment of inancial assels
The Group applies the ECL model to assess impairment of Sinancial assels classified at amorised cost and debt
instruments measurad al FVOCI The impairment methodology 1o be applied depends on whethar there has bean a
significant incraase in credil risk

For trade receivables, the Group apples the simplfied approach permitied by HKFRS 8, which requives lifetime
expactad losses for amounts due from customers (o be recognised from initial recogniton of the trade receévables

As debl instruments a1 amonised cosl are considersd B have low credil risk, the impaimmient provision applied is to
recogmise 12-month ECL
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{ty Asset impairment (Continued)

Impairmen] of ather assets

Assats thal have an indefinile useful life are lested for Empairmend annually and when there is indication thal thay
may be impaired. Assels that are subject o deprecialion and amarisation are reviewed for impaliment to delermine
whether there is any indicabon that the camying values of these assels may not be recoverable and have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the reeoverable amount of the assel i estmated in order to
delerming the extend of the impaiment loss, if any. Tha recovarable amaunt is the higher of an assel's fair value
less costs fo sell and value-n-use. Such impairment loss is recegnised in income stalement except where the asset
is earried o valuation and the impasrment loss does nol exceed the revaluation surples for thol assel, in which case
it s trealed as & revaluation decrease and i recognised n other comprehensive income

{u) Dwerivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Denvatve financlal instruments are utdised by the Group in the management of s foreign currency and interest
rate exposures. The Group's policy 8 not to ulilise derwvative financial instruments for trading or speculative
purpases. Dervative financial instruments are inifially measures al fair value on the contract date, and are
remeasured 1o fasr value al subsequent reporting dates. Changas in fair value are recognised based on whather
carfain qualitying critefia under HKFRS B are satsfied in order 1o apply hedge accounting, and if 50, the nature of
the items baing hedged.

The Group documents at the inceplion of the hedg:ng transachon the economic relationship between hedging
instrumants and hedged lems including whathar the hedging nstrument is expected 1o ofisal changes in cash llows
ol bhisdged items, The group documents its risk management objeclive and strategy Tor underlaking various hedge
ransaclions al the incaption of each hedge relationahip,

Denivatives designated as hedging instruments to hedge the fair valse of recognised assets or liabiliies may gualfy
as lair value hodges. The Group mainly enlers inbo interesl rabe swap conlracts to swap certain fixed interest rabe
borrowings inlo Aoating inleresl rale borrowings. Changes in the fair value of these denvabive confracls, logether
with the changes in the tar vaiwe of the hedped aseete of liabilities atinbutabla to the hedged rek are recognised
in the income statement. At the same time, the camying amount of the hedged asset or lisbility in the statement of
financial position 15 adjusted for tha changes n fair value.

Desivatives designaied as hedging Insiruments lo hedge against the cash Pows alinbutable lo recognised assets
or liabiities may qualify as cash flow hedges. The Group mainly enters inio (i) eross cumrency interest mie swap
coniracis o swap certan fixed infaresi rate United Siates dollar debis io fimed interest rate Hong Kong dollar debts;
(i) cross curmency interes! mte swap contracls 1o swap certas floabng interest ratle United States doltar debls o
fixed interest rate Hong Kong dollar debls, and (i) interest e $wap conlracls 10 swap cetain Noating interes rabe
United States dollar debls to fxed interest rale United States dollar debls 1o hedge against the fareign currency and
interest rate risk. The Group excludes foreign cumency bass spread of these cross eurrency swaps in the hedge
designation. The change in fair value of the foreign currency basis spread (lo the extent it relates o the hedged
itam} is recognised in olher comprehensve income and is accumulated in a separate cosis of hadging resere
urder equily. Changes in the fair value relating (o the ePfective porticn of derivalive coniracts designated as hiedging
instruments quallying as cash flow hadpes are recognised in olher comprenansive ingome and accumulated under
tha heading of hadging resarve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised in the incoma
slatement. Amounts accumulated are removed from hedging reserve and costs of hedging reserve and recognised
in the income statement in the periods when the hedged denvabive contract malufes

Denvatves that do not qualify for hedge accounting under HEFRS 9 will be accounled for with the chanpges in Tair
value being recognesed in the income statament.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{vl  Pension plans
Pension plans are classified into defined banefit and defined contribution plans

Pension costs for defined benefit plans are assessed using the projecied unil credit method. Under this method,
the cost of providing pensions ks charged to income stabement so as fto spread the regular cost over the future
service |ives of employses in accordance with the advice of the acluanes who carry out a valuation of the plans.
The penaion obligation is measured a8 the prasent value of the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates
delermined by referance to market yields at the end of the reporting period based on high guality corparate bonds
with currency and term similar to the estimated term of benefit obligations.

Remeasurements ansing from defined benefit plans are recognised n other comprehensive ncome in the year n
which they occur and reflacted immediately in pension reserve. Remeaswemenis compnse acheanal gains and
lossas, the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in nat interest on the net defined benef liability/
assel) and any change in the effect of the assel ceilng (excluding amounts incleded in net mierest on the net
defined benefil labilityfassel),

The coninbubons to the defined contrbution plans are charged to the income stalement in the year inciered

Pension costs ane charged against the income statement within stafl costa. The pension plans are generally Fended
by the relavant Group companies taking inte account the recommendations of independent qualified actuaries and
by payments from employees for coniributory plans.

{w}  Fereign exchange

The consolidaled financial statemenis are presenied in Hong Kong dollars, which is same as the funclional
currency of HPH Trust

Transaciions in foreign curencies are canverted al the rabes of exchange ruling at the ransaclion dates. Moneiary
assels and liabdities are Iranslated at the rales of exchange rulng at the end of the reporting period,

The financial statements of foreign operations {i.e. subsidiary companies, associated companies, joint veniures
or branches whose achwbes are based or conducied in a country o currency other than those of the Trusi) ane
ranglaled into Hong Kong dollars using the year end rales of exchange for the stalement of Snancial pesiion
llems and he aversge rales of exchange for the year for the mcome stalemen! dems. Exchange differences ane
recogmsad in olhar comprehensive inceme and accumulated under the heading of exchange reserve. Exchangse
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings and other cumency instrumants designated as hedges of such
overseas invastmants, are recognised i other comprehansive mcome and accumailated endar the heading of
echange reserne,

Exchange differences ariging from iranslation of inler-company loan balances between Group anfities are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated uncer the heading of exchange reserve when such
Ioang form part of the Group's nel investment in @ foreign entity. On the disposal of a foreign operation (1a a
digposal of the Group's enlire interést i a forelgh operation, or a disposal involving loss of conlrol over a subsidiary
hat includes & foreign operabon, & disposal invalving boss of joint control over a joint venture thal ncludes a foregn
operaton, or 8 dispoeal involving loss of significant influence over an associaled company that includes a foreign
operation), all of the exchange gairs or losses accumulated in exchange reserve in respect of thal operation
altributaide 1o the owndrs of the Company are transfermed oul of the exchange reserve and ang recognised in the
Income slalemen

In addition, in relation fo 8 partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing conirol over
the subsidiary, the proporbonate share of accumulated exchange differences is re-altributed fo non-cantralling
intefests and B not recognised in the income siatement For all olher partial disposals (e, parial disposals of
assoeialed companses of joinl ventures that do nal desull in e Graup losing signilicant influence of jaint centrol).
the propoionate share of the saccumulated exchange diferences is ransterred oul of the exchanpe reserve and is
recegrised in the income stalement.

All oiher exchange diféerences are recognsed in the income stalemant
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

vl

2

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

Distributions to the Trust's unitholders

Destributions to the Trust's unitholders are recorced in equity in the period in which they are approved for payment

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or 8 senes of ransactions, 8 or conlains a lease if the Group determines
thal the arangement conveys a nght 1o controd the use of an identified aeset for a perod of time in exchangs for
consideration. Such delermination s made on an evaluation of the substance of the amangement, regardless of
whather ihe arangements take the legal foam of a lease

{1 Assets leased to the Group

Leases are inifally racognisad as a right-of-use assel and corresponding liability at the dale of which the
leased assel is available for use by the Group, Each lease paymen is allocated between the lability and
finonce cosl. The finance cost is changed to the mocome stalement over the |ease period so as o produce
a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance af the liabilty for each period. The rght-ol-use
assel | depreciated over ihe shoder of the assat's usetul ife and the lease term on a straghi-line hasis

Assels leased 1o the Group and the corresponding liabilibes are initially measured on a present value basis
Lease kabities include the net present value of the laliowing lease payrments;

- fimed paymanis {inclsding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

= variable lease payments (hal ane based on an index of a rabe; and

- payments of penalties for terminating the leass, f the kease term reflects the Group, as & lesses,
exarcising an option ko terminate the lease

The lease payments are discouniad using the inlerest rate implicil m the lease, if thal rale can be
daterminad, or the ineramental barrovang rate of the respective entities, Right-ol-use assels are measured at

cost compeising the foliowing:

- he Emound of the initisl measuement of lease lntdly.

any lease payments made &t or before the commeancement dale, less any loase incenhve received;

- any inital direct cosls. and

- restoralion eosta.

Payments associated with short-lerm lkeases and leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-lne
basis as an expense in the income statemanl. Shod-lerm leasas are leases wilh a lease term of 12 months
of less, Low-value assels comprise equipment and small ilems of office fumiture,

{ii} Azsets leased out by the Group

A lease s classified as a finance lease ¥ it Iransfers substantiably all the risks and rewards ncdental bo
ownesship ol an undedymg assel. A lease (s classified as an operaling lease i |t does nol lransfer
substantally all the nsks and rewards incldental to ownership of an underlying assel. Income received under
oparating leases nel of any incentives provided lo the leasing company are credited 1o the income statemeant
on a straighl-ine bass cver the lease panods
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basiz of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{z} Revenue and other income recegnition

Revenues are recognised when or a3 the control of the pood or service = transferred bo the customear Depending
on the terms of the contract and the laws that apply to the coniract, conirol of the good or service may be
transfermed over time or at @ paint in tma

Control of the good or service (8 transferred over time of the Group's performance pravides all of the benefils
recenved and consumed simulianeousty by the cusiomer

W control of the asset fransfers over ime, revenee is recognised over the pencd of the contract by reference (o the
progross lowards complele satsfacton of thal pedormance obligation, Olherwise, revenue i recognsed ab a point
in tirmve when the customer oblaing contral of the assel

The progress lowards complale salisfaction of the performance obligation is measured bazed on direct
marasurements of the value transfemed by the Group 1o the customer,

Transaction prnoe of a conlract shall be allocated to indwidual performance obligation (or distinet good of senvice).
The objective when aliocating the transachon price is for an entity to allocate the transaction pnee io each
perfarmance obligation in an amount thal depicts the amount of consideration 1o which the enlily axpecis to be
enldled in exchange for transfering the promesed goods or services 1o The cusbomer

Revenue 8 recognsed over hma:

(n for ports and refaled sefvices, transportation and kagistics solutiens alang with the progress when sefvice |s
rendered, and

(i) for management and service fee income, and system developmen! and support lees along with the progress
when servica is rendarad

Inlerest moome i recognised over lime on @ me proporion basis using the efective: inlerest mathoed,

- Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Mote 2 includes a summary of the significan? accounting policies used In the preparation of the financial statemeants
The preparation of financial statements oflen requires the use of udgements to select specdic accounting methods
and policies from several sccepltable altematives. Furthermore, significani esbmates and assumphions concerning
the future may be required in selecting and applying those methods and polices in the financal statemants. Tha
Group bases ils estimates and judgements on historical expenence and varous alher assumplions thal il believes
ars reasonable under the ercumstances, Actusl resulls may differ from Ihese aslimatas and judgemants under
different assumplions ar conditions.

T following is a roview of thae mode signficant assumptions and estimates as wall as the accounbng polaies and
methods used in the prepasation of he fingncial slalements.

{a} Leng lived assels
The Group has made substantial investments in langible long-lived assels in ils contaings lerminal operating
business, Changes i lechnology o0 the mlended use of these assels may cause lhe esbimated period of use or
value of these assets to champe,

The Group considers ils assets impaiment accounting policy to be a policy that requires one of the most extensive
applications of judgemants and esbmaltes by management
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
{a} Leng lived assets (Continued)

Assals thal are subject to depreciation are reviewed lo detarmine whether there is any indicalion that the carmying
value of these assets may noi be recoverable and have suffared an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
ther recoverable amounts of the assels are estimated in order (o determine the extent of the impairment koss, il any.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an assel's lair value less costs lo seéll and valus-in-use. Such impasment
loes is recognised in the income stalement excepl where the asset & carmed al valuabon and the impairment loss
does not exceed the raveluation surplus for that asset, in which case it is freated &5 a revaluaton decrease and is
recognised in ather comprehensive income.,

Manggemenl's judgements are required in the area of pssel impairmen], particulady in assessing: (1) whelher
an even| has occurned that may indicate that the refated assel values may not be recoverande, [2) whether the
camying value of an asset can be supporied by the recoverable amount, being the higher of fair value less cosls
o el or nat prasenl valwe of future cash fows which are estimated based upon the continued use of the assat
in the Group, and (3} the appropriale key assumplions lo be applied in prepaning cash flow projections incudng
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriie rade. Changing the assumptions selected
by manageament to determine the level, it any, of impaiment, including the discount rates or the grawth rate
assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially affect the net present value used in the impairment kest
and as a resull affect the Group’s financial condition and resulls of operalions. If thare is a significant adverse
change in the projecled pedormance and resulting fulure cash flow projections, it may be necessary bo lake an
Impasrment charge 1o the income statorment,

b}  Goodwill

For the purposes of impairment lests, 1he recoverable amount of goodwill is delermined based on vakse-in-use
caleulations, The value-in-use calculatons primarily use cash flow projechons based on financial projections
approved by management There are @ number of assumptions and estimates mvolved for the preparation of cash
fiw projecions. The key assumptions adopted in the value-in-use calculabons ate based on managemeant’s best
esiimates and past expevience. Changes (o koy assumplions can afect significantly the resulis of the impasment
besls

Key assumptions are made with respect to the expected growth in revenues and cost of services rendered,
bming of hiure capial expenditures, larminal growth rabes and selechon of discound rate, which approximalely
reflect e rigks involved. The growlh in revenues will be afected by the growth n both Bhe volume of conlainers
handied and tardl. The velume of containers handled will be impacied by economic and global marke! condibons,
struciursl changes within the shipping line indusiry and influenced by the perormance and growth of regional and
intermational trading economias. If key export markels for local exporters experience an economic downtum or
racession, axport volumes may decraase. The growth of tanfl depands on the Group's overall compebliveness,
whach is datermined by a number of faclors, such as geographical reach and connedivily, operalng aficiency, berth
avalabidy, mega-vesasl handing capabiily, lechnalogy alfenngs, banspartation and logisbes network and anclilary
services and fnclities.

A significant portion of cost of services rendared is labour cost which will be impacled by labour supply and
Infation, In addiion, the nroduction of ever larger vessels by shipping lines will requite upgrading of equipment
and pew work practices o increase productivity 30 &8s to remain compelitive.

{c}  Customer relationships
Cuslomer relalionships gequired in a business combinalion are recognised al fair value at he acquisilion dale

Customer relationships are camied &t cost less accumulated amortisalion. Amortisation (8 calculated using the
straight-ine method over the expected iife of the cusiomer ralationehips.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
{c}  Customer relationships (Continued)

The Group considers its imparment accounting policy bo be a policy that requires one of the most exiensive
applications of judgements and estimates by management. Intangible assets with definite useful lives that are
subject o amorisation ame neviewed o delermine whether there is any indicaBon that the camying value of these
assels may nol be recoverable and have suffered an impairment loss, IT any such mdicabion exisls, the recoverabie
amounts of the intangible assels are estimated in order 1o defermine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
The recoversble amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less coats 1o sell and value-in-use. Such impasment
loss s recognised in the income statement. Management's judgements are requited in the area of intangibse
assot impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may indicate thal the related
asdel values may not be recoverable; and (2) whether the earrying value of an assel can be supported by the
recoverable amount, beng the higher of fair value less cosls to sell or net present value of future cash fiows which
are esbmated based upon the conbinued use of the asset n the Growp

{d} Depreciation

Depreciation of operating assets constitvles a substanbal operating cost for the Group. The cost of fixed assels
is charged as depreciation expensa over the estmated usetul ives of the respeciive assels using the straight-iine
mathod. The Group periodically reviews changes in lechnology and industry conditions. asset matirement activily
and residual vakies 1o delermine adjustments bo estmaled remaning uselul lives and depreciabion rales

Actual economic lives may differ from estimaled usehd lives Pernodic reviews could result in a change n
depreciable lives and theralore depreciabon sspensa in future penods.

(L] Accrual of nel revenue

Revenue is accrued at perod end with reference to the throughput handled and the terms of agreements for
container handbng senvice. Conseguently, recogndion of revenue is based on the volume of services rendered as
well as the latest tarilf agreed with cusiomers or best estimated by management. This estimate is based on the
latest tantf and other indusiry consaderations as appropnale, If the actual revenue differs from the estimated accrual,
e will have an impact on revenue in fulure perisds

i Pension costs

The Group operates several defined benefit plans. Pension costs for defined benefit plans are assessed using ihe
projecied unit credit method in accordance with HKAS 19 (2011). Employea Benefita Under this methad, the cost
of providing pensions is charged to consolidated income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the future
sarvice lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the acluaries who carry out a valuation of the plans
The pension obkgalion is measured al the present value of the estimated fulure cash oulflows usang inberes! rales
determined by raference ta matkel yields al the end ol the reparting period based an high qualily corparate bonds
with currency snd {erm similar to the estimated farm of benafit obligabions.

Remeasurements ansing from defined banef plans are recognised m olhet comprohensve mcome in the year m
which they occur and reflecled mmedialely in pension reserve. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and
losses, the relurn on plan assets (excluding amounts included n net mlerest on the nel defined beneft lability’
aesef) and any change in the effect of the assat celing (excleding amaunts incleded in nat mierest on the naet
defined banafit liabilitylassat),

Manggemenl apponled acluaries lo cairy oul a full valualion of these pension plans lo delerming the penson
obligatons that are required to be disclesed and accounted for in the financial stalements in accordance with the
HKFRS requirements.

The acluanes use assumplons and estimates n determining the far value of the defined benefil plans and
evaluale and updals (hese BSEwmphois of an annual basis. Judpements are required 1o dateiming the princpal
acluarial assumplions to determine the present value of defined benefil obligatons and service costs. Changes to
the prncipal actuanal assumptions can sgnificanily affect the present value of plan obligatens and service cosis in
hture pefiods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
{al Tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in different jursdictions. Significant judgements are equired in deamining
the provision for income faxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
delefmination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilites for antcipated
tax audit issues based on estimales of whether additional taxes will be due. Where lhe final lax oulcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were previousty recorded, such differences will rmpact the income lax and
delemed tax provisions in the period in which such determination & mada

Deferred lax is provided in full, using the kabidy method, on lemporary differences anising botwesn the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying values in the financial siatoments, Defarred lax assels ofe recognised
for uresed tax losses camed forward to the extent if is probable that future taxable profits will be avalable apainst
which ihe unused i8x losses can be ufiised, based on &ll avadable evidence Recognition primanly involves
judgemanis regarding the future financial performance of the paricular legal enlity or tax group in which the
defermed tax asset has been recognised. A vanety of other factors are also evalualed in considermg whether there is
convincing evidence that il is probable that some porbon or all of the deferred tax asseta will ulimalely be reaksed,
such as the existence of taxable temporary diferences, group relief, tax planning strategees and the periods in
which estimated tax losses can be utiksed The camying amount of deferred tax assets and related financial modets
and budgets are reviewad al the end of the reporting period and 1o he extent thal there s msulicient convincing
evidance that suflicient laxable prafits will be available withn the ublisaton perods to allow ulilisation of the cary
forward lox losges, the asssl balance will be reduced and chasged to the income stalament.

4 Revenue and other income and segment Information

{a}  Revenue and other income

2020 2018
HES 000 HES 000
Ravenum

Rendering of port and relatad services 10,416 924 10,749,188
Rendering of ransportation and kogastics solubons 168,654 179,805
Management and serice fee inoome L5 53512
System developmant and suppor fees 6831 12,232
OHhers 1,255 1287
10,830,201 10,978,024

Oither income
Interest income 75,638 142,688

10,705,840 11,120,922

{b]  Segment information
The chief operating decisien maker hes been delermined to be the executive committes of HPH Trust {the
‘Exacutive Committee”). The Executive Committee reviews the internal reporling in order o assess performance
and aflecale resources. Management has ¢elermined the aperaling segments based on (hese repois.
HPFH Trust is prncipally engaged in investing in, developing, operating and managing deep-watsr confainer pofs

and port ancillary sarvices and thesefore management considers that HPH Trust operates in one single business
sagment al two geographical lacations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue and other income and segment information (Continued)

Segment information (Continued]

Revenue is recognised over tme and disclosures by geographical location are shoewn below:

Revenue and other income

MHon-current assets

2020 2010 2020 2019
HKS'000 HKE"000 HKS'000 HES'000
Hong Kong 3,266,758 3,521,848 21,841,598 13,085 225
Mamiand China T 430,082 T.588,074 57 B26,899 59,386,878
10,705,840 11,120,822 79, 7B 49T 52462101
Operating profit
Operabng profil is stated after crediling and charging the fallowing
2020 2019
HES 000 HES 00D
Cradiling
Dividend income from River Porls Econamic Benefils (Nale 17) 30,640 22610
Mel gan on disposal of fixed assels 15,550 -
Wage, salary and olher subsidies (Nole) 85,533 =
Charging
Auditor's remuneration
- audi services 13,672 15,530
« AON-AUHE Sanaces 1,025 1917
Amaordisation
- leasehold land and land use rights 1,204 008 1,282.151
= Fifway Usage rights BT o1z
- cusiomear relabonships 334 05 334 207
Depraciaban of fived azsats 1,415,340 1,446 B4
Dupreciabon of ght-of-use assets withn fixed assels 12,021 5,856
Met loss on disposal of fixed assels - 3205
Short-1erm l2ase costs for
= office premisas and pon facililies G6,.456 66,539
Staff costs (including amount charged within cost of services rendarad)
- Wages, salaries and other banafils 1,276,564 1,385,152
- Pension cosls 70,740 119,598
Met exchange loss 1,503 6827
Mate:

Mainly benefits received from government under COVID-19 related employment support scheme recognised m

other oparating incomsa:.

208/487
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Interest and other finance costs

Fiiral 2019
HKS 000 HKS 000
Bank loans and overdralta 478,528 Td1 451
Guarantsed naobes 237,754 Z69.728
Loans from non-controlling interesis 3 105 3,140
Leass liablilities 1,561 ]
Oiher Grance costs 45 285 59.940
Fair vahee gain on inlerest rate swaps (3,847 {58,872)
Less: falr valug adjustmant 1o bank and other debts under falr valug hadge 3647 56,672
TG, 274 1,075,228
Tax
2020 2019
HKS 000 HES 000
Current lax 1,004 385 B5H B35
Drofarred tax (Mote 18) (375 403) [3TH B48)
717878 AT0 588

The tax charge on the Group's profit bafore flax differs from the theoretical amount thal would arise using the
waighled average tax rale of the Group as follows:

2020 2019
HHE 000 HKE'000
Profit before tax excluding share of profils less losses after tax of joint

wanhites and associabed companies 2,740 588 2355699
Tax calculated at wesghled average tax rate of 26 8% (20189 28.4%) Ta3.b54 BEB.A15
Tax exemption in China (165.214) (300,431)
Incoma nal subject 1o lax [25,010) {5,208)
Expenses not deduclible for fax purposes 83,007 101,082
Withholding tax on unremitied eamings 12,182 118,285
Litilisation of previously unrecopnised lax losses [} {3,148)
Cvarprovissan \n prior year (32 58T) (700
Tax lpsses not recognised 4,057 4,108
Oitheds 1.889 362
Total fax 717 876 470988

HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Distributions

2020 2019
HK§'000 _HKS'000
For the period fram 1 July 2018 to 31 December 2018
Distribubsan of 8 48 HK cents per unit - T38 701
For the perod from 1 January 2019 to 30 June 2019
Distributsan of 6.00 HK cemts per unit - 522 668
Far the pefiod from 1 July 2019 to 31 Decormber 2019
Distribution of 5.00 HK cenls par unit 435,550 -
Far the pafod from 1 January 2020 to 30 June 2020
Distribulion of 4.30 HK cenls per unit IT4.5TT -
810,132 1,261 387

On B February 2021, the Board of Directors of he Trusles-Manager approved the distribution of 7.70 HK cenls
per unit for the financial result from 1 July 2020 1o 31 December 2020 (2018; 5.00 HK cenls per unif] amaounling to
HKSET0.T million (2019: HK$435.5 million) and payable on 26 March 2021. This distnbution is not reflecied in these
financial stalaments and will ba recognisad in equity in the financial year endng 31 Decambar 2021

Earnings per unit

The calculaton of earmings per unit is based on profit alinbulable o unitholders of HPH Trust of HESE3T 444,000
for the year ended 31 Decombar 2020 (2019 HKS528.211.0000 and on 8.711,101.022 unils in ssue (2019
8,7141,101,022 unils In issue)

Diuted eamings per unit is the same as the basic earnings per unit for the years ended 31 December 2020 and
2018,

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 119
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10 Fixed assets

Container
handling Other fixed
Properties equipment Barges assels Tatal

Group HRS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 LENOR0. eioed
2020
Opening net book amaunt 16,027 154 7.243 580 13,008 505 TB4 23, TEO 534
Additons 5013 B0G - 2087 7.908
Transfer from progects under

developmant {Naobe 11) 650,202 181,937 - 42 BGT 285,008
Depreciation (B25.401) {717, THE)} [2.519) (81.565) (1,427 361)
[hsposals (529) (588} (T G984y [223) {8,334)
Currancy translation diffarances 150,003 35,351 - 7.B48 163,203
Clasing el book amoun 15,616,352 6,743,300 2,503 476,788 22 636954
At31 Decamber 2020
Cost 21,251,873 13,279,433 10,608 10065191 35607025
Accumuiated depreciation [5635.521)  (6.536,133) {B,105) (588,312) (12,768,071}
MNel book amaount 15,618,352 6,743,300 2,503 470,798 22 B3B 954
2018
Cpening net book amount 16,530 4BE ¥.560, 965 36,025 493077 24620553
Additons 59,881 50,253 511 3,164 113,814
Transler figm progects under

davelopmant (Naote 11) 112 285 374 680 - 106,886 5e3 961
Depraciation (6148, 354) (736,348} (T.935) (94,1071 (1,452,802
Disposaks {2.171) (1,010} [15,575) [182) (18,938)
Currency translation diffarences {58,833) (13,862} - {3,158) {76,054}
Clasing nel book amount 16,027,154 7,243,590 13,008 505,784  23.7ED 534
At 31 December 2019
Cost 20993619 13145813 22.:7 1019089 35180818
Accumulaied depreciabion (4,966.465) (5002 223} [B,311) (913,285) (11,301,284}
Met book amaunt 16,027.154 7,243 580 13,006 505,784 23,780,534

MNoda:

The Group has (he night to control the use of cerain assels ncluded n properties. container handling equipment
and other fxed assels for a period ol time thiough lease amangaments. Lease arrangemsnls wilh tarms of 2 to
B yeare are negotiated on an individual basis and contsin 8 wide range of terms and conditions. During the year
ended 31 Decamber 2020, additens to the right-ol-use assets under olher fixed assets weare HIS1,067 000,

As al 31 December 2000, the camying amount of nghl-of-uie agsets intluded in lixed assets 15 as [ollows,

2020 2018

HES000 HES D00

Propertes 22582 32,450

Container handling equipmant 3,105 4,182
Cther fixed assets a2 5T

26,689 a7 208

120 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fixed assets (Continued)

Depreciabion change for nght-of-use assets recognised m the consobdaied income statement is as follows:

2020 2019

HKS000  HKS'000
Properbes 10,233 370
Centainar handiing equipment 1,217 1,854
Other fixed assels 572 285

12,021 5050

Projects under development
Group 2020 2019

HKS 0 HES 100
At baginning of the year 648,058 eag 397
Addibons 109,418 245,795
Transfer fa fixed assels (Nobe 10) (285,006) (503.081)
Curmancy translabon differences 5,740 {173)
Atend of the year A4TH.218 Ga49.058

Projects under developmant mainly represeni the cost of construction of port facilgies m Hong Kong and China

incurmid by subsadiary companies

Leasehold land and land use rights

Group 2020 2019
HKS D00 HHS 000

Het book value
Al beginning of the year 37,046,883 3837339
Amatization (1,281,938) (1.282,15%)
Curmency translaton differences BAETH {34 180)
At end of the yaar 35,843,729 37,046 888
Cost 48,318,007 48 209 865
Accumutaled amortisation {12.475278)  (11,162.876)
35,843,729 37,046 989

The il book value of land use righls, whech are accounled for as right-ol-use assels, was HKST 47T 250,000

al 31 December 2020 (2018 HK$T, 760,878,000)
HK$283, 028,000 (2018 HKS283,042,000)

212/487
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13 Railway usage righta

Group 2020 2019
HKS" 000 HES 000

Net book value
At baginning of thi yaar 10,813 1.819
Amartisation (507) {512)
Curency translation diffarences 750 {204
At end af the year 11,058 10,813
Cosl 16,357 14,735
Accumuiaied amartisation (5, 301) (3. 522
11,058 10.813

14  Intangible assots

{a}  Customer relationships
Group 2020 2019
HK$ 000 HES 000
Het book value
At beginning of the year 5,501,771 5,835,978
Amaortisation (334 205y (334, 207)
AL end of the year 5,167,566 5,501,071
Cost 8,440,000 B, 440,500
Accumulated amortisation (3,272 434) {2,038 220)
At end of the year 5,167 504 2,901 771
(b  Goodwil

The Group has one business segment and two geographical CGU to which goodwil is allocated as follows:

Group 2020 2019

HES 000 HES 000
Hang Kang . 2
Mainkand China 11,270,044 11,270,044

11,270 044 11,270,044

Group 200 2018

HES'000 HES 000
Al beginning of the year 11,270,044 11,270,044
Impairment of goodwil (Accurmutited: HIKS30.4 billion) - -
At end of the year 11,270,044 11,270,044

122 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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14  Intangible assets [Continued)
{b]  Goodwill [Continued)

As in the peor year, management performed an impasment assessmeni based on vakse-in-use calculalions useng
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering 8 S-year period and a further
outlook Tor 5 years, which s considered appropriate in view of the long-lerm nature of the lerminal business.
Management determined that ne further impairment of goodwil |s required in 2020, The impairment methodology
assumed terminal values and dscound rates of 2%-3% (2018; 2%-3%) and 8%-10% (2019; B%-10%) per annum,
respectvely. Terminal values are detesmined by considering both intemal and external faciors relating to the port
operation and discount rates refiect specific risks relating to the relevan! business.

The assumplions regarding the growih rates in revenus and cost of sensees rendered used in the current years
aszesament of the Mainland China CGU were comparable to last year For iBustration purposes, a hypotmetical
0.5% decrease in the revenue growth rate. a 0.5% mcrease in costs of senvices rendered and a 0.5% increase m
e discount rate, with all other variables and assumplions held constant, would decrease the recoverabla amount
of the Hong Kong CGU, by HKS1,7 billion, HKS0.2 bilson and HKE1.2 billon respectvely and of the Mainland China
CGEU, by HKE1.6 billion, HKS0.5 billion and HKS2 2 bilion, respectively,

Actual results in the future may differ materially from the sensdivity analysis due 1o developments in tha global
maikats and changes in economic condibons which may cause flucluations in growih and markel interas! rales to
vary and thereford i s impotant to nole thal the hypathelical amounts so generaled do not represent a8 progecon
of likety fuiure events and profits or losses

15 Associated companies

Group 2020 2019
HES 000 HES 000

Share of net assats 425,668 486,333
Loan 1o an sssociated conmpany 606,200 486,200
1,032,558 852 533

A Soyear loan of RMB510,000,000, approximale to HKS606,900,000 (2019 RMB420,000,000, approximate ho
HK$468 200,000) provided 1o an assockaled company & unsecured, nlerest bearing at a fixed rale of 4 0% per
annum and repayable m August 2023. The camying amaouni of the lpan to an essociated company approcimetes its
far value.

Dedails of the principal assocaated companies al 31 December 2020 and 2018 are as lollaws

Place of Effective
Hamao establishment FFIIH:iEI.-'l activities interest held
Shenzhen Yaniizn Tugboat China Provesion of tugboat 23.84%
Company Lid sofvices in the China
Huizhou Intemational Container China Development and operation 41.31%
Terminals Limited'"! of a container terminal

(1) Audied by Pricewalerhouseloopers nebwoek fims

There = no associaled company as at 31 December 2020, whoch in the apinien of the directors of the Trasbes-
Managar, is individually matarial to the Group.

Thase are Ao mabidial conlngen! kabities rdating 1o the Group's intenests in the associaled companies.
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Associated companies (Continued)
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Sel out bebow i3 the Group's share of the year's lotal comprehensive loas from its associated companies:

2020 2019
Ll Ll HEE000.
Profits less losses afler tax (83.470) (92, 208)
Oiher comprahenaive incomel{loss) 24,103 (11,345)
Tolal comprehwensive loss (58, 367) (103641
Joint ventures
Group 2020 019
HES 000 HKS'000
Share of net assets 3,388,797 3,460,730
Loans bo paint wantunes 124350 126,950
Less: accumulated imparment (930.000) (930,000}
2,503,147 2 656 680

Noita-

A loan of HKS 120,000,000 provided bo & joinl venture & interest bearing al Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
("HIBOR") plus 2,1% per annum. Anather loan provided o a joint venture of HKS4, 350,000 @& mlerest free. Bolh of
the loans provided o joint ventures are unsecured and not expecied to be repayable within one year. The carmying

amaunts of the loans. to joint venhres approximale far valee.

Dedails of prncipal joint venlures at 31 Decemnber 2020 and 2018 are as follows

Place af
Incarparation/ Effective
Hame astablishment Principal activities interest haold
COSCO-HIT Terminals (Hong Kong)  Hong Kong Dewelopment and cperation 50.00%
Limited™ of B container terminal
Asea Conlainer Terminals Limfed' Hong Keng Dewelopment and oparation 40.00%
of & containes terminal
Beljing Leading Edge Containar China Provision of logistics services 50.00%
Services Company Limifed
Marcury Sky Group Limited™ Batish Virgin Islands  Invesiment holding 50.00%
Shenzhaen Leading Edge Porl China Provision of port agency 40.00%
Services Ca_ Lid" REMICHE
Yantian Pod International ivformaton  China Provesion of electranic par 2B.21%

Company Limited eommunity systam
(1) Audied by PricewalerhouseCoopers network firma

(21 Nol required o be audited under Be laws of the country of incorparation

There s no ol venture as at 31 December 2020, which m the opinion of the direclors of the Tiustee-Manager, 5

individually matenal to the Group.

There are no matenal conbngenl labiities redaling io the Group's interests in the joint venlures,

HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Joint ventures (Continued)

Siet out below is the Group's share of the year's total comprehensive ncome from its joint ventures:

2020 2019
hE00a HKS'000
Profits less losses afler tax 73404 38,338
Oiner comprehensve incomeli{loss) 2,382 910)
Total comprehensive meame 75,786 37 428
Other non-current assets
Group 2020 2019
HES 000 HKS 000
Invesiments
Lested aquity security 32 63 38,811
River Poris Economic Benefits (Nobe) 2085 00 338,600
Prapayment for fioed assats ar.2ie &67.515
Other receivables and prepaymenis TIEAS 65,004
Cash flow hedges
Croas currency interest rale swaps - 30,750
A28 144 560682
Mole:

The River Porls Economic Benefits represent the economic inferest and benefits of the river ports in Nenhal and
Jangmen, China (logether the "River Podts™), including all dividends and any othar distributions or other monies
payabbe to a related company of any of s subssmarny companes 0 As capacity as a shareholder of the mlevant
holding company of the Rwver Pors ansing from the profits attributable o the busness of the River Ports and ail
eale o disposal proceeds derived from such businesses, assels, righis and/or labilities constinding any parl of the
busness of the River Ports as agreed with a related company and any of its subsidiary companies. The movemant
i6 dum to changa in fair value

Deferred tax

Group 2020 2019
HHS 000 HHKS5000

Deferred tax assets (19, 330) (24,997)

Deferred tax Fabdities 9,535,985 9,916,159

Met deferred tax Nabilties 0516658 9,693,182
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Deferred tax (Continued)

The movements n deferred lax (assats)labidiies during the year are a3 Tallows

Oooooooooooobooooooad

Fair value Withhalding
Unused Accelerated adjustments tax an
tax  depreciation arising from  unremitted
losses allowances acquisitions earnings Others Tatal
HHKE'000 HE$" 000 HES'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS 000
2020
AL January 2020 {29.616) STe.s 9012802 337,037 (6.872) 8893162
Tax charged!|cradited) 1o
Income statement 10,181 [32.874) {360.023) 6,208 F4l (3T 406)
Othear temporary dfferances [14) {41} - - (42 {ar)
Al 31 Decombar 2020 (19, 448) 547,006 B 852 669 343,323 (6.893) 9,516.656
2018
AL January 2018 {23.702) BOB. T8 9,372,008 321,164 (6.852) 10272328
Tax (creditedchargad 1o
income slatement 15.940) {28.808) {360.306) 16,222 (18)  (378.B48)
Cther temporary differances 26 11 - {351} 4} {318)
At 31 Decembar 2019 {29, 618) 570,821 B,012 662 337,037 (6.872) 90,803,162

Noles

@) The deferred tax assats and liabilities are affsel when there is a legally enforceabls ighl b et off and when
the deferred taxes relate to the same fiscal authaority,

(b} Deferred fax assets are recognesed for tax losses carried forward to the extent that realsation of the
rafated fax benef through the heure taxable profl is probable. The Group has unmecognised bax losses
of HKS135,328,000 at 31 December 2020 to carry forward against fedure laxsble income, Of thess,
HKE104, 103,000 can be camed forward indefinitely, The rermasning HKS31,226 000 expires in the following

YEATE
2020 019
HKS 000 HKS000
In 1he first year 4,878 -
In the second year 5 267 -
In the third year 10,318 -
In the faurth year - -
In the fifih year 10,763 30484
31,206 30454

(eh Ceferred fax liabilies are cakculaied = full on temporary diferences under the Eabilities method wsing
the lax rale of the couniries n which the Group operaled. The temporary differences are for accalarated
daprecislion ailvwances, far value adustments. arising from acquisiions and withholdng taxes ansing from

unremilted eamings

(1] Deferred tax assels and Rabslibes are expecied 1o be recovered or settled mosily alter mode than twelve

ranihs

HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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Cash and bank balances

Group 2020 2018
HES'000 HE$ 000
Cash and cash squivalenls
Cash at kank and on hand 1441118 451 449
Shon-term bank deposis 6,325 469 6546 71T
7,766 588 6,008,186
Resincled deposat (Note) = A
Cash and bank balances 7,766 588 7,040 188
Trust 2020 2019
HKE 000 HKS 000
Cash ond cosh equivalenls
Cash af bank and on hand 3,474 2530
Mata:

At 31 December 2018, 8 deposil of HKS42 000,000 was placed by a subsidiary company of the Group 88 &
codlaleral for a secured bank loan entered inte in 2016, Mo deposit was pledged as security for bank and offwr
debls a3 at 31 December 2020 upan repayment of the secuned bank lean during the year

Cash and bank balances ane denominated in the following cumencies:

Group 2020 2019
Pereontage Pereentage

Hang Kong dollar % 3%

Renminbi 14% 127%

United States dollar % A0

100% 100%

Trust 2020 2019

Percentage Percentage

Haong Kong dollar A6% 26%

Unied States dollar T% 15%

Singapore dollar AT% 5E%

100% 100%

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances appreximate their fair values. The masimum exposwie lo credit
risk is the camying amounts of the cash and bank bakances.

218/487
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20  Trade and other receivables

Group 2020 2018
HKE 000 HE$000

Trade receivables (Mole a) 2823127 2585212
Less: 105 allowance provision (31,043 (51.261)
2,572 084 2 533 G5

Oines receivables and prepaymants 27848 332 208
Amount due from a related company (Mote b} - 0
Amounis due from an associaled company (Note b} 26 BE3 21,705
Amounts dug fram joint veniures (Mote b) 156,218 168,147
3,033 587 3,056,031

Trust 2020 2018
HKE D00 HKS" 000

Other receivables and prepaymants 389 250
Amounta dus from subsidiary companies (Male b) L 1,711
1,159 1061

Trade and olhar recehiables are denominated in the Tollowing curmencies

Group 2020 20198
Parcentage Percentage

Hong Kong dollar A6% 4%
Ranminbi % 3%
Unned States dollar 15% 20%
1005 100%

Trust 2020 2019

Pacuvilagy  _FPerceiagh

Singapore dollar 100 100

Trade receivables are sialed al the expecied recoverable amount, net of any provsion Tor estimated impasment
losses where it is deemed thal a receivabde may nol be fully recoverable, The carmying amounts of these aasets
appravimate thedr fair values.

MNoles:
(@] AR 1 January 2018, trade receivables of the Group amound to HKE2 518,572,000,

(b) The amounis due from a relaled company, an associaled company and joint ventures of the Group; and
amounts due from subsidiary companies of the Trust are unsecured, inberest free and have no fixed ferms of
repayment,

{eh At 31 December 2020, rade receivables of the Group amounting to HKSS1 043,000 (2019 HKS51 261.000)
were impaired and provided for  The Group appbes the simplified approach to provice for expected credit

losses prescribed by HKFRS 9, which pemmits the use of the ifetime expected credi loss provision for all
trade receivables

128 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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20 Trade and ather receivables [Continued)
Motes (Continued)
feh {Continued)

Movamenls on the koss allowance provision for rade receivables ane as follows:

2020 2018

Ll HEPIG
M begnning of the year §1.281 51255
Additiona - 5
Wrile back {34} -
Currency transiation diferences 16 1
A8 end of the year 51,043 51261

The additons lo and write beek of loss allowance provision for irade receivables have been included In the

income statement.

Thiy ather clashes within imos and atfer niscelvabies do nol contain mpaired assels

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the camying value of each dass of recevables

mentioned above.

21  Trade and other payables

2019
HES 000

5441035
155382
1,708

asar
91,068
1958
T6.336

5,783,133

2019
HIS'000

4021

12810

Group 2020
HKS0D0
Trade payables, other payables and sccruals 5131248
Loans from non-caontrolling interests (Nobe a) 148936
Lease labilities 14,284
Defivalive financial instramants
Intasest rate swaps under fair value hedge (Note 24) -
Intarest rate swaps under cash flow hedge (Note 24) 23817
Amounts duo 1o relabed companies (Nobe b) 109,407
Amounts due to associated companies (MNole b) 2,908
Amounts due ta faint venlunes (Note b) ar.041
5517 651
Trust 2020
- 3000
Trade payvables, other payables and accruals 5,956
Amaunts dus o
- a ralated company (Nole b) 12320
- subsidiary companies (Mote b) 3,884
22 280

16836

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 129
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Trade and other payables (Continued)

Trade and other payables are denominated in the following curmencies:

Group 2020 2019
Percentage  Percentage
Hang Kong dollar 6% BE%
Renminbi 33% 34%
Uniled States dollar % -
100 100%
Trust 2020 2019
Percontage  Parcentage
Hang Kang dollar 18% -
Unied States dollar 55% Te%
Singapore dollar 2% 24%
1% 100%
At 31 Docambaer 2030, tha camying amounts of irade and other payables of the Group and of the Trus! approximate
tadr faar values,
MNoles,

(@) Tha loans from nen-conlroling interesls of lhe Group are unsecured, inlefes! froe except for the
amount af HKS30 380,000 and RMBETO 000,000, approximate ia HKSA3 300,000 (2019 approximate fo
HKSTT, 700,000} which bear interest a1 Hong Hong Dollar Prime Rate and fixed rate of 2.0% per annum,
respectivaly. and have no fixed tesms of repayment and repayable in one year, respeciively.

[L=1] Amounts due 1o related companies, associated companies and joint ventumes of the Group, and amounis

due o a related company and subsidary companies of the Trust are unsecured, inleres! free and have no
fixed terms of repayment.

Bank and other debts

Current  Hon-current

Group parion partian Tatal
HKES'000 HES 000 HKS'000
Unsecured bank loans 3,992,000 17,628,000 21,620,000
Guaranteed nobes - 1,800,000 7,600,000
Total principal amount of bank and other debis 3,992,000 25428000 29,420,000
Unamortised loan faciities fees and discounts refated to debts {1,430) (99827} {101,257)
At 31 December 2020 3,990,570 25328173 29,318,743
Unsecurad bank loans 182,000 18,731,350 18,923,350
Secuted bank boan 10,545 44,955 55,500
Guaranteed notes 3,900,000 7,800,000 11,700,000
Total principal amount of bank and other debts 4,102 545 26,576,305 30,678,850
Unamorised loan facibties fees and discounts refated 1o debls [1.827) (M7.228) (118,B55)
Unteabsed loss on bank and other detts pursuant to interest
rale swap conlracls {3,647) - (3.E47)
Al 31 December 2019 4,007,271 206458077 30,556,348
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 Bank and other debts (Continued)

The carmying amounis of bank leans of the Group approximate their fair values as the bank loans bear floatng
interesd rales and are ropriced within one month at the pravailing market mlorest rales, The lsans will bo fully
repayable from March 2021 fo March 2025 (2019 repayable from March 2020 lo June 3024)

In Seplember 2017, the Group issued a S-year USS500 milion 2.75% guaranteed nole due 2022 Cross cummency
interest rale swapa are ubfised by the Group in the management of its lTorsign cumrency exposures, The Group's
palicy = not to ublise denvative financial instruments for frading or speculatve purposes. The Group has enteqed
intey cross cumency inleresd rate swap agresments with banks o swap the fixed interest raie United Siates doflar
guaranteed notes 1o fived interest rate Hong Kong dofar debis

I Mevember 2010, the Group msued o S-year USS500 million 2 8753 guaranteed nole due 2004,

The efiective interest raile of the Group's bank and other debts at 31 December 2020 s 2.0% per annum (2018
2.9 par annum).

Bank and ather debts are denominated n the followng cumencies

Graup 2020 2018
Percentage  Percenlage

Hang Kong dallar 15% 8%
Unied Siates dollar 85% %
100% 100%

At 31 December 2019, leasahold land and land use rights of the Group tetaling HKS187 000,000 were pledged as
secunty for a bank loan. Mo assefs were pledged as secunty for bank and other debls as at 31 December 2000
upon repayment of the secemd bank ioan during the yeds.

23 Pension assets/(obligations)

Group 2020 2018
HES"000 HKS 000

Defined benefit plans
Pension asselsiobligations) 85,714 (41,747}

The Group opergles & number of defined benell and defined contribution plans, he assels of which are hekd
indepandentty of the Group's assets in frustee administered funds

{a}  Defined benefit plans
The Group's defined benelil plans in Hong Kong ere a conbibulory final salary pension plan and & non-contrisulory
guaranieed return defined contribution plan. The Group's plans were valued by Towers Watson Hong Kong
Limited, qualfied acluaries al 31 Decamber 2020 and 31 December 2018 using the projectad unit creddt method to
aceount for the pension accounling costs in accordance with HEAS 18 (2011] "Employes Benefits

The principal achuarkal assumplions used for eccounling purposes are &s lolows

2020 2019

Percentage Percentage

Descoun rale 0.30-0.60% 1.50%
Fulure salary increases 350% 4.00%
Inlerest credited on plan accounts 5.00-6.00% 5.00-6.00%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 Pension assets/{obligations) (Continued)
{a}  Defined benefit plans (Continued)

The amounts recognisad in e consolidated staiement of finencial position are determined as follows:

2020 2019

HKE'000 HES 000

Falr value of plan assels 1,599,377 1405628
Prasent value of defined baneht obligabions. {1,513,683) {1,447 445)
Met defined benefit assetslliabiities) H5,714 [41.74T)

The movements in the present value of the defined benefil assets/((kabiMies) and its components are as follows:

Het defined
Defined Fair value benefit
benefits of plan (Habilithes
obligations assels nssels
HE S 000 HES 00 HES 000
2020
At January |1.447.445) 1405658 (41.747)
Mot {chargepcredit 1o the income statement
Current service cosl (50,533) 363 (50 170)
Interest {costiincoms (21,058) 20,754 (302)
(71.591) FARLL (50.472)
Het {chargepVcredit to other comprehensive Income
Remeasuremenis (losshgain
Acluarial {loss figam ansing fram
Exparience adjustmant T3 - T3
Financial esswmptons (83,751) - (83.751)
Demographic assumplian 152 - 152
Retumn on plan assets excluding inferesi ncome - 238,823 236823
(82,878 236,823 143,947
Oitber
Contributions paid by the employes - 33,588 33,588
Contributions paid by the employee {7, 345) T35 -
Benefits pakd 08,823 {08,623} -
et transfer 6.7 (G771 -
At 31 Decamber [1.513,863) 1,598,377 85,714
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 Pension assets/{obligations) (Continued)

{a}  Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Het defined
Defined Fair value benefit
benaiits of plan {liabilities )
obligations assets assets
HHS 000 HES 000 HKS 000
2014
At 1 Januany [1.370.653) 1.314,052 (56.601)
Met (chargeMeredit to the income statement
Current service cosi {48,128} {1,023} {50, 161)
Interest {costyincome [30,896) 30,187 (T80
(B0, 134§ 20174 {50 960)
Met (chargepMeredit to other comprehensive income
Remeasuremenis (losskgain
Actuarial (loss)igain arising from:
Expatiance adjustmant 11431 a 11431
Financial aeswmpbons (T7.447) - (T7.447)
Demographic assumplon {114) - {114)
Ratum on plan assets excluding inlenes! income - 97,248 a7 248
(66, 130) 97 248 3 na
Other
Conbibulions paid by the employer - 34,695 3 58
Contributions paid by the employee I T -
Benalits paid B3 a8 (83, Tod) -
Nal transfer (B8.550) 6,550 =
At 31 December L1447 445) 1,405,688 (41,747}
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 Pension assets/{obligations) (Continued)
{a} Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Fair value of the plan assels is analysed as follows:

2020 2019
Pereenlage Percenlage

Equity Insirumenis

Conglomerales and manufacturing % %
Construction and matenals % 1%
Consumar markels &% Fal
Enengy and ulilites 1% 1%
Financia! nsttubons and units trest 5% 5%
Health and care % %
Insurance 1% 1%
Real estate 1% 1%
Inkarmation lechndlagy % %
Othars % %
T1% T3%
Dt instruments

Governmend [olher than US) % &%
Financial nsttutions T% T
US Treasury 4% %
Othars % B
25% 2%
Cash gnd olhers 4% %
100% 100%.

The debt mstuments are analysed by ssuer’s credil raling as folows:
2020 2019
Percentage Percentage
Aan A, 17% 23%
AR1AA 15% 18%
AEZAA % 4%
AaTiAA. B% %
AA 4% 1%
AZIA % 1%
ATA- % &%
Baa1/BHEE+ % P
Baa2/BEE 3% s
Cithar lower grade 2% A%
Mo investment grade 8% B%
100% 100%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 Pension assets/{obligations) (Continued)
{a}  Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The fair value of the above equity insirumenis and debt mstruments is determined basad on guoled markel prces

Thare is no immediate requirement for the Group 1o fund the defick between the fair value of defined benefil plan
assels and the present value of the defined benefit plan cbbgations disclesed at 31 December 2019, Contribadions
o fund the obbgations are based upan the recommendalions of independent qualified aciuanes for each of the
penswon plans of the Group fo fully fund the relevant schemes on an onpoing basis. The reaksation of e deficit
is contngent upan the realisation of the actuarial assumptions made which ks dependent upon a number of factors
inciuding the market performance of plan assets. Funding requiremients of the major defined benefit plans of the
Group afe delajled belew,

The Group operates tvo principal pension plans n Hong Kong  One plan, which has been closed fo new entrants
sinca 16884, provides pension benefits based on the grealer of the aggregata of the employes and amployar vested
coniributions plus a minimum intefest thereon of 6% per annum, and pension benefils derived by a formula based
on ihe fingl salary and years of service, An independent actuarial valuation, undertaken for funding purposes under
the pravigion of Harg Kong's Ceeupalional Retirement Schemes Ordinance ("ORS0%), at 30 June 2019 reported
a funding level of 134% of the accrued actuanal lighiibes on an ongoing basis. The valuabon used the attained
age valuation mathod and the main assumptions in the valuation ane an investmen! return of 5% per annum, salary
increases of 4% per annum and inlerés! credited to balances of 6% per annum. The valuabon was prepaned
by Tian Keat Aun, 8 Felliow of The abtiute and Faculty of Actuaries, and Willam Chow, a Fellow of the Society
of Actuaries, of Towers Walson Hong Kong Limiled. The second plan provides benefils equal to the employer
vested contnbutions plus 8 minimum interest thereon of 5% par annum. As al 31 December 2020, vesied benafits
under this plan ane fully funded in accondance with the QRSO funding requirements. During the year ended 31
December 2020, Toreited contributions tolalling HKE853,000 (2018 HKS1,028,000) wene used to reduce the lavel
of contribulions of the year ended 31 December 2020 and no forfeded contnbulion was avaiiable &l 31 Deeamiber
2020 (2018: Nil) ko reduce future year's contributions.

The sensitivity of the defined berefit obligation o changes in the significant gincipal assumptions is

Impact on defined benefil obligation

Change in Increase in Daecroasa in

assumption assumplion assumption
Discount rale 0.25% Dacreasa by 1.6% Increase by 1.7%
Salary increases 0.25% Increase by 0.2% Decrease by 0.2%

Tha above sensdivity analyses are based on a change in an assumplion while helding all sther assumptions
constanl, In procbee, This is unixely 10 occur, and changes in some of the assumplions may be corelaled  When
calgulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligalion to significan! acluarial assurmnplions, the same method
(presant value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projectad unit credit mathod at the end of the
raparting pancd) has been applied as when calculating the pension labiity recognised within the statemani of
financial pasdtion. The mathods and hypes of assumplions used n preparng the sensilivity analysis ded nol changs
compared 10 previouws year.

The Group expects to make confributions of HKS34 360,000 (201%; HKE35609,000) o the defined benefil plans
during the next year.

The weighled average duralion of the defined benefil obligakon i 6.6 years as a1 31 December 2020 (2078 6.8
years).

(b} Dofined contribution plans

The Group's cost in respect of defined contributson plans for the year amounted 1o HK$20,268,000 (2019:
HKS88 596,000},
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25

156

Other non-current labilities

Group 2020 2018
HKS000 HE$"000
Denvalive financial nstromeanls:
Fair valua hadges
Interest rate swaps - 3847
Cash flow hedges
Cross currency nlerest rale swaps 256 930 120,033
Inleres! rale swaps 40 504 51.8M
Less; cummant padtion of interest rate swaps (Note 21) (23817) (3647}
Non-curment porfion of derivabive financal insthumenis 273,707 171,504
Leass liabilities 15,783 20,017
Oilhads 123575 122,147
413,005 324,088
Units in lssue
Group and Trust Humbaer
SLUNEE  IHSYOD.
At 1 January 2018, 31 December 2018 and 31 Decomber 2020 B,711,101,022 68,553,839
Al issued units are fully paid and rank pan passu in all rmspecls
Investment in a subsidiary company
Trust 2020 2019
HKS000 HKE 000
Investiment cost 10,000 10,000
Cagital contrisution 48 448,805 49,200,942
Less: accumulated impaimment (24, 212.051)  {24,212,051)

24.246.758 25,088,691

Pursuant io an mvesiment agreement between HPH Trust and a wholly-gemed subsidiary, HPHT Limited, dafed 4
August 2011, HPH Trus! made capital conbributions of HEE8T 280,000,000 to HPHT Limited ("Capélal Comnbution™)
waugh capilafising the amaunis due from the subsidary. HPH Trust has no nghl 1o require HEHT Limted 1o rebem
any Cepial Confributon. HPHT Limited may retum to HPH Trust any Capital Confribution al any tme in whale or in
part. Accordingly, the capital contribubon is accounted lor as investment in & subsidiary company.

Dulails of subsadsary companies of the Gioup are disclosed in MNole 31

HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27  Motes to consolidated statement of cash flows

{a}  Reconcilintion of operating profit to cash generated from operations is as follows:

2020 2013
MOS0, RSO0
Ciperating profit 3,508,860 3430927
Degreciabon and amortisation 3,054 011 30T 872
Mol {gain)loss on disposal of fixed assels (15,558) 3.205
Dividend income (33,482) (25.749)
Inlerest ncome (75,630) (142 BOR)
Operating prafit balore werking capital changes 8,438,184 6,345 157
Decrease in inventones 3,038 61
Incraase in trade and other receivables (10,158} (38.544)
Mavemen! in halances with associaled companies and jeinl veniures 16,408 (60 84
Increasa in trade and other payables 147,309 08 838
Increase in pansion obligatons 15,844 23378
Cash generaled iom operalions 8,608,818 6,360 408
{b}  Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities is as follows:
Cross currency
intereal rata
SWaps contract
and interest rate
swap contracts
Bank held to hedge
Dividend loans Bank against forelgn
payable  repayable laans currency risks and
to nen- net  repayabie fair value risks of
controlling  exceeding more than  Guaranteed  Guaranieed noles Lease
interests 1 year 1 year noles and Bank loans  liabidlities Total
HES 000 HEE'000 HES 000 HEE 000 HES 000 HKSW00 HHS'000
Al 1 January 2020 - HZEAS 18,708,660 1 BAE 1M T B0 4072 30,741 871
Cash Bows (Moba) (1464276} (20256D) 2814040 {3,800,000) - (12897 (2,762 493)
Fiorgign exchiange
adiislments {B623) 15 405 - = = {8,203}
Fair value
adusimants - - - 3647 = - IE4T
Transder betwean
categanes —  ABBE0SD  {3.006.050) - - - -
Dirvidends o non-
controlling interests 1 466,800 - - - - - 1489809
Incresss in lease
lahilties: - - - - - 491 4
Otner non-cash
movements - A 520 28,564 15,764 152,723 1.561 201,132
A2 1 December
2020 - A5805TD 17553628 7,764 545 297 534 I00TT 20,545 344

Mol Tha total cash oulfiow for the leases in 2020 was HKS80, 260,000,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27  Motes to consolidated statement of cash flows (Continued)

b} Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activilies is as follows: (Continued)

Cross cummency
intaresl rata
SWaps coniract
and interest rate

swap contracts
Bank held to hedge
Dividend loans Bark against forelgn
payable repayable laams curreney risks and
1o non- not  repayabie fair value risks of
controlling exceeding more than Guaranteed Guaranteed noles Lease
interests 1 year 1 year oles anid Bank loand  liabilifies Total
HES'000  HHE00D HK$"000 HE$'000 HES'000  HHS'000 HES 000
AL January 2018 - 2517506 21,258,658 T, 705,453 157,57 - 3 B49.208
Cash fiows (Mabe) 1.424.048) (25100400 (2.398.775)  3.B67.041 - (4, 370) (2.478.207)
Fersign exchangs
Bdjustrmants [8.114) {BO) (1.5001 - - - {10,604}
Fair value
adjustrants - - - 56672 - - 58,672
Trans'er bobwean
colagoriey - 202545 {202.545) - = = -
Divedends o non-
conlrolling inlarests 1433158 - - - = - 1433158
Increese in lease
liabilies - - - - - 44132 44132
Oither non-cesh
mavements - 1614 42831 15,058 {12.778) i AT B4
Al 31 December
2018 - 202545 18700663 11845104 144,801 40722 20741871

Mote: The total cash oulfiow for the leases in 2018 was HKST4, 791,000,

28 Commitments

{aj  The Group's capital commiimants for fixed assets and projects under development are as follows:

2020 2019

HKS'000 HKE000

Contracied bl not provided for ar il 106275
Autharsed but not contracied for (MNola) 458 928 BEY 470
ADE 041 0BT 754

Mole;

The capial commiments were budgeted amounts estmaled for future capital expenditures of the Group. These
eslimales are subject to a rigorous authorisalion process belore the expenditure is commitied.
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28 Commitments (Continued)

{b}  The Group's share of capital commitments of the joint ventures is as follows:

2020 2019

3000 s

Contracied but not provided for 5,670 -
Authonsed bul nol contraciad for 35534 7746
41,204 79746

(e} The Group leases varous offices premises and port facilities under non-cancellable leases expaing within hwo
manths fo eleven months (2018: one month to len monthe). The leases have varying terms, escalation dauses and
renewal rights. On renewal, the termes of the leases are renegotiated

The fulure minimum lease payments for leases nol recognised in he fnencial slatements ae as Tollows

2020 2019
HKS 000 HKS000
Within one year AET E02

{d} At 31 Decembar 3020, the Group has leased cerfain office premises and port faciliies 1o third pafies undar non-
cancellable operating leases Aggrepate mnamum |lease recenvables are a3 follows:

2020 2019

HKS'000. HIK$000

Wilhin one year 69,873 36,532
Bateean one and tvo years 65 846 25354
Between two and three years 65 TE3 18,547
Between three to four years 50,277 16,528
Belween four o five years 12,400 B.525
273,088 105,536
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29  Related parties transactions
Significant transaclions between the Group and related parties during the year that are carried out in the normal
courgs of business are disclosed below. Oulslanding balances with associated companies, [odnl venberes and
Group companies are disdosed in Notes 15, 16, 20 and 21.

(i} Income from and expenses o related parties

2020 019
HES D00 HES00D
Incame
Conlainer handiing leas received om join] veniures, an associabed
company and relaled companies (Mole a) 26.012 3|72
Management, service and support fee received from related companies
{Kole b) 43 0BO 48 500
Transporation managemen! servioes fee ncome from related companies
{Nole g 38 105 38215
Inieresi income from a joint venlure and an associated company (Mobe d) 25 230 19,088
Expensas
Confainer handiing charges paid to joint venlures. an associaled
company and melated companias (Nole a) 12,256 23,148
Leasa rentals on premises and port facilites paid fo a joint venture, an
associaled company and refated companies {Note o} 16,451 5418
Trugtee-Manager managemant fees (Mote f)
- Base fee 24,593 24618
- Acquisition fee o] -
Global support senaces fees 1o 8 related company (Note g 147 560 147 7086
Infarmation lechnotogy (71T7) support and mantenance serice fees pax
o & jon? vanture and related eompanses {Nate h) 44781 46973
HNoles:

{a)  Container handlng lees received fram |oinl ventunes, an associated company and relaled companies
were charged at terms pursuant 1o the relevant agreements

(b}  Management, service and support fee received from related companies were charged at lerms
mubualy agreed,

{e) Revenue from relaled companies for the provision of {ransporabon management sarvices was
charged at prices and terms mutually agreed.

{d} A loan of HKE120,000,000 provided to a join] venture is nleres! bearing al HIBOR plus 2.1%
per annum.  Another loan of RMB510,000000, approximate fo HKSE606,900.000 (2018:
RMBAHD 000,000, approamate bo HEKS466 300,000} provided to an associaled company s unsacured
and inferes! bearing al a fixed rate of 4 0% per annum.

{e}  Conlainer handling charges and lease renfals paid lo joint venbures, an pssociated company and
relpled companies wene charged al terms pursuant to relevan! agresments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29  Related parties transactions (Continued)

i

(]

i)

(v

Income from and expenses fo relaled parbes {Contnuwed)
koles {Contnued)
in Thae Trusiee-Manager's managemenl fees ware changed in accordance with the Trust Deed.

The base fee was charged &t a fved fee of US52 500,000 (equivalent to HKS10,500,000) par annum
which is subject lo increase asch year from 2012 by such perceniage representing the percentage
imcrease in the Hong Kong Composite Consumer Prce Index. The base fee for the year ended 31
Decembar 2020 = payable in cash, As lhe December 2020 Bgure Tor the Hong Kong Composite
Consumer Prica fndex 8 yel o be published as at the dale of preparalion of thess financial
statemants, the adjustment 1o the base fee, if required, will be accounted for in the subseguent
financial year

Acquisition fee relates o the increase in equity inberest of 8.7287% in Hulchison Inland Container
Depets Limited, It was calculated based an 1,0% of the enlerprise valug (as defined i the Trust
Deed) of such investments

[1+}] Global suppon services feas in respect of administration services, and ficence for cartain intelactual
propery rghts wene charged al prices and lerms mutually agreed

{h} T support and mamienance services fees in respect of the support and maintanance of 1T systems
paed fo & joid venture and rélated companes were charged at prices and lenms mutually agresad

Other transactions with refaled paries

Dwring the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group acguired fixed assets from an associated company
and a related company which were charged al prices and lerms mulually agreed as below:

2020 019
HKS 000 HKS'000

Purchases of fized assels from en essociated company and & related
COMmpany T.238 7.082

Joinl Qperating Alliance of the Kwai Teing containar terminals

Pursuant 1o the Hong Kong Seaporl Joinl Operating Alliance Agreement entered nto by Hongkong
Intemational Terminals Limiled, COSCO-HIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited, Asia Container Terminals
Limited and Modern Terminals Limied, with effect from 1 April 2018, the parties collaborate with each
othat for the officient managemaont and aperation of the 23 borths across Terminals 1, 2, 4. 5.6, 7, Band 9
{topeiher 1he “Combined Terminal Faclties™) in Kwal Tsing. The révenue and costs from he management
and operation of the faciities of the Combined Terminal Facilifies are shared among e paes al a pre-
agread ratio.

Koy managemani compensaton
Key management of the Group Includes managing directors and key menagement of e deep-waler

container ports of the Group. The compensation paid or payable io key management for employes sanvices
s shown balow:

2020 2019
HEE 0 HKS 00D
Salanes and employee benafits 22,726 27 880
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Financial risk and capital management
{a} Cash managemeni and funding

The major financial mstruments of the Group include liquid funds, imvestments, trade and other receivables, rade
and other payables and bormowings. Detalls of these financial instruments are disclosed in tha respeciive notes to
lher financial slatements. The risk management programmie of the Group is designed te minimise the financial risks
of the Group. Thesae riaks include credit risk, inferest rale risk, foreign currency risk and Bquidity risk

The Group generally oblains kbag-term financing 1o meet funding requirements. Management of the Group regularly
and closely monitors its overall net debt position and reviews its funding cosis and maturity profile to facilitate
refinancing,

{b)  Capital management

The Group's strafegy involvas adopting and maintaining an appropriate mix of debl and equity 16 ensure oplimal
relurms 1o unitholders, while maintaining sufficient fexibility to implement growth sirategies

The Group may conglder diversifying its sources of debd financing by accessing the deb? capital markets through
Ihe issuance of bonds fo opbmise the debt matunty profile and to make adjestments fo the captal structure in ight
of changes in economic conditions.

The Group has complied with all extemally imposed capital requirements which include & leverage ratio

At 31 December 2020, tofal equity amounied bo HESA5 B0 835 000 (2019 HKS45 583 323 000), and consolidated
nel debt, which represenis cash less bank and other debds, of the Group was HKS21,653.412.000 (2019:
HK$23 636, 684.000)

{e}  Credit exposure

The Group's holdings of cash and cash equivalents, cross curmency inlerest rale swaps confracls and interest rate
swaps confracls with financial instiulions expose the Group lo counlerparty credit msk  The Group controls ils
credil sk o non-performanca by ks eounterpartes through regular review and menilering of their eredit ratings.

The receivables from customers and other counterparies also expose the Group io credit nsk. The Group
controls iE credit risk by assessing the oredil guality of the customer, tking mio account ils inancis! posstion, pist
expenence and ofher factors. Individual risk limits are sel based on inlemal or extemal ratings in accordance with
limite set by the management. The utdisaton of credit limits = regulady monfiored

The ECL on irade recavables is calculated using a provision matne whare a provesion rale applies based on ds
historical observed defaull rales, as adjusied by forward-looking information. On thal Dasis, no material addibons
ECL was recognisad as at 31 Decembear 2020 and 2019

{d} Interest rate exposure
The Group's maen inleres) fisk exposures relale lo cash and cash equivaients, loans from non-conirolling Interests.
bark and olhar dabls, The Group manages ils interast rale exposure with a focus on reducing the Group's overall
cost of debt and exposure ko changes in interest rates.

The: impact of a hypothetical 5 basis points increass in markel inlerest rate at the end of the reporting period wouid
reduce e Group’s peofil and unilvolders' equity by HEKSE 487 000 (2018, HHE 661,000).

The Group has enlared into cross cumency nlaresi rate swap contracts and interest rate swap contracts to achieve
an appropriste mix of fixed and floating rate exposune consistent with the Growp's policy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Financial risk and capital management (Continued)
{d}  Interest rate exposure (Continued)

The effects of the interest rale swap conlracts and cross cumency inferest rale swap coniracts on the Group's
financial pesition and performance are as follows:

2020 2018
HES'000 HE§'008
Carrying amount (kabilities) (285 ,550) [175,551)
Motional amount {(Nole) 11,700,000 11,700,000
Matunty dale March 2021 o March 2020 1o
March 2025 Warch 2023
Hedge rabo 11 11
Change in fair value of sulstanding hedging instruments since 1 January 150,553 67 424
Change in vakue of hedged ilem used to delermine hedge effectiveness {150 553) (BT 424}

Nota

The contractual nofional amount of interest rate swaps held for hedping which 8 based on LIBOR is
HES11, 700,000,000 (2016: HKS11,700,000,000).

{e}  Foreign currency exposurn
The Group has entered nlo eross cumency interest rate swap contracts to hedge (12 lomign Curmency exposure m
respect of bank borrowings denominated in United Slates dollare with principal amount equivalent o HKST 800
millign (2018: HKS7 800 million) fo HK dollar bormowings.

The effecis of Ihe cross currency mieresl rale swap conlracls on e Gooup's inancial posibon and performance ang

a8 folows,

2020 2019

HES 000 HK4'000
Carrying amount {Eabilities) (256,830) (88,283}
MNational amount 7,800,000 7.800,000
Maturity dale September 2022 Seplember 2122
to March 2023 o March 2023

Hedge rabio 11 1
Change in fair vatue of guistanding hedging ingtruments snce 1 January (53.437) 406,138
Change in value of hedged ilem used to determine hedge effectivenass 53,431 (46,138}

For overseas subsidianes. associated companios and joint ventures, which consist of non-Hong Kong dollar assets,
the Group generally mondors the development of the Group's cash Nows ond debt market and, when appropnale,
would expect o refinance these businesses with lecal currency borrowings.

Cumency risk as defined by HKFRS T arises on financial instruments denominaled in a curmency thal is not the
functional currency and being of a monefary nature. Diferences resulting from the translation of financial

slatements of overseas subsidiares into the Group's predsentation cufrency are therelore nol taken inlo
consideraton for the punposs of the sensitivity analysis for currency risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e}

Tad

Financial risk and capital management (Continuead)
Foreign currency exposure (Continued)

The impact of a hypolhatical 5% weakening of the HE dollar against all exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period, with all other vanables held constant, on the Group’s profit for the year ks set out as below.

Hypothetical increasel
[docrease) in profit

2020 ¥l
HKE 000 HK$000
Renminbi NA477 (28.378)
United Siates dollar [T26.403) {1,052 552}
Singapore dollar (182} (8)
Cithers 15 ]

(715.103) (1,078,951}

Ligquidity exposure

The foliowing tebles detad the remaining confractual maturities at the end of the reporting peried of the Group’'s and
the Trust’s financial Rabiliies, which are based on contraciual undiscounted principal cash flows and e eadiest
date on which the Group and the Trust can be reguired to pay

Group Contractual maturities )
Tatal Within
Carrying undiscounted Within 2o b Afler
ameunls ecash Maws 1 year Years 5 years
HK$"000 HKS'000 HK$000 HES 000 HKS 000
2020
Trade and othar payablas 5,517 851 5,517,651 5,517 651 - -
Bark and other dabts 29.318,743 28,420,000 3,992,000 25428000 -
Other nan-curmend liabilites 280,450 187,245 128,437 GB.958 -
35,125 884 35,135,048 9,636,088 25,496,958 -
2019
Trade and ether payablas 5,783,133 5,783,933 5,783,133 - -
Bark and other dabis. 30,556,348 30,676,850 4,102,545 26,578,305 -
Ciher nan-curren liabilibes 200,921 128,657 57875 70,782 -

36 540 402 36,500,640 043 553 26,847 087 -

The table for the Group above excludes interest accruing and payable on certain of these liabiMies which is
eslimated o be HKE516,531,000 (2019 HKS1,127 446,000) in "within 1 year”™ malurily band, HKSTE5 902,000
(2018; HKS4,778,801,000) in “within 2 to 5 years® maelunty band, and alter assuming the effect of interest rates
with respect 1o variable rale financial liabilibes remaining constant and no change in aggregale pnncipal amaount of
financial liablities other than repayment at scheduled maturity as reflected in the fable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Financial risk and capital management (Continued)

if Liguidity exposure (Continued)

Trust Contractual maturities
Total
Carrying undiscounted Within Within
amaunts cash flows 1year 2105 years
HKS'000 HKE000 HES000 HKE'000
2020
Trade and other payables 22 260 22 260 22 260 -
2018
Trade and oiher payables 16.834 16.836 16.834 -

{g) Financial instruments by calegory

The following table shows the classification categery and carmyang amount as at 31 Decamber 2020 and 31
December 2019 under HKFRS 9 for the Group's financial assats and financial llabiities:

200 2019
MHole Classification HEK$ 000 HES 000

Financial assets
Listed equity securily 17 PG| 32,063 38,813
Rwver Ports Economic Benafits 17 FvaCl 285 Ty 338,600
Cross curmoncy intares! rala swaps 17 Fair valua-hedges - 30,750
Cash and cash equivalents 19 Amortised cost ¥.TGE 588 T.040 168
Trade and clher receivables 20 Amortsed cost 3,033,587 3,058,031

11117238 10,504,360

2020 2019
Note Classification HES DD HES 00

Financial liabilities
Bank and other debts 2 Amorisad cast 29318743 30,556,348
Trade and other payables H Amaortsed cos! 5479540 5,767,781
Lease liabilities 21,24 Amortised cost 30,077 40,722
Crosa cumency infarest rela swaps 24 Fair value-hedges 256 930 120,033
Inlefest rale swaps 24 Fair value-hedges 40.5%4 55,318

35,125,884 36,540,402

Representing

Financial assets measured at

FwoCH 37063 IrT 413
Amadised cosl 10,800,175 10,008,197
Fair value-bodges - 30,750
Financial labilities measured al

Amaetised cost 34,828 380 35,384 851
Fair value hedges 207 524 175,551
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Financial risk and capital management (Continued)

{h}  Fair value estimation
The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets/[liabifbes). Thesa fair value
meaguremenis are categorised into different levels in the fav value hierarchy based on the inputs o vakalon
techniques used The diferen] levels are defined as Tollows
Lovel 1: Quoted prices (wnadjusted) in active markets for dentical assets or labiities,

Lewel 2. inpuls other than guoled prices included within Level 1 thal are observable for the assets or Habilibes,
either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derved from prices); and

Lewvel 3° Inputs for the assats or liabilies that are not based on observable market data (i & unobsenvable inputs)

Lowal 1 Level 2 Lowel 3 Total
Note HES 000 HKS 000 HES 000 HKS000
AL 31 December 2020
Listied egquily secunty 1w 32,063 - - 32063
River Ports: Economic Benefits 17 - - 285,000 285,000
Cash flow hedges
Cross curmency inlerésl rale swaps 24 = (258,930) = (258,930)
Interest rate swaps 24 - (40, 504) - (40.504)
32 063 (267 5234) 285,000 18,539
Level 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Total
Note HHKS 000 HKS'000 HHKS 000 HK§000
At 31 Decambar 2019
Listed equity secunty 7 38,813 - - B 813
River Ports Economic Benefits 7 - - 338,600 338,600
Cash flow hedges
Cross curmancy interest rale swaps 7 - 30,750 - 30750
Fair value hedges
inberest rale awaps 24 - {3,847 - [{3B4T)
Cash flow hedges
Cross currency interest rale swaps 24 - {120,033) - {120,033)
inbereat rate swaps 24 Z {51,871} i {51871}
38,813 (144 BD1) 338, 600 232812

The fair value of the cross curency mierest rate swaps and inferest rale swaps included n level 2 category above
are estimated using the presenl value of the estimaled futwe cash flows based on cbservable yield curves. The
fair value of financal inslruments that are nol traded in aclive market (level 3) is defermined by discounied cash
Rover @ratyels with reference o inpuls such as devidend atream

Changing unobservable mpuls used in Level 3 valuation to reasonable allernalive assumplions would nol have
significant impacl on the Group's prafil or loss

Duing the years ended 31 Dacember 2020 and 2018, Ihere ware no transfers bebween the Level 1, Level 2 and
Leved 3 fair value meagsurameants.

At 31 Dacember 2020, the fair valve of bank and other debts [(Mole 22) was HKE28,811.2 milion (31 Decamber
2018 HKS30,641.0 millizn), The carmying amounts of the remaining financia! assets and financial abilibes
approxmate their fair values
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iy | List of subsidiary companies of the Group
{a}  Delails of principal subsidigry companies of the Group at 31 December 2020 and 2018 are as follows:
Particulars of
Place of issued share L IErr'::-t“I:'Id
Incorporation’ capitaliregistered Ll .
Nama establishment Principal activities capital 2020 2018
HPHT Limited™ Haong Kong Imvestment holding HES10,000,000 100% 100%
Giantfield Resources Briksh Vagn Islands  Investment holding 2 ordinary shares of 100% 100%
Limited= USS1 each
HIT Investiments Brilish Vg Islands  Investment holding 200 oedinary "A” 100% 100%
Limited = anares of 551
each
800 noan-voling
prafemed B shates
ol US51 each
Pearl Spnt Limded= Briish Vg slands  investment holding 1 ordinary share of 100% 100%
LS5
Hongkong Intemational Hang Kong Development and HKS20 100% 100%
Terminals Limited ! oparaban of contaned
tenminals
‘Yantian international Chana Development and HKSZ 400,000,000 2 5641% 5641%
Container Terminals operaton of container
Limmited ™ tenminals
Yantian Intermational China Development and HKSE 056,060,000  51.84% 51.64%
Conlainer Terminals operaton of conbaimes
{Phase |11} Limded™ lerminals
Shenzhen Pingyan China Provisaon of vanous RMB150,000.000 S164% S5164%
Multimodal Companry transportation services
Limited "
Shenzhen Yantian China Development and RMBZ 343,300,000 51.84% 5164%
West Poat Terminals operaton of containes
Limited 1 terminals
Hulchs=on Porls Heng Kong Investment holding HES 10,000,000 7O 45% TO.45%
Yantian Limied ™
Wattrus Limitad'™ British Virgn Islands  Investment holding 32 A" shares of B4 83% Dd.B8B%
L5311 each
5503 "B7 shanes of
US%1 each
Sigma Enterprisas Briksh Vg lslands  Investment holding 2005°A° shares of TD45% TO45%
Limmited " LS51 each
8,424 8" shares of
LSS each
Hutchison Perls Bribsh Virgn Istands  Investment holding 200 ordinary shares 100% 100%
Yantian Investments of USS1 each
Lirmitad="
ANMHUAL REPORT 2020 147
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 List of subsidiary companies of the Group (Continued)

{a}  Delails of principal subsidiary companies of the Group at 31 December 2020 and 2018 are as follows: [Continued)

Parficulars of y
Place of issued share Ettective
incorparation capitaliregistered interest held
Hame establishment Principal activities capital 2020 2018
Birrong Limited Bnhsh Vign Islands  Investment holding 10,000 ardnary 100% 100%
shares of U531
aach
Hufchizon Shenzhen Brish Vign Islands  Investment holding 1 ordinary share of 100%  100%
Eaat ivesiments Uss1
Lirmited™

(1) Audiod by FricewsterhouseCoopers network Tims
(2] Mot required fo be audiled undar the laws of the counlry of incorporation
Appainiment of audiors
The Trust has complied with Rules 712 and 715 of the Lsting Manual of the SGX-5T in relation to its auditors,
{b)  Materal non-controlfing inlerests
‘Yantian Intermational Container Terminals Limited, Yantan international Container Terminals (Phase W) Limited,
Shenzhen Yantkan Wesl Port Terminals Limded, Watirus Limided and Sigma Enlerprises Limited are fhe subsidiary
companies with nen-controling nlerests thal arg materal 1o the Group

Sel oul below is the summernisad financial information for these subsidiary companies;

Summarisad statemant of finandal position

2020 2019

HES 000 HES" 000

MNon-curmenl assats 62,140 908 63,729,101

Current assals 6,337 514 8,850,540

Tolal assels 68,478,510 70,678,841

MNon-current liabilities. 7032383 8,353,015

Current liabilities 3419404 3,856,242

Tofal liabilties 10,451,847 12,200,257
Summarised income stalement

2020 2019

HES 000 HES 000

Revenue and other income 7217340 7,358, 662

Mol profit for the year 2,676,749 2,009,678
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

List of subsidiary companies of the Group (Continued)
Material non-controlling mterests (Continued)

Summarised statemant of cash flows

2020 20198

HEKS000 HES D00

Med change In cash and cash equivalents (526,870) 213,837
Dewidends paid ta non-controlling interssts 1461276 1,424,044

The information above is the amount before inter-company eliminalions.

Approval of the financial statemonts

The financial stalements sel out on pages %6 1o 149 were approved by the Board of Directors of the Trusbee-
Manage for ssue on B February 2021
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 2018
4 11,120,922 157,583 11,482,562 162,708
(3,881,596) (55,002) (4,143,451) (58,713)
(287,994) (4,081)  (286,534) (4,060)
(3,079,672) (43,639) (3,076,015) (43,587)
96,354 1,365 129,122 1,830
(537,087) (7,611)  (553,942) (7,849)
(7.689,995)  (108,967) (7,930,820)  (112,380)
5 3,430,927 48,616 3,551,742 50,328
6 (1,075,228) (15,236) (1,021,801) (14,479)
(92,296) (1,308)  (106,904) (1,515)
38,338 543 54,279 769
14(b) - - (11,359,000)  (160,957)
16 - - (930, 000) (13,178)
2,301,741 32,616  (9,811,684)  (139,032)
7 (479,988) (6,801)  (434,368) (6,155)
1,821,753 25,814 (10,246,052)  (145,187)
(1,293,542) (18,329)  (1,305,268) (18,496)
HPH
9 528,211 7,485 (11,551,320)  (163,682)
HPH . 6.06 0.86 (132.60) (18.79)
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
1,821,753 25,814 (10,246,052)  (145,187)
31,118 441 40,815 578
(91,587) (1,298) - -
(35,634) (505) (85,522) (1,212)
(8.259) 117) (10,524) (149)
(11,345) (161) (23,148) (328)
(910) (13) (595) (®)
- - (97,044) (1,375)
(115,447) (1,636)  (193,381) (2,740)
(232,064) (3,288)  (369,399) (5.234)
1,589,689 22,526 (10,615,451)  (150,421)
(1,240,768) (17,582)  (1,201,250) (17,022)
HPH 348,921 4,944 (11,816,701)  (167,443)
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
10 23,789,534 337,008 24,629,553 349,001
11 648,058 9,183 996,397 14,119
12 37,046,989 524,956 38,373,329 543,750
13 10,813 153 11,619 165
14() 5,501,771 77,960 5,835,978 82,696
14(b) 11,270,044 159,607 11,270,044 159,697
15 952,533 13,497 945,342 13,395
16 2,656,680 37,645 2,683,777 38,029
17 560,682 7,945 560,929 7,948
18 24,997 354 18,528 263
82,462,101 1,168,488 85,325,496 1,209,062
19 7,040,166 99,759 6,566,354 93,045
20 3,056,031 43,304 3,060,915 43,373
102,354 1,450 103,137 1,461
10,198,551 144,513 9,730,406 137,880
21 5,783,133 81,947 5,928,221 84,003
22 4,097,271 58,058 2,517,506 35,673
473,874 6,715 358,228 5,076
10,354,278 146,720 8,803,955 124,752
(155,727) (2,207) 926,451 13,128
82,306,374 1,166,281 86,251,947 1,222,190
22 26,459,077 374,925 28,974,121 410,563
23 41,747 592 56,601 802
18 9,918,159 140,540 10,290,856 145,821
24 324,068 4,592 262,210 3,716
36,743,051 520,649 39,583,788 560,902
45,563,323 645,632 46,668,159 661,288
25 68,553,839 971,408 68,553,839 971,408
(42,702,921)  (605,100) (41,786,104)  (592,109)
HPH
25,850,918 366,308 26,767,735 379,299
19,712,405 279,325 19,900,424 281,989
45,563,323 645,632 46,668,159 661,288
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26

19
20

21

25

2019 2018
25,088,891 355,510 26,390,258 373,950
2,530 36 4,525 64

1,961 28 337 5

4,491 64 4,862 69
16,836 239 20,555 291
(12,345) (175) (15,693) (222)
25,076,546 355,335 26,374,565 373,728
68,553,839 971,408 68,553,839 971,408
(43,477,293)  (616,073) (42,179,274)  (597,680)
25,076,546 355,335 26,374,565 373,728
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2019 2018
27(a) 6,369,406 90,254 6,055,269 85,803
(999,498) (14,163)  (984,652) (13,953)

(735,243) (10,418)  (825,547) (11,698)

4,634,665 65,673 4,245,070 60,153
(133,200) (1,887) (40,050) (568)

(581,362) (8,238)  (743,559) (10,536)

15,733 223 22,074 313

25,749 365 48,848 692

102,472 1,452 78,452 1,112

147,819 2,095 99,979 1,417

1,600 23 181,700 2,575

(421,189) (5,968)  (352,556) (4,996)

6,210,000 87,996 5,040,750 71,427
(7,219,040)  (102,294) (6,077,010) (86,111)
(40,834) (579) (8.775) (124)

(4,379) (62) - -

(1,261,367) (17,874)  (1,709,118) (24,218)
(1,424,044) (20,179)  (1,340,089) (18,989)
(3,739,664) (52,991)  (4,094,242) (58,015)

473,812 6,714 (201,728) (2,858)

6,524,354 92,450 6,726,082 95,309

19 6,998,166 99,164 6,524,354 92,450
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2019 12 31

2019 68,553,839 (133,545) (151,515) (67,158) (30,102) 181,989 (41,585,773) 26,767,735 19,900,424 46,668,159
- - - - - - 528,211 528,211 1,293,542 1,821,753
- - - - - 31,118 - 31,118 = 31,118
- - (91,587) - - - - (91,587) - (91,587)
- - - (35,634) - - - (35,634) - (35,634)
- - - - (8,259) - - (8,259) = (8,259)|
- (7,835) - - - - - (7,835) (3,510)  (11,345)
- (910) - - - - - (910) - (910)
- (66,183) - - - - - (66,183)  (49,264)  (115,447)
- (74,928)  (91,587)  (35,634) (8,259) 31,118 - (179,290)  (52,774)  (232,064)
- (74,928)  (91,587)  (35,634) (8,259) 31,118 528,211 348,921 1,240,768 1,589,689
- (4,217) - - - - (154) (4,371) 4,371 -
- - - - - - (1,261,367) (1,261,367) - (1,261,367)
- - - - - - - - (1,433,158) (1,433,158)

2019 12 31 68,553,839  (212,690)  (243,102)  (102,792)  (38,361) 213,107 (42,319,083) 25,850,918 19,712,405 45,563,323
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2017 12 31 68,553,839 (19,474)  (55,471) (1,214) - 141,174 (28,325,300) 40,293,554 20,028,352 60,321,906
HKFRS - - - 19,578 (19,578) - - - - -
2018 68,553,839 (19,474)  (55,471) 18,364 (19,578) 141,174 (28,325,300) 40,293,554 20,028,352 60,321,906

- - - - - - (11,551,320) (11,551,320) 1,305,268 (10,246,052)

- - - - - 40,815 - 40,815 - 40,815

- - (97,044) - - - - (97,044) - (97,044)
- - - (85,522) - - - (85,522) - (85,522)
- - - - (10,524) - - (10,524) - (10,524)
- (15,198) - - - - - (15,198) (7,950)  (23,148)
- (1,595) 1,000 - - - - (595) - (595)
- (97,313) - - - - - (97,313)  (96,068)  (193,381)
- (114,108)  (96,044)  (85,522)  (10,524) 40,815 - (265,381) (104,018)  (369,399)

- (114,108)  (96,044)  (85,522)  (10,524) 40,815 (11,551,320) (11,816,701) 1,201,250 (10,615,451)

- 35 - - - - (35) - - -
- - - - - - (1,709,118) (1,709,118) - (1,709,118)
_ - - - - - - - (1,329,178) (1,329,178)
2018 12 31 68,553,839  (133,545)  (151,515)  (67,158)  (30,102) 181,989 (41,585,773) 26,767,735 19,900,424 46,668,159
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2019 971,408 (1,892) (2,147) (952) 427 2,579 (589,270) 379,299 281,989 661,288
- - - - - - 7,485 7,485 18,329 25,814
- - - - - 441 - 441 - 441
- - (1,298) - - - - (1,298) - (1,298)
- - - (505) - - - (505) - (505)
- = - = (117) - - (117) - (117))
- (111) - - - - - (111) (50) (161))
- (13) - - - - - 13) - (13)
- (938) - - - - - (938) (698) (1,636)
- (1,062) (1,298) (505) (117) 441 - (2,541) (748) (3,288)
- (1,062) (1,298) (505) [€i%)) 441 7,485 4,944 17,582 22,526
- (60) - - - - @ (62) 62 -
- - - - - - (17,874)  (17,874) - (17,874)
- - - - - - - - (20,308) (20,308)

2019 12 31 971,408 (3,014) (3,445) (1,457) (544) 3,020  (599,661) 366,308 279,325 645,632
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2017 12 31 971,408 (276) (786) n - 2,000  (401,370) 570,960 283,802 854,761
HKFRS - - - 277 @77) - - - - -
2018 971,408 (276) (786) 260 @77) 2,000  (401,370) 570,960 283,802 854,761
- - - - - - (163,682)  (163,682) 18,496  (145,187)
- - - - - 578 - 578 - 578
- - (1,375) - - - - (1,375) - (1,375)
- - - (1,212) - - - (1,212) - (1,212)
- - - - (149) - - (149) - (149)|
- (215) - - - - - (215) (113) (328)
- (23) 14 - - - - ®) - )|
- (1,379) - - - - - (1,379) (1,361) (2,740)
- (1,617) (1,361) (1,212) (149) 578 - (3,760) (1,474) (5,234)
- (1,617) (1,361) (1,212) (149) 578  (163,682)  (167,443) 17,022 (150,421)
- 0 - - - - ©) - - -
- - - - - - (24,218)  (24,218) - (24,218)
- - - - - - - - (18,834) (18,834)
2018 12 31 971,408 (1,892) (2,147) (952) (427) 2,579 (589,270) 379,299 281,989 661,288
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2018

2018
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68,553,839 (42,179,274) 26,374,565
- (36,652) (36,652)

- (1,261,367) (1,261,367)
68,553,839 (43,477,293) 25,076,546
68,553,839 (16,228,331) 52,325,508
- (24,241,825) (24,241,825)

- (1,709,118) (1,709,118)
68,553,839 (42,179,274) 26,374,565
971,408 (597,680) 373,728

- (519) (519)

- (17,874) (17,874)

971,408 (616,073) 355,335
971,408 (229,955) 741,452

. (343,507) (343,507)

- (24,218) (24,218)

971,408 (597,680) 373,728
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HPH
2011 25
HPH
31A 289
HPH
048623 50
32-01 HPH 2011 18
SGX-ST
HPH
HPH HPH
HKICPA
HKFRS
HKFRS IFRS
HKFRS IFRS
2019 12 31
155.7 2020

¢ 39 )

HKFRS
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2019
HKICPA
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16 HKAS 17
(@)

)
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12
)
(b)
HKFRS 16
2019
2018
HKAS 17
HKFRS 16
HKAS 17
HKFRS 16 2019

HKAS 17 ( ) HKFRS 16
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2019 12 31
HKFRS 16 HKFRS 16

3,073,816 5,856 3,079,672

543,514 (6,427) 537,087

1,074,259 969 1,075,228

480,012 24) 479,988

1,822,127 (374) 1,821,753

HPH 528,375 (164) 528,211
2019 12 31

HKFRS 16 HKFRS 16

23,756,358 33,176 23,789,534

5,775,788 7,345 5,783,133
473,898 4) 473,874
297,839 26,229 324,068

42,703,085 (164) 42,702,921

19,712,615 (210) 19,712,405
2019 12 31

HKFRS 16 HKFRS 16

6,364,058 5,348 6,369,406
(998,529) (969) (999,498)
- (4,379) (4,379)
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HKFRS @

HKAS HKAS @

HKAS 39  HKFRS HKFRS @

HKERS 10 HKAS 28 @

D 020

)

HKFRS

@)

2019 12 31

©) (d)
2019 12 31

()

bargain purchase
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©
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©

50
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™
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®

@
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®
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@

O

™
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HKFRS
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4
@
2019 2018
10,749,188 11,134,666
179,805 187,958
35,512 36,962
12,232 13,374
1,287 1,173
10,978,024 11,374,133
142,898 108,429
11,120,922 11,482,562
®)
HPH
HPH
HPH
2019 2018 2019 2018
3,521,848 3,883,780 23,065,225 24,050,421
7,599,074 7,598,782 59,396,876 61,275,075
11,120,922 11,482,562 82,462,101 85,325,496
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2019 2018
17 22,610 46,490
- 9,499
15,530 14,103
1,917 991
1,292,151 1,292,271
512 535
334,207 334,206
1,446,946 1,449,003
5,856 -
3,205 17,069
66,539 -
- 36,442
1,365,152 1,393,400
119,556 127,346
6,827 -

2019 2018
741,451 705,948
269,728 261,925
3,140 3,186
969 -
59,940 50,742
(56,672) 906
56,672 (906)
1,075,228 1,021,801
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2019 2018
858,836 774,087
(378,848) (339,719)
479,988 434,368
2019 2018
2,355,699 2,529,941
669,415 695,888
(399,431) (485,808)
(5,296) (3.751)
101,692 93,248
119,295 121,253
- (80)
(3,148) (1,645)
(7.,009) 13,579
4,108 1,475
362 209
479,988 434,368

114
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2019 2018
2017 2017 12 31
11.10 - 966,932
2018 2018 30
8.52 - 742,186
2018 2018 12 31
8.48 738,701 -
2019 2019 30
6.00 522,666 -
1,261,367 1,709,118
2020 10 2019 2019 12 31
5.00 2018 8.48
435.5 2018 738.7 2020 27
2020 12 31
2019 12 31 HPH
528,211,000 2018 11,551,320,000
2019 12 31 8,711,101,022 2018
8,711,101,022

2019 2018 12 31
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16,530,486 7,569,965 36,025 493,077 24,629,553
59,881 50,253 511 3,169 113,814
112,285 374,690 - 106,986 593,961
(614,394) (736,346) (7,955) (94,107)  (1,452,802)
(2,171) (1,010) (15,575) (182) (18,938)
(58,933) (13,962) - (3,159) (76,054)
16,027,154 7,243,590 13,006 505,784 23,789,534
20,993,619 13,145,813 22,317 1,019,069 35,180,818
(4,966,465)  (5,902,223) (9,311) (513,285) (11,391,284)
16,027,154 7,243,590 13,006 505,784 23,789,534
16,382,757 7,674,807 45,243 523,587 24,626,394
13,117 68,730 2,857 642 85,346
876,840 616,422 - 55,458 1,548,720
(607,875) (749,709) (9,102) (82,317)  (1,449,003)
(9,064) (26,776) (2,973) (320) (39,133)
(125, 289) (13,509) - (3,973) (142,771)
16,530,486 7,569,965 36,025 493,077 24,629,553
20,909,362 12,744,709 66,130 930,613 34,650,814
(4,378,876)  (5,174,744) (30,105) (437,536) (10,021,261)
16,530,486 7,569,965 36,025 493,077 24,629,553
20,182,423 12,067,400 78,104 897,327 33,225,254
(3,799,666)  (4,392,593) (32,861) (373,740)  (8,598,860)
16,382,757 7,674,807 45,243 523,587 24,626,394
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2019 12 31
862,000
2019 12 31

10

36,155,000
3,720,000 1,851,000
32,450,000 4,182,000 576,000
2019 2018
996,397 1,970,166
245,795 563,992
(593,961) (1,548,720)
173) 10,959
648,058 996,397
2019 2018
38,373,329 39,724,150
(1,292,151) (1,292,271)
(34,189) (58,550)
37,046,989 38,373,329
48,209,865 48,250,794
(11,162,876) (9,877,465)
37,046,989 38,373,329
7,760,978,000 2019 12 31
283,042,000
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2019

11,619
(512)
(294)

2018

12,667
(535)
(513)

10,813

11,619

14,735
(3,922)

15,343
(3,724)

10,813

11,619

2019

5,835,978
(334,207)

2018

6,170,184
(334,206)

5,501,771

5,835,978

8,440,000
(2,938,229)

8,440,000
(2,604,022)

5,501,771

5,835,978
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®
CGU
2019 2018
11,270,044 11,270,044
11,270,044 11,270,044
2019 2018
11,270,044 22,629,044
304 - (11,359,000)
11,270,044 11,270,044
2018 CGU CGU
97 17
2019
2018
10 2018 10
CGU
0.5 0.5 0.5
CGU 18 13 CGU
20 22
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15

2019 2018
486,333 603,342
466,200 342,000
952,533 945,342
420,000,000 466,200,000
4.0
2019 2018 12 31
A 23.84
41.31
(@)
)
2019 12 31
2019 2018
(92,296) (106,904)
(11,345) (23,148)
(103,641) (130,052)
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16

2019 2018
3,460,730 3,486,227
a 125,950 127,550
b (930, 000) (930, 000)
2,656,680 2,683,777
) 120,000,000 2018 120,000,000
HIBOR 2.1 2018  HIBOR
2.1 5,950,000 2018 7,550,000
(b) 2018 930
2019 2018 12 31
COSCO-HIT « ) 50.00
1
40.00
1
1 50.00
50.00
2
49.00
1
28.21
1
2

2019 12 31
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2019

38,338
(910)

2018

54,279
(595)

37,428

53,684

2019

38,813
338,600
67,515
85,004

30,750

2018

39,150
428,600
2,159
91,020

560,682

560,929

2019

(24,997)
9,918,159

2018

(18,528)
10,290,856

9,893,162

10,272,328
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2019 12 31

2018
2018
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(23,702) 608,718 9,372,998 321,166 (6,852) 10,272,328
(5,940)  (28,808)  (360,306) 16,222 (16)  (378,848)
26 11 - (351) ) (318)
(29,616) 579,921 9,012,692 337,037 (6.872) 9,893,162
(29,065) 615,593 9,734,188 298,202 (6,522) 10,612,396
5,363 (6.890)  (361,129) 23,314 (377)  (339,719)
- 15 (61) (350) 47 (349)
(23,702) 608,718 9,372,998 321,166 (6,852) 10,272,328
2019 12 31 125,621,000
95,127,000
30,494,000
2019 2018
- 7,892
30,494 6,324
30,494 14,216
12
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2019 2018
451,449 817,733
6,546,717 5,706,621
6,998,166 6,524,354
() 42,000 42,000
7,040,166 6,566,354
2019 2018
2,530 4,525
2019 12 31 2016 42,000,000
2018 12 31 42,000,000
2019 2018
39 43
12 21
49 36
100 100
2019 2018
26 33
15 20
59 47
100 100
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2019 2018
a 2,585,212 2,518,572
(51,261) (51,255)
2,533,951 2,467,317
332,208 355,792
- 30,091
20 20
21,705 12,139
b 168,147 195,556
3,056,031 3,060,915
2019 2018
250 335
a 1,711 2
1,961 337
2019 2018
47 51
33 31
20 18
100 100
2019 2018
100 100

(a) 2018 1 2,617,272,000

(b
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51,261,000 2018 51,255,000
2019 2018
51,255 56,838
5 220
- (5,803)
1 -
51,261 51,255
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21

2019 2018
5,441,035 5,511,212
155,392 157,742
11,705 -
24 3,647 -
91,059 100,846
3,959 5,482
76,336 152,939
5,783,133 5,928,221
2019 2018
4,021 4,535
12,810 12,405
b 5 3,615
16,836 20,555
2019 2018
66 75
34 25
100 100
2019 2018
- 18
76 60
24 22
100 100
2019 12 31
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@) 30,380,000 2018
30,380,000 2018
70,000,000 77,700,000 2018
70,000,000 79,800,000 2.00 2018 2.00
()
22
192,000 18,731,350 18,923,350
10,545 44,955 55,500
3,900,000 7,800,000 11,700,000
4,102,545 26,576,305 30,678,850
(1,627) (117,228) (118,855)
(3,647) - (3,647)
2019 12 31 4,097,271 26,459,077 30,556,348
2,510,000 21,313,350 23,823,350
9,120 57,000 66,120
- 7,800,000 7,800,000
2,519,120 29,170,350 31,689,470
(1,614) (135,910) (137,524)
- (60,319) (60,319)
2018 12 31 2,517,506 28,974,121 31,491,627
2020 2024
2018 2019 2024
2015 2020 2.875 500
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2017 2022 2.75 500
2019 11 2024 2.875 500
2019 12 31 2.9 2018
3.2
2019 2018
18 21
82 79
100 100
2019 12 31 193,894,000 2018 200,770,000
23
2019 2018
41,747 56,601
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

HKAS 19 2011
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2019 2018
1.50  2.30 - 2.40
4.00 4.00
-6.00 5.00 - 6.00
2019 2018
1,447,445 1,370,653
(1,405,698) (1,314,052)
41,747 56,601
1,370,653 (1,314,052) 56,601
49,138 1,023 50,161
30,996 (30,197) 799
80,134 (29,174) 50,960
(11,431) - (11,431)
77,447 - 77,447
114 114
- (97,248) (97,248)
66,130 (97,248) (31,118)
- (34,696) (34,696)
7,777 @7.777) -
(83,799) 83,799 -
6,550 (6,550) -
1,447,445 (1,405,698) 41,747
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1,413,479 (1,332,927) 80,552
52,326 825 53,151
22,777 (21,803) 974
75,103 (20,978) 54,125

4,992 - 4,992
(65,581) - (65,581)
48 - 48
- 19,726 19,726
(60,541) 19,726 (40,815)
- (37,261) (37,261)
8,300 (8,300) -
(64,005) 64,005 _
(1,683) 1,683 -
1,370,653 (1,314,052) 56,601
2019 2018

1,019,387 939,337

340,498 335,713

45,813 39,002

1,405,698 1,314,052
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2019 2018
2 4
1 1
2 2
1 3
56 46
2 4
1 1
1 1
5 8
2 1
73 71
6
7
2
9 11
24 26
3 3
100 100
2019 2018
Aaa/AAA 23 24
Aal/AA+ 18 17
Aa2/AA 4 4
Aa3/AA-
Al/A+ 11 11
A2/A 11 11
A3/A- 6 6
Baal/BBB+ 7 7
Baa2/BBB 3 3
4 4
6 6
100 100
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2018 2019 12 31
1994
ORSO
2019 30 134
2019 12 31
ORSO 2019 12 31
1,028,000 2018 963,000 2019 12 31
2019 12 31
2018
0.25 1.7 1.7
0.25 0.3 0.3
35,609,000 (2018 38,055,000 )
2019 12 31 6.8 2018 7.0
®)
68,596,000 2018

73,221,000
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24
2019 2018
3,647 60,319
120,033 80,725
51,871 16,535
(3,647) -
171,904 157,579
29,017 -
123,147 104,631
324,068 262,210
25
2018 2018 12 31 2019 12 31 8,711,101,022 68,553,839
26
2019 2018
10,000 10,000
49,290,942 50,592,309
(24,212,051) (24,212,051)
25,088,891 26,390,258
HPH HPHT 2011
HPH HPHT 67,280,000,000
HPH HPHT
HPHT HPH
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31

242 2018

2019

3,430,927

3,079,672

3,205
(25,749)
(142,898)

2018

3,551,742
3,076,015
17,069
(49,799)
(108, 429)

6,345,157

761

(38,544)

(60,284)
98,938
23,378

6,486,598

6,477
149,158
27,192

(631,020)
16,864

6,369,406

6,055,269
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(b)
2019 - 2,517,506 21,268,658 7,705,463 157,579 - 31,649,206
(1,424,044) (2,519,040) (2,398,775) 3,867,941 - (4,379) (2,478,297)
9,114) (80) (1,500) - - - (10,694)
- - - 56,672 - - 56,672
- 202,545  (202,545) - - - -
1,433,158 - - - - - 1,433,158
_ _ . - - 44,132 44,132
- 1,614 42,831 15,058  (12,778) 969 47,694
2019 12 31 - 202,545 18,708,669 11,645,134 144,801 40,722 30,741,871
2019 74,791,000
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- 347,140 20,552,169 11,590,772 60,627 32,550,708

(1,340,089) (347,010) 3,201,975  (3,900,000) - (2,385,124)
10,911 (130) (2,900) - - 7,881

- - - (906) - (906)

- 2,517,506 (2,517,506) - - -

1,329,178 - - - - 1,329,178
- - 34,920 15,597 96,952 147,469
- 2,517,506 21,268,658 7,705,463 157,579 31,649,206

2019 2018
106,275 32,230
881,479 724,415
987,754 756,645

2019 2018

- 17,860
79,746 84,492
79,746 102,352
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2018

10

2019 2018
602 7,591
- 178
602 7,769

2019 2018
36,532 37,631
25,354 32,023
18,597 19,745
16,528 11,985
8,525 9,040
105,536 110,424
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15 16 20 21
()
2019 2018
36,772 41,553
a
b 48,500 50,189
38,215 35,778
C
d 19,068 20,040
23,149 28,531
e
35,419 6,306
e
f
24,618 23,088
g 147,706 141,787
IT
A 46,973 40,154
i 1,339 1,527
J 4,630 9,517
@
(©)
©
[C)) 120,000,000 2018 :120,000,000 HIBOR
2.1 2018 : HIBOR 2.1 420,000,000
466,200,000 2018 :300,000,000 342,000,000 4.0

2018 : 4.0
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©
®
2,500,000 19,500,000

2012 2019 12 31
2019 12

@

D) IT 1T

@

)

2019 12 31

2019 2018

- 15,399
7,082 28,049

)

COSCO-HIT

2019

23
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)
2019 2018
27,890 30,158

30
€))
®)

2019 12 31 45,563,323,000 2018 46,668,159,000

23,638,684,000
2018 25,123,116,000

©
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ECL
2019 2018 12 31 ECL
@
9,661,000 2018 11,344,000

2019 2018
(175,551) (146,496)
11,700,000 11,700,000

2020 2020

2023 2023
11 11
67,424 (74,620)
(67,424) 74,620
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2019 2018
(89,283) (80,725)
7,800,000 7,800,000
2022 2022

2023 2023
11 11
46,136 (26,416)
(46,136) 26,416

2019 2018
(26,379) 26,059
(1,052,552) (1,108,387)
(28) (103)
8 3
(1,078,951) (1,082,428)
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Q)
2019
5,783,133 5,783,133 5,783,133 - -
30,556,348 30,678,850 4,102,545 26,576,305 -
200,921 128,657 57,875 70,782 -
36,540,402 36,590,640 9,943,553 26,647,087 -
2018
5,928,221 5,928,221 5,928,221 - -
31,491,627 31,689,470 2,519,120 29,163,510 6,840
262,210 (8,019) 38,807 (46,826) -
37,682,058 37,609,672 8,486,148 29,116,684 6,840
1,127,446,000 2018
943,504,000 4,778,601,000 2018
1,731,732,000 2018 152,000
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2019
16,836 16,836 16,836 -
2018
20,555 20,555 20,555 -
@
HKFRS 2019 12 31 2018
12 31
2019 2018
17 FVOCI 38,813 39,150
17 FvOCI 338,600 428,600
17 30,750 -
19 7,040,166 6,566,354
20 3,056,031 3,060,915
10,504,360 10,095,019
2019 2018
22 30,556,348 31,491,627
21 5,767,781 5,928,221
21,24 40,722 -
24 120,033 80,725
24 55,518 76,854
36,540,402 37,577,427
FVoCI 377,413 467,750
10,096,197 9,627,269
30,750 -

36,364,851 37,419,848
175,551 157,579
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™

2019 12 31
17 38,813 - - 38,813
17 - - 338,600 338,600
17 - 30,750 - 30,750
24 - (3.647) - (3.647)
24 - (120,033) - (120,033)
24 - (51,871) - (51,871)
38,813 (144,801) 338,600 232,612
2018 12 31
17 39,150 - - 39,150
17 - - 428,600 428,600
24 - (60,319) - (60,319)
24 - (80,725) - (80,725)
24 - (16,535) - (16,535)
39,150 (157,579) 428,600 310,171
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2019 2018 12 31

2019 12 31 22 30,641.0
2018 12 31 31,403.9
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31
@ 2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018
HPHT (€ 10,000,000 100 100
100 100
@
HIT “ o 200 100 100
@ « 800
100 100
@
20 100 100
)
2,400,000,000 56.41 56.41
)
6,056,960,000 51.64  51.64
)
150,000,000 51.64  51.64
)
2,343,300,000 51.64  51.64
[€))
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2019 2018
10,000,000 79.45 79.45
(€Y
@ o 32 94.88 94.88
593
2,005 79.45 79.45
(€)) o 8,424
200 100 100
@
@ 10,000 100 100
100 100
@
1
2
712 715

®)
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32

93

2019 2018
63,729,101 65,581,163
6,850,540 6,597,197
70,579,641 72,178,360
8,353,015 8,401,928
3,856,242 4,908,406
12,209,257 13,310,334

2019 2018
7,359,662 7,403,373
2,909,678 2,957,592

2019 2018
213,827 242,387
1,424,044 1,340,089

147 2020 10
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AMMUAL REFORT 2019 95

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 Dacember 2019

2019 2018

Note HES00 HES"1

Rovemen and obwer income 4 11,120, 522 11,482 562
Cos1 of services rencered (3,881, 558) 14,143.451)
S1af cosls (26T Sy (286,534)
Dapreciation and amoriisation {3.07T9.872) {3.076,015)
Cither operating income 86,354 128,112
Other operabng espenses (537.087) (553,042}
Tatal apenating expanses {7,BBE.995) {7.930, 830)
Opedating profit 5 3430927 3,551,742
Interest and other finance costs ] (1,075 228) {1,021 801)
Share of profits less iosses after tax of associated companies (92,296 (106, 304)
Shate of profits less kosses after fax of jont vantures 38,33 54,278
Imipairment of goodwill 14ib) - (11,350,000)
Impairmant of investment in @ joint vanbune 16 = (530,000}
Profitiiloss) before tox 2,301,741 {0,811 684}
Tain T (470, 500) (424, 368)
Profitloss) Tor the year 1,821,753 {10,246, 052)
Allocaled as: Profit attributable §o non-controling inferests {1,283 542} {1,305, 64)
Profit(ioss) atinbutable to unitholders of HPH Trust B 52B.2N (11,551,320)

HE cenis HK cents

Eaminga/(lees) per unit atinbutable to unitholders of HPH Trust (] 6 08 (132 .60)
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B4  HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2019

2019 2018
HEK$'000 HES'000
Profiti{lozs) for the year 1821753 (10,246,052}
Cither comprehensive loss
lozm that will nel be reclassified o praly or Kes
Remeasurement of defined benaefi plans 31118 40,815
Imyastments
Valuation losses laken 1o reserves (81,587) -
ltems that may be reclassified subsoquanitly to profit or loss:
Cash flow hedpes arising from cross currency nferest rele swap contracts and
interest rate swap contracts
Fair value losses recognised directly in resanves (35 634) (B5,522)
Caosts of hadging
Changes in fair value of cumency basis spread {B,259) (10,524)
Share ol other comgrehensive loss of essoclaled companies {11,345) (23 148}
Share of other comprehensive i0ss af joint veniues (910} (393)
Imvestments
Valuation losses laken 1o reserves - (97 0a4)
Cumency transiation differences (115,847) {193,381}
Tatal other comprehensive loss for the year (232,064} (360,308}
Tatal comprehensive incomal(loss) lar the year 1,588,688 (10,815,451}
Allocated as Atiributable 10 non-contralling nlerests {1.240,768) (1,201,250}
Attnbutable 1o unitholders of HPH Trust 348,921 (11,818,701}
Mate:

Items shown within olher comprehensive loss have no tax effect

308/487



EDINETOOOO
OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

AMMUAL REFORT 2018 95

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

At 31 December 2019

X019 2018
Note HES 000 HES 000
ASSETS

Meon-curfent assets
Fined nssets 10 23,780,534 24,629,553
Projects urvder development 1 648,058 288,347
Leasehoid land and land wse rights 12 37,046,989 38371309
Radway usapge rghls 13 10,813 11,618
Customar ralabonships 14(a) 5501, 1M1 5.8354978
Goodwill 14(b) 11,270,044 11,270,044
Associgled companias 13 852,533 845,342
Joint veniuras 18 2 656, 680 2683777
Other nan-current assets. 17 560,682 560,900
Defarred tax assels 18 24,997 18,528

B2 462101 85325456

Current assets

Cash and bank balances 10 T.040, 166 6,566 254
Trade and other recevablas 20 3,056,031 3.060.0915
Irventories 102,354 103,137

10,198,551 8,730 408

Current linbilithes

Trade and olher paysbles 21 5783133 5028321
Bank and other debis 2 4,087,271 2.517 508
Current tax lnbildes 473 874 358 238
10,354 278 B.B03 955
Net current (llabilities)/iassets (155, T27) 826,451
Tolal assets less current liabilities 82,306,174 86,251 047
Non-current Nabilithes
Bank and othar debis Frd 28,450 077 FRATE 7T
Pansion chigations 23 41,747 5E 601
Deferrad tax Nabdliles 18 9,916,159 10,280,856
Other nof-current liabilities 24 324,008 282210
36,743,051 30,583,788
Net assets 45,563,223 46,668,150
EQUITY
Unils i issua 25 68,553,839 €8 553 530
Resares (42,702921)  (41,786.104)
Hel assels atiribulable to unithelders of HPH Trust 25,850,018 26,787,735
Mon-contraling inlerasta 19,712 405 19,000424
Tolal equity 45,563,323 46 668150
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96 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

At 31 December 2019

2019 2018
HNote HK$'000 HKS'000
ASSETS
Non-current asset
Irvestment in a subsxliary company 25 25 08B B3 28,380,258
Current assets
Cash and bank balances il 2 530 4,525
Trade and other recevablas 20 1,061 33T
4491 4 882
Current liability
Trade and olhar payables 21 16,836 20,555
Mot current liabilities (12,345} (15,883)
Total assets less current liabilitics 25076 548 28 374 585
EQLITY
Linfls i issue 23 B8 553 839 B4.55% 839
Resanes 3477 293)  (42.170,274)
Total equity 25076548 28 374,565
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AMMUAL REPORT 2018 97

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

For the year eanded 31 December 2019

20119 2018
Hote HES 00 HHES 00
Oparating activities
Cash generated Trom operabons Z7{n} G, 369 406 6,055,269
imerest and other inance cosls paid (899 4E8) (984, 652)
Tau peid (T35,243) (B25,547)
Net cash from operating activities 4 634 665 4,245,070
Investing activitios
Loan 1o an assocaled company (133.200) (40,050)
Purchase of ficed assets and projects under develapment (581,382) (T43,560)
Procesds on disposal of oed asssts 15,733 22,074
Dividends receivad Trom investmants 25,748 48,648
[Dwvidends receved from associaled companies and joint venlures 102 472 18 453
Imermal received 147 819 G0 8
Repayment of loans by joint vanlunes 1,800 181,700
Met eash used in investing activities (421, 180) (352 558)
Financing activities
Mew bormowings 8,210,000 5,040, TS0
Repaymen! ol bomrowngs {7,219.040) 18,077,000
Upfront debt trensachon costs and facilibes fees of bormowings (40,834) (B,775)
Principal elements of lease paymants (4.370) -
Distributions ta unitholders of HPH Trust (1,281 36N {1,700, 118)
Dividends to non-controling inlerests {1,424 044 {1,340,089)
Net cash used in financing activities {3,730.884) {4,084 242)
Nal changes in cash and cash equivalants 473812 (207, 78y
Cash and cash equivatents at beginning of the year 6,524 354 8,726,082
Cash and cash aquivalents al end of The yoar 18 6,808,186 6,524,354
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

Far the year endad 31 December 2019
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Exthasgs Couls af Abtvibitaisle Hea.
Units  and other Revaluation Hedging  hedging  Pession  Accumstaied o coatrofieg
Inissue  reseTves IEBBIVE  TESTVE  TESEVE  TESACTR lesses  writholders  inberesis Todal
HRY00E  HKSD00 HES'000 HKSDO0  HKSD00  HKS'0M0 HKY'200 HEFD00  HESO00  HKS'DI0

G
Al Jarsary 2000 SSSIAN  (1A3SS)  (150EME) (ETASA)  (30.000) 1B1ME0 (415887TY) 28TETTIS 10900434 46558150
Proft fr the year - - - - - - 2021 DA 1MAsE 1E2TE
Oher comprehersie

[oesjincoms:

Remeasuremen ol

dedined Bonalit pars - .18 - 3118 - JNE
Imvesiments

WalLiafion insses taken fa

RAICES _ - s = - - - {91,587} - M
Camt fioww hzdigas

aisng from cross

camancy inbetesd rale

swap conbacts and

Irtesps] e

SWaD coniasts

Ft wvaoe oty

resansed Aty &

TESErVES - - - [35E%) - - - {356 - (35,634
Costs of hidgang

Cracges m far mue of

Futtitey bast eptind b= - - B {8.250) - - (2.250) - 4,29}
Sram of ciher

comprabense ke of

BE0NES cOmpanes - (7835} - - - - - {7 B35) L3 BT
Sramm ol ciher

comprehensn loss of

ot veriures. - [0y - - B - - 1810} - (810}
Currency ranssabon

differences = [6E1EG) - = = = - (63183 dE2Rd]  (NEHT)
Toig pfhe COTIERenETE

[ssfincome - (T4.5240) SUST)  [358M) @258 1 = (179,290 F2I74) (20084
Trla comprebersye

[iossincomes: = [Ty 9I38T] [5AM)  EXEE N s8N MM 14076 1 5ERED
Trarsdemed {fom o resanve - @M - - - - {154) WM &M -
Transscions wilh owneny

Desiribbions - - - - - - (L26VIET]  (1.260,3T) - |1.261.37)
DOivigends - - - - - - - = [VA33,458) {1,433, 156)
M Decorber 2019 8550830 (MREE0)  j2302) (ORTED) (BB} MIT (2240085 25B50010 10Ti2A0S 45 5E13M
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AMMUAL REFORT 2012 99

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Group
A1) Dacomber 217

Aduiment ot s3ophon
of HEFRS 8

ALY Jareary 2018

{Lossyprofil for the yea

Omes comprehensng

(oeajincome:
Remesusemen o
defined benafit piars
Ipeesiments:
\aumhion bosses tzken
o reseres

Camhi flow hedges ansinyg
From ress cunency
inhiek] Fat swap
conbachy and inberesl
mle swap coniracs
Fair value lokses
ecogrisgd deecly m
212301

Coss of hedpng
Chasges in faie veium
ol currency basi
il
Eraen of ciher
comprahens bt of
Msanned companes
Sham of cther
comgnehensie (oss)
incoime ol jon! venlues
Currency ransisbon
Efferences
Tota! ofher comprehansive
[ea)irooms:
Total compretemeve
[ea)irooms:

Transterred tof{om) rmsane

Transectons wil cansn
Deritmtaony
Dirvigends

AL3 Decwrber 2018

Enchasgs Costs of Abtribidsishe Wan-

Units  and other Revalustion Hedging  hedging  Peesion  Accumslaied o coatoling
Inissue  reseTves IEBEIVE  TESATVE  TESEVE  TESACTR lesses  writholders inbetesis Total
HEFB00  HKED0 HES'000 HEKSD00  HKSD00  HKS'000 HK§200 HEE'D20  HE§0D8  HKEDN0
WA (R4 mAm) e = UM (NS0 HMIGH MBI B0
- - - Wi (W5 = - - - ol

EALIAAN  (IEATEp  (BAATY)  WE3BM (ASTE) MM (BAAS00) 4003554 MOOUBIRR B0 32i00E
- = - - - - (M55LXM) (15503M) 105268 (0248051}

- - - - = 4085 - Tl L] - B ms
- - T D) i = - - (BT Das) - {7 044}
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100 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF
HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

Far the year ended 31 December 2019

Units Accumulated Attributable to

in lssue losses unitholders
HES 000 HHS 00D HKS'00D
Trust
At 1 January 2019 68,553,838 (42,179 274) 26,374 565
Loss and tolal comprehensive loss for the year - {36.652) {35 652)
Transactons with owners
Dustribulions = (1,261 387) (1,461.367)
Al 31 December 2018 B8.553.838 (43,477 283) 25,078 546
AL January 2018 BB, 553 B30 (16,228 331) 52 325 50B
Lass and tofal comprehensive loss for the yoar - (24,241 B25) (24,241 E25)
Transachions with ownsrs
Distributions - (1,708 118) {1,708 118)
Al 31 December 2018 68,553 838 (42, 179.274) 26,374 565
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AMMUAL pErorT zO0e 101

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

Hulchisan Por Holdings Trus! (Trust” or “HPH Trust’) i 8 busmess trusl consbluted by 8 deed of frust daled 25
February 2011 (gs amended) (the “Trust Deed”) and registered with the Monstary Authority of Sogaporea HPH
Trus! is principally reguialad by the Business Trusts Act, Chapter 31A of Singapore and Securities and Fulures Act,
Chapler 280 of Singapom. Lindes the Trust Deed, Hulchison Porl Holdings Managemant Pta. Limded (the “Trusbes-
Manager’), has declanad that it will hold all is assets (includeng businesses) acquened on best for the enitholders
a8 tha Trustee-Manager of HPH Trust The registared addeess of the Trugiee.-Manager is at 50 Raffes Place, §32-
01 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 HPH Tust was lisled on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Lim#ed (the *5GX-5T") on 18 March 2011,

HFH Trust i established wilh the prncipal investment mandate of invesling in, developing, operating and managing
deep-waler container poris in the Guangdong Province of the China, Hong Kong and Macau, HFH Trust may alsa
invest in obher fypes of port assels including river porls, which are complementary fo the deep-water container poris
owned by HPH Trust, as well as underake certain port ancillary services including, bul nof limded to, trucking.
feedering, freight-lorwarding, supply chain management, warehousing and distribution services.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting pelicles

The fnancial statements have been prepared in accordance wilh Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standands
("HKFRS") saued by ihe Hong Kong Institvle of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™). The flinancal stalements
have been prepared under the historicel cosl convention except for investments and derivative financial instruments
which are staled al fair value, as explained m the significant accounting polcies sel out in note 2.

There |s mo malerial diference in preparing the financial slalements using HKFRS and Intemational Financial
Reponing Standards (“IFRS®) Mo materal adjusiments are requred o restale the financal stalemenis prepased
under HEKFRS to comply with IFRS.

At 31 December 2019, Hutchison Port Holdings Trusl and its subsidianes (the “Group”) recorded nel cumrent
ligbiliies of HKS155.7 million, mainly resulling from guaranesd notes of USS0.5 billon [approximalely to HKS3.9
hillon), which will mature in March 2020 Management is confident o complete the refinancing arrangament
before the expiry of these existing loans. Based on the Group's hislory in obtaining external financng, its operating
performance and its expecied future working capital requirements. management bebevaes that there are sulficient
financ:al resources available to the Group lo meat fs llabidilies as and when thay fall due. Accordingly, these
oonsalidated Snancial slalements kive besn prepaed on a going conosm basis

The pregaration of financal statements in conbormity wilh HEFRS requires managemant to exercise its judgements
in the process of applying the acoounling policaes of the Group. I alse requires the use of cardain critical accountng
estimales and assumplions, The areas involving a higher degree of judgements or complexity, or areas where
assumpiions and estimates are significant 1o the fnancial statements, are disclosed in Nole 3,

The Group has adopled all of the naw and revised slandards, amendments and interprelations issued by he
HHICPA [hal are relevant fo the Group's operabons and mandatery for annual period beginning 1 January 2018,
The changes in accounting polickes and the effects of changes in accounting policies are summarised bolow.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 specifies how an enlity will recognise, measure, present and disclose leases. The new slandard
provides @ single, on balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. I will resuft in almost all leases being
recognised by the lessea an (he balance sheel, as the distinchon between operaling and finance leases is
removed, Under HKFRS 18, an assel (Bhe nghl o use he ledsed iem) and a finencial lability 1o pay rentals obe
recognised, The only excaplions are sho-tenm and kow-vales lsases

Lessors contmue 1o classily leases as operating or finance leases with HKFRS 16's approach to lessor accounting
which s subslantially unchanged from its predecessor HKAS 17
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102 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
Adepton ol standads And AMENHMEnts to exising standards (Continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continwed)
()  Changes in accouning polices
Lease

An arrangamant, comprising o transachon of a sefies of transachons, s of conlaing a leasa  the Group
delermings thil the arrangemen conveys 8 righl 10 conlmy the use of an idenlified asset for a period of
time in exchange for considerabion, Such determinabon i made on an evaluation of the substance of [he
arrangemenl, regardlass of whether the amangemeants lake the legal form of a leasa

[} Assals nased 1o the Group

Leases are |nitially recognieed as a nght-of-use asset within the coresponding line tems and
correspondng liability at the date of which the leased asse! = available for use by the Group. Each
ieasa payment is allocated between the liability and finance cosl The finance cost is charged o
the income slatement over the lease penod 50 as o produce a consfant penodic rale of inferes! on
thia remaining balance al the lablity for sach period. The right-of-use assal & depvecialed over [he
shorter of the assets useful life and the lease term on a straight-ine basis

Assels leased to the Group and the cormesponding Eabilities are initially measured on a present value
basis. Lease liabilities include the nel present value of ihe follewing lease payments

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), lese any lease incantives recalvable;

- vanable lease payments that are based on an index or a rake; and

- paymanis of penales for lerminating the lease, f the lease term reflects the Group, as a
lessee, exercising an aptian to larminals the lease,

The lease paymenis are discounted using the mleres! rale impdicié in the lesse,  thal rate can be
detarmined, or tho incromental borrowing rate of tho respective onfibes. Right-of-use assols ang
maasured al cosl comprising the fallcwing

- Ihe amount of the initial measuremant of lease lability,

- any lease paymonts made at or before the commencemeant date, less any lease inconive
recaived,

- any initisl deect costs. and

- restoraton costs

Payments associaled with short-tarm leases and leases of low-value asseis are recognised on a
straight-line basis as an aupense in e income statemenl. Shork-lorm leases am leases with a lease
lerm of 12 monlhs of less. Low-vabue assels comprise equipment and small ilems of ofice furnilure,

(i}  Assels leased oul by the Group

A lvase is classifed as a finance leass i i§ ranslers substanlially ol the msks and rewards moidental
1o gwnership of an underlymg nasel. A lease is classiied a3 an operating lease i it does nol tranafer
substantially all the nisks and rewards incidental to ewnership of an underdying assel Incomse
recaived under opemating keases net of any incentives provided to the leasing company are credited
o the income stalement on a siraighl-line basis over the lease penods.
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AMMUAL REPORT 2002 103

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continwed)

(b

Effect of changes in accounting policies

fards (Continued)

The Group has electad the modified retrospective approach for ransibon to the new standard of leases. in
accordance with tha transition provsions in HKFRS 16, the new rules have been adopted retrospactvaly
willy the cumulaine offect of initiafly applying B new standard recognised on 1 January 2018, Comparatives
for the 2076 financial year have nol been restaled

The Group applied the folowing practical expedients on transilion to HKFRS 16 for those leases which wene
previously classified as operaling leasas under HIKAS 17

L] applying the recognilion exemplion for shorl-lerm lease

The Group has also elected nod fo resssess whether a contract is or contains a lease at the date of initial
application. Inslead. for conbracts enlered inlo before the fransition date_ the Group relad on is assessmant
made previously when applying HKAS 17 and Inlevprefation 4 Delerminang whelher an Arrangement

canlaing a Lease

The adophon of HKFRS 16 has not resulted in any matenal impact to the carmying valus of balance sheel as

al 1 January 2018

The amount by which each financial statement lne item (& affected by the application of HKFRS 16 as
comparad to HKAS 17 (previously in effect) s a8 follows:

Statement of comprehensive income [extract)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Before Effects of
adoplion of  adoption of
HKFRS 16 HKFRS 168  As reporied

HKS 000 HHE 100 HK3$'000
Depreciation and amoisation 3,073,818 5856 3,079,672
Other operating eXpenses 543,514 (G427 537,087
Interest and other finance costs 1,074,259 i) 1,075,228
Tan 480,012 [24) 479,988
Prafit for the year 1822127 (AT4) 14821753
Profit attributabbe o unitholders of HPH Trust 528,375 [184) 528,211
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104 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
Adopton of standards and amendments to existing standards (Continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continwed)
b Efiect of changes in accounting polices {Conbnued)

Staternent of financial position fextract)

At M Decomber 2019
Before Effects of
adoption of adoption of
HKFRS 18 HKFRS 16  As reported

HHS 000 HES D00 HES 00D
Heon-currant assets
Fined assols 23,756,358 33176 23,789,534
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 5 775.T88 T.345 5783133
Current tax liablites 473,808 (24) 473874
Hon-current liabilities
Oher non-curment labilities 297 838 26,229 324 OGE
Equity
Resarves 432 TO3.0BES (184} 42 702,821
Hon-controfling interests 18712615 [210) 18,712 405

Staterment of Cash Flows [extract)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
Before Effects of

adeption of  adoption of
HKFRS 16 HHFRS 16  As reporied

HEK$'000 HEKS'000 HK$'000
Operating aclivities
Cash generated from operations 6,364,058 5,348 6,360 406
Inlerest and olher inence costs paid (@BE 520) {963} (B00 408}
Financing activities
Principal ghements of lease paymaents - (4,379 (4,379)
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aMMUsL rerorT 2019 105

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

At the dabe of suthorsabon of the financial statements, the following standands and amendments were in issue and
ralavant fo the Group but not yel effective and have not been early adopled by the Group:

Amandments io HKFRES 3 (Revised)™ Businass Combinations

Amendments 10 HEAS 1 (Revised) and HKAS 8™ Definition of Materiality

Amendmants o HKAS 38, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS &7 Interest Rale Benchmark Refam

Amandmants o HKFRS 10 and HKAS 287 Sale ot Confribution of Assats betwaen an Invastor

and iis Assocsale or Joint Venlure

(1)  Efecirve jor anrual pencds beginning 1 January 2020
(2]  HNew sfoctve Sale o b datermined

Tha Group s assesaing the full impact of these new or revieed HKFRS. Cerain of them may give rise o change n
prasentabon, dsckosure and measurements of cerfain tems. in the financial statements. They are nol expected to
have malerial impagt (o the Group

{a} Basis of consalidation

The conscfidated financial siatemants of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 include all s direct and
indirect subsidiary companies and also incorporale the misres! in associaled companies, jpend operabons and joint
ventures on the basis set oul in Notes 2(c) and 2d) balow. Resulls of subsidiary companies, associated companies
and joint venlures acquired or disposed of dunng he year are incheded as from thedr efective dates of aoguisibon
Iz 31 December 2018 or up 1o the dales of disposal as the case may be. The acquisiton of subsidiary companies is
accounted for using the acguisibon method

{b] Subsidiary companies

A subsidiary company is an endity over which the Group has control. The Group controls an enlity when the
Group is axposed bo, or has rights to, vamabla returns from ks involvemenl with the entity and has the abilty to
afect those rebums through its power aver he entily.  Subscdiary companses am hilly consolidated from the dabe
an which conirol = transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the dale thel conlsel ceases. In the
unconsolidated financial statements of the holding company, investments i subsidiary companies are carried at
cost less provision for impairment in valus

The acquisiion method of accounling s used lo accounl for business combinalions by the Group, The
conaideraton transferred for the acquisition of subsidiary eompanies are the fak values of the sasets fransierred,
the Fabidities incurred and the aquity inferesis ssued by the Group. The consideration transfered also includes
i fair walue of any assel of kabiily resuiling from a conbinpent consideralson arrangement. Acquisilion.felaled
cosls are expensed as incuited, ldenbifiable assels acqueed and Habilibes and conbingen! abdilies assumed n
a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquesition date. On the acqueaition by
acguisition basis, the Group recognises a non-controfing inlerest in the acquiree either at fair value or al non-
controlling smeres!'s proportionale shane of the acquirea’s net assels.

The excess of the considerabon iranaferred, the amount of eny non-contralling interest in the scquiree and the
acquisibon-date fair value of any previous equity inberest in the scqueee over the fair value of the identifiatle net
assats scquired s recorded as goodwill. If this is bess than the fair value of the net assels of the subsidiary acguined
in the case of a bargain purchasa, the diference is recognised direclly in i income stabement,
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106 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policles (Continued)
{c}  Assoclaled companies

An associated company = an entity, other than a subsidary company or a joinl venture, in which the Group has
a long-lorm equity inleresi and over which the Group s In a position fo exerciss significant influence over s
management, which ncludes participation in the financial and operatg policy decisions

The results and assets and liabilities of sssociatled companies ere incaxporated in these financiel statements using
the equily method of accounting, except when the invesimenl is classified as held for sala, in which case i is
accounied for under HEFRS 5, "Non-current assels held for sale and discontmued operabons™. The lolal carmying
amount of such nvesimenis s reduced lo recognise any identified impairment loss in the valee of indwvidual
imvestments,

{d}  Joint arrangements

A poenl arrangement @ en arrangemeant of which bvo or more paries have poind contral and over which none of the
parficipaling parties has unilateral control

Investments in joint arrangements are classified either as joinl operations or joint veniures, depending on the
contraciual ights and cbiigations each mvesior has. Joinl operalions arsse where the investors have rights lo the
aesals and cbligations for the labillbes of an arangemenl A joinl operater seecunls for ils share of the assats,
liabilies, revenue and expenses. Joinl ventures anss where the investors have rights to the net asseis of the
arrangemsant.

The results and ret assets of joinl venhees are incomporaled in these financial siatements using the equily method
ol accounting, except whan the investment is classified as held for eabe, in which case i1 & sccountad for under
HKFRS 5 WNon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations. The total carrying amount of such
inwestments is reduced o recognise any identified impaimment koss in the value of individual iInvestments

(L] Fixed assels

Foed assats are slated at cost less deprecigton and any imparment loss. Propertss comprsa buldings and civil
works. Buildings and civil works are degrecialed on the basis of an axpecied life of 50 ywears, of the remainder
thereol, of over the remanng pafiod of the lease of the underlying leasehold land and land use rights, whichever is
lagaer, The period of the lease ncludes the penod for which @ nght of renawal is sltached. Other asssls comprise
modor vehicies, compufer equipment and other ficed assats.

Dwpreciation of foed assels olbas than properies s provided al rates calcutaled to write off their costs to lheir
ressdual values over ther esimated uselul lives on a siraight ine basis as foliows

Cantainer handling equipment 10 - 30 years
Barges 15 yadars
Mador vehicles 5§ yaars
Camputer equipmen 5 years
Othes fxed assels 5. 25 yoors

The gain o [o%s on disgesal or reirement of a fixed asset i Me dMerence between the net sales procesds and the
carrying amount ef the relevan assel, and is recognised in the income siatement

320/487



EDINETOOOO
OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)
Oooooooooooobooooooad
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
in Projects under development

Projects under development are carried al cost and inciude project development expenditure and capitalised
interest on relalad loans incurmed up fo the date of complation. On completion, projecis under development am
ransformed to fived assats

(@) Leasehold land and land use rights

The acquisiton cosls and uplont payments made for leasehold land and land use Aghls ane presanied on the
statement of financal position as leasehold land and tand use righls, The prepaid lease payments ane rght-of-use
assels The balance are expensed in the ncome slatement on a siraghl-ine basis over the period of the leasel
rights.

{h) Customer relationships

Custamar relationships, which are acquired in 8 business comblnaben, are recognized at fair value al the
acquisition date. Cusiomer relationships are carried al cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
caleulated wsing the siraighl-line method over the expacted life of the customer relationships, ranging from
approxmately 23 1o 33 years

il Goodwill

Goodwill i mitially measured al cos! being excess of the aggregate of the consideration transfermed, the amount
recognised for non-conlrofling interests and any fair value of the Group's previously held equily nlereats in (he
acqures over the fair value of the nat identifiable assets acquered and liabilities assumed. Goodwll on scqusiion of
a foreign operabon is freated as an asset of the foreign operation.

Goodwill is subject 1o mpairment les! annually and when here are mdicabons that the carrying value may nol be
recoverabla. If the east of acquisilion s kess than (he fair value of 1he Group's share of the nel identifiable assets of
Ihe acquired comgany, the diference is recognesed directly in the income siatament

For the purpese of impairment testing of goodwill, goodwill is allocated lo each of the Group's cash-genarating-unils
(FOGU") expacied o banef from synengies arising from the business combination

An impairment loss is recognised when the carmying amount of 8 CGU, including the goodwill, exceeds the
recoverable amount of the CGU. The recoverable amount of @ CGU is the higher of the CGU's fair value less cost
bex ol and valse-in-usa

The total imparmant lss of 8 CGU |s akocated first 1o reduce the camying amount of goodwill allocated to the CGLU
and then to the ather assels of the CGU pro-rata on the basis of the camying amoun! of 2ach assat in the CGU.

An impairmant loss on goodwill 15 recognised as an expansa and is nol reversed in a subsequent penod

The prolil o loss on disposal s calculated by reference 1o the nel assets 8t ihe date of disposal including he
attributaisle amount of goodwil but does not include any sttribulable goodwill previously aliminated against resarves.

iy  Railway usage rights

Railway usage nghls are carried ot cost oss accumulated amorbisalion. Amortisation iz calculated using the
siraight-ine basis over the penod of cperation of approamately 45 years

(k)  Cumrent and deferred tax
The tax expense for the year compnses curent and defemed tax. Tax is recognsed in the ncome siatement,

excepl 1o the exfent that it relates to ilems recognised in other comprehensive income or direclly in equity In this
casa, thir lax is also recognised in othed comprehansive incame or dinectly in equily, respectively,
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108 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policles (Continued)
(k)  Current and deferred tax (Continued)

The curment tax charge is calkculated on the basis of the tax laws enacled or substantively enacted at tha end of the
maporing perod in the countres where the group companies oparale and generabe taxable income. Management
periodically evaluales positions laken in tax refurns with respect 1o situaliona in which applicable tax regulatron is
subyject 1o (memprelabon and establishes provisions where appropriate on tha bass ol amounts expecied ts be pad
I the tax authomies

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the labdites methad, on temporary dfferenices anising between the fax bases
of assels and Kabddies and their carrying amounts in the financial slatements. Deferred tax assels are recognised
I3 the extent that il 18 probable that fulwe taxable profit will be avalable against whech the temporary differences
can be ublsed.

Deferred tax assels and labilities are offsel when there is o legally enforceabie righl to offsel cuiment lax assels
apgainst eurrant tax llabilibes and when the delerred lax assels and liabilibes relals lo income laxes lavied by the
same taxation authonty on elther the taxahie enhty or different taxable entities where there s an infention o sefte
the balances on a net basis,

U] Investments

invesiments (other than investmants in subsidary companies, associaled COMPENIES OF |0 veniures) ane mom-
derivative equity financial invesiments which are measured al fair value. Managemenl is eligible to make an
irrevocable elaclion, on an instrumeni-by-instrumeni basis, on equity investments ofther than those held for
rading, |9 present changes in fair value through profit or loss of fair value Brough ofher comprehensive noome
(*FVOCK) The Growp has elecied o measure as FVOCI, to which any fair value gaing or Insses accumutaled n
Ihe revaluation reserve account will no longer be reclassified to prof or loss foliowing the derecognition of such
investment, Dividends from investmenis continued to be recognised as other operating income in the income
statement when the right 1o receive paymant is established. Impaimaent losses (ond reversal of impairment losses)
ars nol reported separalely from afhier changes in fair value,

{m} Financial assets at amorised cosl
Finangial assats at amorised cost are debl instrumaents that are held for collection of contractual cash flows whone
Ihose cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest They are indially recognised at fair value
plus ransaction cosis that dre drectly attnbulable to the acguisition of the financial assels al amorlised cost and
are subsequently measured at amortised cost less impaimment. Appropriste alowances for estmated imecoverabbe
amounls ane mecognised in the income statemon? based on expoecied credit less (ECLT) model. Interest meome
using the effective nieres! method ks recognised in the income stalement

{n]  Trade and other receivables
Trade and cther receivables are initially recognised al fair value and subsequently measured al amorbeed
eok! using the eMective interest method, less pravision for impasmant. Appropriate allvwances lor estimaled
irecaverable amounts are recognised in the meome slatement based on Metme ECL.

(o}  Inventories

v entones consisl munly of raplacemant pars and are atated af the lower of cest and net realisable value. Cost 1S
cahculated on the walghled average basis.

{p]  Cash and cash equivaionis

Cash and cash equrvalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposils with matunly less than three months, and
bank overdraits, exciuding secured bank balances. if any
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policles (Continued)
(q) Borowings and borrewing costs

The bormmowings are initially measured at fair value. net of transaction costs, and are subseguently carmed at
amodised cosl. Any difference bebween thie prooseds (nel of bansaction costs) and the seflemen or redemption of
borrowings is recognised aver the pariod of the borowings using the effective inferest method

Borrowing cosis directy abributeble io fhe acquistion, consiruction or production of gualitying assets, which ane
assats thal necessarily lake a substantial period of time to gel ready for their iMended use of sale, are added 1o the
cost of those assels, untl such ime as the assels are subslantially ready for their intended use of sale. All ofher
borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement i the perkod in which they am incumed

ir} Trade and other payables

Trade and olher payables ame inifially recognised at Tair value and subsequenlly measured al amorsed oosl using
e aflactive interest mathad

(1] Provisions

Provigsons are recognised when it i probable thal an outliow of econamic benefls will be mequired to seltle a
prasent oblgation as a resull of past events and & relabie asliimale can be made of tha amount of the obligatsn,

ity Asset impairment
Impairment of inancial assels

The Group applies the ECL model to assess impairment of financial assels clagsified at amortised cost and dabt
instruments measured at FVOCL The impairment methodology 10 be applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase n oredil risk

For trade recervables, the Group apples the simplfied approach permitied by HEFRS 9, which requires liletime
expected losses for amounts due from customers 1o be recognised from initial recogniton of the trade receévables.

As deld instruments ol amanised cost arg considared te have kw crodit risk, the impairment provigion applicd is to
recognise 12-month ECL

Impairmenl of ofter assets

Assols that have an indefinile useful life are lesied for smpalrment annually and when there s indicabion that they
may be impaired. Assets that are subject 1o depreciation and amonisation are eviewed for impaiment to determene
whather there is any indication that the camying values of these assels may not be recoverable and have suffered
an impairment loss. Il any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset s esbmated n onder to
determing the extenl of the impairment loss, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's far value
Imss cosls 1o sell and valve-n-usa. Such impairment loss is recopniged in income stalemenl axcepl where The assel
is carried &t valuation and he impaiment loss does i exceed the revaluation surplus loe that asset, in which caze
il iz treated as a revaluation decrease and is recognised in other compeehansive income

{u]  Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Crerivative financial instrumenis are utlised by the Group in the management of &= forelgn curmency and interest
rate exposures. The Group's policy 5 nol to ullise denvative fnancial instruments for rading or speculative
purposes. Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at fair value on the contract date, and are
fomaasured 1o fas value al subséquent reporing dales. Changes n tair value are recognibed based of whalhod
eeriain qualitying eritenia under HKFRS O are satafied in orders 1o apply hedge acoounting. and f 8o, the nature af
e (tems beng hedged.

The Group decuments at the mooplion of the hedging transaction the econcmic relationship between hedging
instruments and hedged tems including whother the hedging nstrument is expecied fo offss! changes in cash Rows
of hedged tems, The group documents its risk management objeclive and siralegy lor undertaking various hedpe
transactions at the irception of each hedge relationship,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{u)  Derivative Minancial instruments and hedging activitles ({Conlinued]

Deivatives designatad as hedging instruments to hadge the fair valee of recognised assets or liabilities may qualify
as fair valua hedges The Group mainly enlers inlo inlerest rale swap conlracls o swap certan fixed interest ke
barrowings into fioating interest rate borowings. Changes in ihe fair value of ihese derivative contracts, togetier
wilh the changes in the far vaiuee of the hedged assets of ligbilites atinbutable 1o the hedged nsk are recognised
in the income statement. At the same fime, the camying amount of the hedged assat or liability n the siatemeant of
financial position s sdjusted for the changss in fair value.

Derivatives designated as hedging Insruments to hadge against the crsh Fows atinbutable 1o recognised asseis
of labdiies may gualify as cash Now hedges. The Group mainly enters mio () cross cumency inbersst mie swep
coniracis to swap certain fixed indaresi rate United Stales dollar debis 1o fixed interest rale Hong Kong dollar debts;
{ii} cross cumenay interest rate swap contracts to swap certain floating interest rate United Siates dollar debls to
fixiad inlorest rate Hong Kong dollar debls, and (i) interest rale svap conlracts 1o swap cortain Moating imeres! rabe
Unied Slates daollar debis io fxed inlerest rale United States dollar debis 1o hedge apainst he fareign curmency and
interest rabe risk The Group excludes foregn cwmency bases spread of these cross currency sweps in the hedge
designation. The change in fair value of the foreign currency basis spread (1o the extant it elates o the hedged
item} is mcognised in othar comprehensva incomae and is accurmidated in a soparate costs of hadging resarve
under equily, Changes in the fair value relating to the efective parten of denvalive contracls designated as hedgng
Instrumenis qualdying 85 cash ow hedges are recognised in olher comprehensive meome and accusmulabed under
the heading of hadging reserve. The gain or joss relating o the ineMeclive portion is recognised in the incoms
slaterment Amounts accumulated are removed from hedging reserve and costs of hedging resene and recognised
in the income staloment in the periods when the hedged denvabive confract matures.

Denvatves that do not qualify for hadge accounting under HKFRS 8 will be accounted far with the changes in feir
valua being recognised in the income statement

v} Pension plans
Pensaon plans are classified into defined benafit and defined contnbution plans

Pension costs for defined benefit plans are assessed using the projecied unil credit method. Under this method,
the cosl of providing pensions s charged o income stabemant so as fo sproad the regular cost over the fulune
service lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the acluarias who carry oul & valuation of the plans.
The pension obigation s measured &s tha present value of the estmated fubure cash outfiows using interest rates
determined by reference to market yelds at the end of the reparting period based on high quality corporate bonds
with currency and term similar to the estimated term of benafit obligations.

Remeasurements ansing from defined benefit plans are recognised in other comprehensive mcome in the year m
which they occur and reflacted mmediately in pension reserve. Remeasiremenis comprisa achuanal gains and
lossas, the refurmn on plan agsets (excluding amounts included in net inlerast on the net defined benefit liability/
azsel) and any change in the effect of the asset coiling (excluding amounts inchaded in net mierest on the net
defined banefil liabilltylasse),

The coniributions to the defined contribution plans are eharged fo the income statement in the year inciemed
Pension costs ame charged against the income statement wilhin stafl costs. The pension plans are generaBy fmded
by the refevant Group companies taking infa account the recommendations of independent qualifed actuaries and
by paymants from employees for coninbutory plans.

iw}  Foreign exchange

The consolidated financial stalemanis are presenied in Hong Kong dollars, which is same as the funclional
currency of HPH Trusl

TransacHons in foreign cumencles ane converted al the rates of exchange ruling at the transaction dales. Monetary
assels and Eabdlies are ranslalad al the rales of exchange ruling al the end of Ihe reporling period
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{w)  Foreign exchange (Continued)

The financial statementz of foreign operations (i.e. subsidiary companies, assoceated companies, joint ventures
or branches whosa achwbes are based or conducied in @ country of currancy other than those of the Trust) ame
ransiated into Hong Kong dollars using the year end rales of exchange for the stalement of Snancial positon
lterms and the average rates of exchange fof the year for the incomse stateman) fems. Exchange diferences ane
recognsed in olher comprehensive inceme and accumulaled under the heading of exchange reserve. Exchangs
differencas arising from foreign currancy borrowings and other cumency instruments designated as hedges of such
ovafseas investments, are fecognised in ather comprahensive income and accumulated undar the heading of
enchange reserne,

Exchange differences ariging from translstion of inler-company loan balances between Group entilies are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulaled under the heading of exchange reserve when such
Ioans form part of the Group's net investment in a Breign antity, On the disposal of a foreign oparation (e, a
disposal of the Gioup's enlire inteiest in a loeign eperation, or a disposal involving loss of conlrol over a subsidiary
thai includes a forelgn operation, a disposal mvalving koss of jeind control over a joint venture that incluces a fanepn
operation, or 8 disposal invelving loss of significant influence over an associaled company that includes a foresgn
oparalion), all of the exchange gains or losses accumulated in exchange reserve in respect of thal operation
aliribulaive (o he owners of the Company are anslered oul of e exchange eserve and e recognsed in [he
imsorme atalaemen

In adddion, in relabon fo 8 parbal dispasal of a subssdiary that does not result i the Group losing control over
hir subrsideary, the proportienate shame of accumultaled exchange diferences is me-altribuled to non-contralling
interests and s not recognaed in the income slatement. For all olher partial disposals (l.e. partial disposals of
associaled companes or joint ventures that do not eesult in the Group losing significant influence or joint conirol),
Ihe proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences & transierred out of the exchange resarve and s
recognised i the income stalement.

All alher exchange diferences ane racegnesad in the ineame stalament
{x})  Distributions to the Trust's unitholders.

Dastrisutions to the Trusts unilholders are recorded n aquity in the parod in which they are approved for paymant
v}  Leases

An arrangemant, comprising a transaction or @ seros of ransactions, is or conlaing a lease if the Group detemines
Ihad the arrangsment conveys a nghl 1o contral the use of an dentifed assel for a perod of lime in exchange for
conslderation, Such defermination s made on an evaluation of the subslance of the arangement, regardlass of
whether the arangements take the legal fom of a lease

{1 Assots leased o the Group

Leases are inibally recognised as a right-of-uze sssel and comespanding lisbility al Se date of wikch [he
leased asset is avoiable for use by the Group. Each lease payment is ellocated between the lisbility and
finance cosl. The finance cost is charged to the mcome slatement over the lease penod so as lo produce
a constanl penodic rale of imonst on the remaining balance of the liabilty for sach penod. The right-of-use
assel i depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful ife and the lease term on & straghi-line basis,

Aszsets leased to the Group and the corresponding liabilikes are initially measured on a present value basis.
Leaze Babdrties include the nel present value of the followmng lease paymenis

- fined payments (including in-subsiance fixed payments), less any lsase ncenlives receivable;

- variable lease payments that are basad on an index or a rate; snd

- payments of penallies for termmating the leasa, f the lease term reflects the Group, as a lesses,
exarcising an option to eminate the lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

{y} Leases (Continued)

1z

(i} Aszsets leased fo the Group (Conbinued)

The |lease paymenls areé discounled using the inleres! rale implicil m the |ease, if thal rale can be
datermined, of the ineremental barrawing rale of the respactive anblies. Rghl-ol-use assels are maasured at
cost comprising the following:

- i amount of the inital measumment of lease kabdty,

- any leass payments made at of before the commencement dale, less any leass incenlive received,
- &ny tniteal direct costs; and

- restoration costs.

Payments associaled with shortderm kases and leases of low-valuo assals am recognised on a siraighl-Endg
basis as an expense In ihe Income siatemant. Shori-derm leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months
of less, Low-value assets comprisa equipmen and small ilems of ofice fumadure.

[ Assats leased out by the Group

A lease = classified as a finance lease I || iransfers substaniaBy all the faks and rewards ncidental bo
ownarship of an underying assel A lease iz classified as an operating lease f it does not iransfer
substanhally adl the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying assel. Income received under
oparating leases nel of any incenbves provided 1o the leasing company are cradibed 1o the income slatemant
on 8 sbraighl-ine basss over the lease perods,

Laases (Prior to 1 January 2019)

A lpase 15 classilied as a finance lease il @ ransfors substantaly all the risks and rewands incidental 1o ocwnershp
al an wndelying mssel A lease is classiied &8 an operaling lease il il does nol Bramsler substanlially all the risks
and rewarnds incidental to ownership of an underlying assel income received under operating leasea net of any
incentives provided o the leasing company are credited io the income stetement on 8 strasght-ling basis over the
laasa panods

Revenue and olher income recognition

Revenues are recognised when or as the control of the good or service @ transferred to the customer. Depending
on tha {erms of the contract and the laws that apply fo the confract, control of fhe good ar service may be
ransfesred over time or at a paint in lme

Control of the good or service is transterred over time if the Group's performance provides afl of the benefils
recaived and consumed simullaneousty by the customar.

IF control of the assel ranslers over lime, revense is recognised over Ing penod of the contract by nelerence o [he
progress towards complets sabisfacton of that pedormance obligation, Ciherwise, revenue = recognised &t a paint
in tirme when the customer obtains control of the asset

The progress lowards complale satisfaction of the performance obligation |s measufed based on difect
measurements of the value transfered by the Group 1o the customer

Traneackon price of a conlract shall ke allocated to ndevidual performance obligation (or distinct good or servica).
The objective when allocaling the lransaclion price is for an entity lo allocate the lransaction price fo each
perfarmance cbligation m an amount that depscts the amount of consideration 1o which the enality expecis 10 be
enlled in exchange for ranaferming he promesed goods of services 1o the customer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policles (Continued)
Revenue and other income recognition (Continued)

Revenue is recognised over tima:

(i for porta and relofed services, transportation and logmtica solubons along with the progress when service is
randanad. and

(i) for management and service fee income, and system developmen! and support lees along with the progress
when service s nendered

Imerest mcome is recognsed over lime on a ime proporion bagsis uaing the effeclive interast mathod.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

MNote 2 includes a summary aof the significant accounting polices wusad in the preparation of the finencial statemeants
The pregaration of financial statements ofien reguires the use of judgements to select specific accounling methods
and poficies from several acceplable altematives. Furbermam, significant esbmates and assumptions concoming
the fulure may be required in selecting and applying those methods and polices in the financial slatemaonta. The
Group bases ie estimates and judgements an historical experience and various olher gesumpbions that il believes
are reasonable under the crcumstances, Actusl resulls may differ from these estimates and judgements under
different assumplions of conditions.

The following is a review of the more significant assumptions and estmates as well as the accounting pelicies and
methods used in the preparation of the finencial stalements

Long lived assets

The Group has moade substantial investments @ tangible leng-lived assets in its conlaines terminal operating
business, Changes in technology of the infended use of these sssels may cause the estimated period of use or
value of these assets o change.

The Group congadors its assats impasment atcounling policy to be a policy thal requirss ono of the most extensive
applications af pidgemants and estmates by management

Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed to detarmine whether there is any indication that the camymng
value of these assels may not be recoverabie and have sufferod an impament fcss. IFf any such indication sixists,
e recoverable amounts of the assels are estimated in orded 1o debermine the extent of the Impaiiment less, il any
The recoverabla amount s the higher of an assets fair value |ess costs 1o sell and value-in-use, Sush impasment
loss is recognized in the income stalement except where the esset 8 carried al valuation and the impairment loss
does nol exceed the revaluation surplus for that asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease and is
recognised in ather comprehonsive neoma.

Manspement’s judgements are required in the area of assel impairmen). particulary In assessing: (1) whether
an evenl has occurred that may indicale (hat the related asset values may nol be recoverable, (2) whether the
camying valua of an assel can be supporied by the recoverable amount, being the higher of fair value less costs
> soll or nel prasen! value of future cash Mows which are estimated based upon the confinued use of the assat
in the Group; and [3) the appropriste key assumplions to be applied in prepanng cash fow projections nchisdng
whether these cash Now projections &re discounted using an approprigle rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management lo determine the level, it any. of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth rate
assumptions in the cash flow projections, coukd materially affect the net presant value used in the impairmant best
and as a resull altect the Group's financal condition and resulls of operalions. If there s a significant adverse
change in the projecled performance and resulting future cash flow projections, | may be nacessary to ake an
impasment charge o the income stalemen.

327/487



EDINETOOOO
OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

114  HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
(b  Goodwil

For the purposes of impairment tests, the recoverable amount of goodwill iz determined based on vakse-in-use
calculations, Tha value-in-use calculatons primarily wse cash flow projechons based on financial projections
approved by management Thare are a number of assumplions and estimales involved for the preparabon of cash
fow projections. The key assumplions adopted in the vale-in-use calculalons ae based on managemeants best
estimates and past exparience. Changes io key assumplbons can affect significantly the resufis of the impairment
bests.

Key assumplions are made with respect to (he expecled growih in revenues and cost of services rendered,
bming of fulure capitel expendilures, lerminal growth rabes and selsclion of discount rate, which approxmalely
reftect the risks involvad. The growth in revenues will be affecied by the growth in both the volume of conlainers
handled and tanff The volume of containers handled wil be impacied by economic and global markel condibions,
struciural changies within e shipping line indusiry and influenced by the perfomancd and growih of regional and
international trading economees, I key export markels far local exporiers experience an economic downlum or
recession, export volumes may decrease. The growih of tarff depende on the Group’s overad compebtiveness,
which is determined by a number of tsciors, such as geagraphical reach and connectivity, cperating efficsency, barth
avalabilty, mega vessel handiing capabiily, lechnology oferings, fransportation and logistics network and ancillary
services and facidies.

A significant portion of cost of services rendered ia labour cost which will ke impacted by labour supply and
inflation. In addition. the infroduction of ever larger vessals by shipping lines will reguire upgrading of egquipment
and new work practices fo incroase produchvity so as to remain compeditive.

{e}  Customer relationships

Customar relationships acquired in a busziness combination are recognised al fair value at the acquisition date.
Customer relationships are camed al cost less accumulated amortisation. Amorisation is calculated using The
stralght-bne method aver he expected bfe of e custamer relabonships,

The Group considers its impairmeant accounting policy bo be 8 podicy that requines cne of the most extensive
applications of judgomonis and estimates by managament. Intangible assels with dofinite useful lives that ane
subiect to amorisalion are edewed to determine whathes there = any indscabion thal the carmying value of these
assels may nol be recoverable and have suffered an impatrmant loss, IT any such mdication exisis, e recoverabie
amounts of the intangible assels are eslimabed in order lo defermine the extenl of the impairment loss, f any.
The recoversble amound is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs lo sell and value-in-use. Such impasrment
loss s mcognised in the incoma slatement. Managament's judgements are required in the area of intangible
assel impairment, parbicularly in assessing. (1) whether an event has occurred that may indicale thal the related
assel values may not be recoverable, and (2) whather Ihe carrying vabee of an asset can be supported by the
mecoversble amount, beng the higher of fair value lesa coata to sall or net present valua of future cash fows which
are estimated based upon the contimeed use of the asset in the Group

{d}  Depreciation
Depreciation of operating assets conslitules a subsianbal operating cost for the Group. The cost of fixed assels
Is charged as depreciation expense ovar the eslimated useful lives of the respactive assets using the siraight-Ene
matthod. The Group penodically reveews changes n lechnology and industry conditions, assel refinemen] activty
and residual values 1o defermine adjuatments bo estimeted remaming useful lives end deprecialon rales

Actual economic lives may differ from estimated useful ives Penodic reviews could resull m a change n
depreciable Ives and tharefore depreciation expense in futune perods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
(e}  Accrual af net revenue

Revenue is accrued at period end with reference lo the throughput handled and the terms ol agreemanis for
container handling service. Consequently, recognition of revenue is based on the volume of services rendered
s wall as he Inlesl Wl agreed wih customers of bosl eatimaled by management. This estimalo is Dased on
e latest tanft and ather indusity considerabons as appropaata. I the actual revenus dilers fram the esbmaled
accrual, this will have an impact on revenue in fulure periods.

{f Pension cosis

The Group operates several cefined benefit plans. Pansion costs for defined benefil plans ane assessed using the
projected unit credit method in accordance with HKAS 18 (2011), Employes Benefits. Uinder this melhod, the cost
of providing pensions s charged te consolidated income statemeni 50 a6 to sproad tho regular cost over Bho fubune
service lives of employess in accordance with the advice of the acluaries who carry out a valuation of the plans
The pension oblgalion is messured al the presend value of the estimated fulure cash oulfiows usng inlerest rales
determined by reference to maidkel yelds at the end af the reporting penod based on high quality corporate bonds
with currency and term similar to the estimated term of benafit obligations.

Rameasuremenis ansing from defned benell plans am recognised n alher comprahensive meoma in the year @
which they aecur and reflecled immediately in pension reserve. Remeasurements comprse actuarial gains and
Iosses, tha refurn on plan assets (excluding amounts incleded in nef inlerast on the net defined benefit lability!
asgel) and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excleding amounts incheded in net mterast on the net
defined banalfl liabilityfassal).

Manegemen| appoanied actuanes lo carry oul a full valuation of these pension plans 1o delermine the penson
obligatons that are required to be disclosed and accounted for in the financial stalamenis in accordance with the
HKFRE requiraments.

The actesries use assumplions and eslimales n determining the Talr value of the defined benell plans and
svaluate and update these sssumpbons on an annual basis. Judgemeants are required 1o determine the principal
actuarial assumplions to determine the present value of defined benefit obligations and service costs. Changes to
tha pemncipal acluanal assumplions can sgnificanily affect the prasent vakie of plan obligabons and service costs n
fiure periods.

{g]  Tox

Tha Group is subject to income laxes in different jurisdictions. Significan! judgaments are requred in determining
the provision for income laxes. There are many transacbons and calculaliona lor which The ullimale tax
dieterminaton 18 uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recogniscs liabilibes for anbcipated
tax audil issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes wil be due. Where the final 1ax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were previously recorded, such diferences will impact the income tax and
delormed kax provisions in the period in which such detemminalion is made.

Deferred lax s provided m full, using the kabdly method, on lemparary diffarences arising betwesn the tax hases
of assats and liabilities and thew carmying values in the financial stalemanis Deferred tax assels are recognised
for unwsad tax losses camed forward o the extent it is probable that future taxable profils will be avadable against
which the unused lax losses can be utilised, based on all avaidable evidence. Recognidion primarily involves
judgemente regarding the future financial performance of the paricular legal enlily or lax groug in which the
deferred tax asset has been recognised A vaniety of othar factors are also evaluated in considenng whether there (s
convincing evidence that it is probabée that some portion aor all of the deferred tax assets wil ufimately be reaksed,
such as the exisience of laxable lemporary differences, group relief, tax planning strategies and the periods in
which estimaled tax logses can be uliised. The camying amounl of deferred tax assols and related financial models
and budgets are reviewed al the end of the repoting penod and 1o the exten that there (s insufficlent eonvincng
evidence that sufficient taxable profils will be svailable within the ublissbon penods to aliow uliisation of the cary
forward tax kosses, the assel balance will be reduced and charged o the income stalement.
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4 Revenue and other Income and segment information

(a)  Revenue and olher income

2018 2018
HES'000 HK$ 000
Rovenue
Rendering of port and related services 10,748,188 11,134 666
Rendering of transportalion and logistics solubons 178,805 187058
Management and servce fee income 35512 36,582
Systam developmant and supporl fees 12,232 13,374
Others . A .
10,978,024 11,374,132
Cther incomea
Interest nzome 143, BBB 104,420

11,120,922 11,482,562

{b)  Segment information

The chief operating decision maker has been defermined bo be the execulive committee of HPH Trust {the
“Executive Commites™) Tha Executive Commettes reviews the inbiernal repoding in order to assass performancs
and allpcate resources. Managemenl has delermined the operaling segments based on (hese repors,

HPH Trrst is principally engaged in imvesting in, developing, operating and managng deep-water container pors
and porl ancliary senviices and therelore managemen! considers that HPH Trust operales in one snge business
sagmienl

Revanue ia recognmed over me and deciosures by gecgraphacal location ane shiwn below

Revenue and other incomea Mon-current assels

2018 2018 2018 2018

HHKE'000 HKE'000 HKE'000 HKE 000

Hong Kong 3521848 3,883,780 23,085,225 24050 427
Maintand China T.500 074 7.508 782 59,306 8TE 61,275,075

11,120,822 11,482 582 B2 462 101 85 325 496
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Operating profit
Operaling profl is stated after crediing and charging the fallowing

2010 018
HHE'D0D HK$ 000
Credding
Diwidend income from River Ports Economic Benefits (Mote 17) 22610 46,480
MNel exchange gan - 9,494
Charging
Auditor's remunaration
- audil sanices 15,530 14,103
= naf-audil Sarvices 187 =51
Amartisation
- leasehold land and land usa rights 1,202 151 1,262,271
= raibvay usage rights 512 535
- cusiomer relationships 334 207 334,208
Depreciaton of fixved assets 1,446 B46 1,448,003
Daprociabon of righl-ol-use assels within fuod assels 5866 -
Mol loss on disposal of fixed assets and investimanis 3,206 17,065
Expense relating 1o shor-temm leases
- office premises and pon faciites B88.538 -
Cperahng lease ranials
- office premises and port faciliies - 36,442
Sta¥f costs (included amowuni charged within cosl of services rendered)
- Wages, salanes and other benefits 1,385,152 1,383, 400
- PENSION cosls 119,556 127,348
Mol axchange loss G827 ~
Intereat and other finance costs
2015 2018
HKS5'000 HKS DDD
Bank lgans and overdralta 741451 TOS5 848
Guarantesad notes 265 728 281 825
Loans from non-controlling inleresis 1140 3,186
Ineresd and finance charges paidipayable for lease labilibes BEa =
Other finance costs S8 840 50,742
Fair vaive {gan)oss on interest rale swaps (55472) #os
Less: fair value adjustmant 1o bank and ather debls under fair value hedge 56672 [B06]
1,075,228 1,021 801
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T Tax
08 2018
HK$'000 HK$ 000
Current lax 858 836 774,087
Dieferred (ax (Mota 18) {378.648) {339, 718)
479 0B8 434 368

The tax charge on the Group's profilf{loss) belone tnx dffers from the thearatical amoln] thal would arise waing the
weaighied average tax rate of the Group as follows:

2019 2018
HES000 HES'000

Profil before tax exchsdng share of profils |ess losses afler tax of joint venlures

and associated companies and impaiment of goodwill and investment in a

jounit vanlure 2,355 600 2,520 041
Tax calculaled ol wesghled average lax rale of 28.4% (@018, 27 3%) 6G3.415 @85 BEa
Tax examplion in the China {299.431) (485 B08)
Inzome not subject to tax (5,206) {3,751)
Expanses nol deduclitle for lax purposes 101,602 93248
Withholding tax on unremitted eamings 118,285 121,253
Recognition of previously unrecognised lax losses - (B}
Wilisaton of provously unrocogmsed thx losses (3,148) {1.645)
{Cverfunder provision in pror year (7,008) 13,578
Tax losses not racopnised 4,108 1475
Qthees g2 208
Total lax 475 968 434,368

MNaola:

Mon-cash goodwill impairment loss of HKS11.4 billion and impaimment loss of Investment in & joint ventwre of
HKS0.8 billion were necognised in 2018

a8 Distributions

2019 2018
HES§ 000 HK$'000
Faor the penod fram 1 July 2017 to 31 Decamber 2017
Distributson of 11.10 HK cents per unit - o686 832
Far the perad fam 1 January 2018 be 30 Jure 2018
Distributean of 8 .52 HK cente par unit - Ta2 1886
Far the perod fram 1 July 2018 bo 31 Decamber 2018
Distributen of 8§ 48 HK cente per unit 733 1T -
Far the pefod from 1 January 2019 te 30 June 2019
Distribution of §.00 HK cents par unit 532,666 -
1,261 367 1,709,118

On 10 February 2020, the Board of Directors of the Trusiee-Manager recommended (he distnbution of 5.00
HK cenls per unil lor the Rnancal resull from 1 July 2018 lo 31 December 2019 (2018. 848 HK cenls per unil)
amounting o HKE355 million (2018 HKET73A.T million) and payable on 27 March 2020. Thes distribution is not
reflected in these financial statemants and will be recognised (n aquity in the financlal year ending 31 December
2020

332/487



10

EDINETOOOO

OO000o0oO0oOdoooooooo0o000odboonoonoo0onoonoan(e2s351)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

AMMUAL REPORT 2012 119
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Earnings/{less) per unit

The calculaton of earningsfloss) per unil is based on proft afinibulable lo uniholders of HPH Trust of
HES328.211.000 for the year ended 31 Decomber 2018 (2018: loss of HKS11,551, 320 0000 and on &717,101,022
units in iesue (2018; B,711,101,022 wnils in issue), which i the weighted average number of units for the year
ended 31 Decembar 2019

Diuted sarnings/{loss) por urel s the same as the basic eamings/(loss) par unit for the yoars ended 31 Decombor
2018 and 2018

Fixed assots
Container Other
handling fixed
riies  equipment Barges assets Tatal

Group HES 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HES'000
2018
Opening ned book armounl 16,530, 486 7.568.985 36,025 493077 24620553
Addibons £a.881 50,253 511 3,160 113,814
Transfer from projects under

development (Nate 11) 112,285 374,890 - 106,986 503,881
Depreciaton (14,384) (736, 348) {7,255) {84,707T)  (1.452,802)
Daposals 2171 {1,010) (15,575) (182) (18,.938)
Currency translation differences (58.833) (13,962} = 13,158} {76,054}
Clasing met book amaount 16037154 7243590 13,006 S057B4 23 7RO 534
AL 31 December 2018
Cost 20,393 618 13145013 227 1019068 35180818
Accumulated depreciation (4 66 465) (5802 223) (8,311} (513, 285) (11,3081 284)
Met book amount 16027 154 7243580 13 0§ 505784 23 TBHSIL
2018
COpening nel book amount 16,382 757 7.674 807 45243 523 58T 24 626394
Additions 13,07 @8,730 2,857 B42 BE,348
Transier from propects under

development (Nata 11) 876,840 G186 422 - 55458 1,548,720
Depreciaton {607 875) (749 709} (9,102} (B2317) (1,448 003)
Disposals (9.064) (26, 7TE) (2.973) (320) (38,133)
Currency translabion diflersnces {125.289) {13,509} - (3.973] (142771
Closing net book amount 16,530 488 7.560.865 36,025 483077 24620 553
At 31 December 2018
Cost 20,808,362 12,744,708 66,130 830613 34650814
Accumulated depreciation (4 3THATE) (5174 744} (30,105} (437 536} (10.029,381)
Med book amount 16,530,466 7,560 965 36,025 433077 34 628553
At 1 January 2018
Cost 20,182 423 12.087 400 T804 BYT 2T 33225254
Accumelated depreciation 3,794 BEE 4 382 583 32 861 373,740 A 508 880
Net Gook amaount 18382757 7674807 45283 S235B7 24626394
Naote

The Group abtaing right 1o contrel the use of certain assels unded properies, container handling eguipment and
omer fixed sssets for a perod of ime through lease amangements, Lease amangements ae negotiated on an
individual bass snd contein a wide range of difierent terms &nd conditions ncluding lease payments and lease
terms ranging from 2 to B years. HK536.155,000. HK38 458 000 and HK$B62 000 leased assels ane fecognised
during thie year ended 37 December 2019 and included in the addition 1o the properies, container handling
equipment and olher fixed assels. respectively, Depreciabon of these assets amounted to HKS3, 720,000,
HK$1.851,000 and HKS285 000, respectively. Az at 31 December 2019, leased assets with the carmying amount
of HKS32 450 000, HKS54, 182,000 and HKSS576 000 are included in the calegory of properties, container handing
sguipment and other assels under fived assels, respectivaly.
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11 Projects under development
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Group 2019 2018
i A PRI,
At beginning of the year i, 397 1,870,168
Addibons 245,795 563,002
Transfer 2 fived assels (Nobe 10} {593,961) {1,548,720)
Camrency translation differences (173} 10,058
Atend of the year _ G48056 098307

Projecis under development mainly represani the cost of construction of port facilties in Hong Kong and China
incumed by subsidiary companies

12 Leasehold land and land use rights

Group 2019 2018
HES'000 HES 000

Net baok value
At beginning of the year 38,373,320 30,724,150
Amodtisation (1,282,151) {1,282 271}
Cumancy translation dallsrances (34,188 (58,550)
At end ol the year 37,046, 088 38,373,378
Cost 48 200, B8S 48,250,704
Accumulated amortisation {11,162 878) {8,877 485)
37,046, 08D 38,373,318

Included within the bakance of feaseheid land and land use rights”, HKET 760,578,000 are accounied for as right-
of-use assel as at 31 December 2019, Amodtisation of such right-of-use assol duning the year s HKS283 042,000

13 Rallway usage rights

Group 2019 2018
HES 000 HES 000

Het book value
Al beginning ol the year 11818 12,667
Amadtisation 1512) {535)
Cusrency translation differences (204) (513)
At ond of the yoar 10,813 11,618
Cost 14,738 15,343
Accumuiated amortisation (3.927) (3,724)
10.813 11,618
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14  Intanglble assets

{a)  Customer relationships

Group 2014 2018
HK$'000 HH$'000
Het book value
At baginning of the year 548315978 6,170,184
Amadtisation {334,207) {334, 206)
Al wnd of th year 5501771 5.835.978
Pl 8,440,000 B,440,000
Accumuiatiod amartisation [2.838,228) (2,604,022)
At end of the year 5,501,711 5,835,878
{b)  Goodwill

Goodwill ls allocated fo ihe Group's CGU idenlfied according o geographical localions as the Gioup has one
business segment onky. The goodwill is sllocated as follows:

Group 2019 2018

HES'000 HKS'000
Hong Kaong - -
Manfand China 11,270,044 11,270 044

11,270,044 11.270,044

Group 2018 2018
HKS'000 HKS'000
Al beginning of the year 11,270,044 22 629,044
Impairmant of goodwill (aceumulated: HKS30.4 billion) = (11,359,000}
At end of the year 11,270,044 11,270,044

The Group recopnised non-cash impairment losses of HKS0.7 billlon and HKE1.7 billlan against goodwill alocated
I the Mainland China CGU and Hong Kong CGLU respectively in 2018

As in prior year, managemesnt parformead an impairment assessment based on value-in-use calculations wsing
cash flow projectons based on Bnancial budgels approved by management covering @ 5-year peried and a further
oulisolk fer 5 yeans, which is considered aporopdale in wow of the lang-lerm nolure of the concession agmemants
Management determined that no funher impalrment of goodwil is required In 2019, The Impaiment methadalogy
gasumed terminal values and discounl rales of 2%-3% (2018; 2%-3%) and 8%-10% (2018 8%-10%) per amnum,
respectively. Terminal values are detarmined by considering both infernal and external faclors ralating to the port
operaton and discount rates reflect specific risks relating fo the melavant business.

The assumplions regarding the growth rates in revenuee and cost of senices rendered used In 1he Current years
assessment of the Mainland China CGU were comparable 1o last year For Bustration purposes, a hypothetical
0.5% decrease in the revenue growth rate, 8 0.5% mncrease in costs of sendces rendered and 8 0.5% increase m
I diseounl rale, with all other variables and assumptions held constant, would decrease the mooverable amount
al thié Hong Kang CGU by HKS1 8 bilion, HKS0 8 bllan and HKS1 3 billion respactively and of the Mainland Chena
CGU, by HKSZ.0 bilion, HKS0,T billion Bnd HKS2 7 bilion, respectivedy,

Actual results in tha future may differ materially from the senstivity analysis due to dovelopments in the global
madkals and changes in economic conditions which may couse Mucluations in grawih and market inleres] rales to
vary and thereforz it i imiporiand bo nole That the hypothelical amounts so generaled do nol réprasent a progeniion
of likely future events and profits or losses
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15 Associated companies

Group 018 018
HKS'000 HKS'000
Share of net assats 488,333 803,342
Loan to an associated company 466,200 342,000
952,533 845,342

A S-year loan of RMB420,000.000 (approximate lo HKI466.200.000) provided lo an associaled company s
umsscured, inkerest bearing al a fwed rate of 4.0% per annuem and repayable in 4 years, The canying amount of
tha [oan ta an essocaled company approdmates ils fair value.

Dtails of the principal assocsated companies al 31 December 2018 and 2018 are as follows

Place af Effective
Name establishment Principal activities Imterast held
Shenzhen Yantian Tughbost China Provision af wgbost 23.84%
Company Lid sevices in the Ching
Huizhou Internstional Container China Development and operation 41.31%
Terminals Limited ' of a container ferminal

i1 Audited by PricewalerhouseCoopers nebwodk firms

These (8 N0 associaled company as at 31 December 2008, which in he opinion of the directors of he Trosbee-
Manager, is ndsidually matenal to the Group

Thare are no material conlingeni Eabditiss refating lo the Group's interests in the assodcialed companies.

Set oufl below are the agpgregale amount of the Group's share of the follewing items of associaled companies

2010 2018

HHS'000 HK% 000

Profits less losses aflor lax {92.286) (106904
Cther comprehensve loss [11,345) {23.148)
Tolal cormprehensive loss {103 641) 1130,052)

16  Joint ventures

Group 2018 2018
HKS'000 HKE 000

Share of net assets 3460730 3466 227
Loans lo joint veniures (nobe a) 125,850 127 550
Less accurmulated imparmaent (nofe by (530,000} (830, 000)

2 656,680 2,683,777

Maota

(&) A loan of HES120,000,000 (2018: HKS120 000,000) provided 1o a joinf venbure |8 interest baaring at Hong
Kong Interbank Offered Rate ("HIBOR®) plus 2.1% per annum (2018 HIBOR plus 2.1% per annum).
Another loan provided to a jond venlure of HKKSS 850,000 (2018; HKST 550,000} is interest free.  Baoth of
thee loans provided 1o joinl venbunes ane unsacured and nol expecied o be repayable within one year. The
carrying amgunt of he loans 1o joinl vendures approcimales s fair valoe
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Joint ventures (Continued)
MNode: (Conlinued)
{b) An impaimment loss on investment in & it venture of HK$930 million were recognised in 2018.

Delails of pemcipal jonl ventures al 31 December 2019 and 2018 e as lollows.

Place of
incorporation/ Effective
Hama astablishmaont Principal activities interast hald
COSCO-HIT Tarminals (Hong Kong)  Hong Hong Drevelopment and operation 50.00%
Limmited™ of a conkanar kerminal
Agia Conlainer Terminals Limided™ Hong Kang Dovelopmant and operation 40.00%
of a conlanad lerminal
Beijing Leading Edge Conlainer China Provision of logistic services 50 .00%
Saraces Co., Limied™
Mercury Sky Group Limibed™ Batish Virgin |slands  Investment holding 50.00%
Shonzhan Leading Edge Port China Provision of port agancy 40.00%
Sarvices Co., Limied™ services
‘fantian Porl Infernalional Information  China Provision of alecironic pod 28.21%
Company Limited community syatem

(1) Audded by PricewsterhouseCoopers netwosk firns.
(2] et requerad to be audited under the laws. of the country of incorparation

There i no point venfure as atl 31 Decemer 2018, which in the opinion of the directors of the Trustee-Manager, is
individually masenal 1o the Group.

Thara are no material conlngent liabiilies refaling 1o the Group's interests in the joint vemlures,

Set out below are the epgregale amowni of the Group's shere of the following ilems of pinl ventures

2018 2018

HKS 000 HKS 000

Profits less losses afler tax 38,338 54278
Qther compreheansive loss [810) (585)
Total comprehensive income 7428 53,684
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17  Other non-current assets

Group 2019 2018
HKS 000 HES"000
Investmenis
Listed equity security 38813 39,150
Rivar Ports Econamic Banefils (Nale) 338 600 474 600
Prapayment for fived assats 67.515 2,188
QOther receivables and prepayments 85,004 91,020
Cash flow hedges
Cross currency interest rate swaps 30,750 -
560,682 560,020
MNaote:

The Rivar Pords Economic Benefits nepresant the economic intares] and banefits of the river ports in Nanhal and
Jangmen, China (logether the “River Pods”), including all dividends and any olher disiributions ar alher monjes
payabis to a related ocompany o any of ds subsidiary companées in fs capacity a8 a shareholdder of the relevant
holding company of the Rwver Pors ansing from the profits atfributable to the business of the River Ports and all
sale o disposal proceeds derived from such bussvesses, assels, righis andor labiities constiiuting any par of the
business of the River Ports as agreed wih a related company end any of its subsidiary companes.  The movement
is dua to ehange n inir valus

18 Deferred tax

Group 2019 2018

HES 000 HEKS 000
Defarred tax assels {24,007) {18,528)
Drefarred tax labdties 9,818,158 10,260,856
Ml deferrad Lax Labidithes 9,893,162 10,272,228

The movemnents in deferred tax (asscts)liatillies during the year afe as follows:

Falr value Withholding

Unused Accelerated adjustmonts tax on
tax  depreciation arising from  unremitted
losses allowances acquisitions earnings Others Total
HHES 000 HKE000 HHS'DOD HKS'000  HKS'000 HKE 000
2019
Al 1 January 2018 {23,702) 608,718 9,372 986 321,186 (6,852) 10272328
Tax (craditedjicharged 1o
Income slatement {3,B40) (28,808) (360, 306) 16,222 (18)  (373.848)
Othes emporary diffarances 206 1 — {351} 4) (318)
At 31 Decembar 2019 (29.616) 570921 8,012 62 337,057 (6,872 0603162
2018
At 1 January 2018 {29,065) 615,593 o734 188 288202 (6.522) 10612306
Tax charged Neredited) o
Income statemant 5,363 (6.850) 1361, 128) 23,314 {3rT) (33T
Ot lemparary diflerances - 15 [61) {350} AT [343)
At 31 Decembar 2018 (23,702) 608,718 9,372 588 321,168 (B,852) 10272328
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred tax [Continued)

Noles

(a) The deferred tax assats and liabilibes are offsat whan there is a legally enforceabde nght to sat off and when
the deferred taxes relate fo the same fiscal authonty,

(8] Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carmed forwedrd fo the extent thal reaksation of the
related tax benefit through the fulure taxable profil s probable, The Group has unrecognised tax losses
of HKS125,621,000 at 31 December 2019 to camy forward against fulure laxable income. Of these,
HKEE5,137 000 can be camed forward indofinitely.  The rormasming HKS30, 494 000 expires in the fallowing

years
2018 ot}
HHKE D00 HKS 000
In tha first year - -
In the second year - -
In the third year - TA92
In the fourth year - -
In the fifih yoar 30 404 6324
30,494 14,218

g} Deferred tax liabildies are caloulated in full on lemporary differences under the kabilities method using
the lax rale of the counlries n which the Group operated. The temporary differences are for sccelerabed
depreciston aliowances, fair value adjustments ansing from acquisiions and withholding taxes arising from

unremitied eamings.

(d] Delermed lax assels and liabilibes ane expacted 1o be recovered or seified mosily after mone than bwalve

mioniths

Cash and bank balances

Group 2019 2018
HEE 000 HES 000

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 451,449 B17,733
Shor-tenm bank deposds 6,546 T1T 5,708,621
6,998 166 € 524,354
Realncted deposil (Mota) 42 000 42,000
Cash and bank balances 7,040,166 6,560,354
Trust 2018 018
HHKS'000 HK$° 000

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 2,530 4,525
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18 Cash and bank balances (Continued)

Mole:
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At 31 December 2018, & deposid of HKS42.000.000 (31 Decembar 2018 HKS42000,000) was placed by a
subsidiary company of the Group as a collateral for tha secured bank loan entared in 2016,

Cash nnd bank balances are denaminated in the Teboning eurmancEn.

Group 2019 2018
Pefcenlage Percenlage

Haong Kong dallar 0% 43%
Ranminbi 12% 21%
Unned Siates dollar A8% 36%
100% 100%

Trust 2019 2018
Percantage  Percantags

Hang Kong dollar 26% 23%
United States dollar 15% 20%
Singapore dollar 50% 4T %
1001 % 100%:

Tha carrying amounts of cash and bank balances approximale their fair values. The maximum exposute 1o credit

riak ia the: cafrying amounts of the cash and bank balances

20 Trade and other recelvables

Group 2018 Z01E
HKS 000 HKS'000
Trade receivables (Note a) 2.585 212 2.518.572
Less | provision for impakment of receivables {51,261) {51,255)
2,533,951 2467 317
Other receivables and prepayments 332,208 355 Ta2
Diwwidend recaivable from jaint veniures 30,001
Amound due from a related company (Mote b) 20 20
Amounts due from asscoiated companies (Note b) 21,708 12,138
Amounts dud fnom point veniuras (Mole b) 168,147 185,556
3,056,031 3,080,915
Trust 2019 2018
HKS'D00  HKS'00D
Qiher receivables and prepayments 250 335
Amaounts dus from subsidiary companies (Mols a) 1.7 2
1861 337
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Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Trade and olher recelvables are denominated o the following currencies

Group 2019 2018
Percentage Percentage

Hiong Kong dallar A7T% 5%
Ranminbi % 3%
Unsied States dollar 2% 8%
100% 100%

Trust 2019 2018

Poroentage Percentage

Singapore dollar 100 100%

The carnying amounis of trade and other receivables of the Group and of the Trest approximaite their Tair values.

MNofes

(&) Al 1 January 2018, trade receivables of the Group amoanting lo HKS2 617 .272,000.

(b) The amounts due from a related company, associated companies and joint veniures of the Group; and
armounls dee from subskliary campanies of the Trust are unsecured, Inberest free and have no fiked tama of
repaymant.

el A3 Decembes 2019, rade recelvables of the Group amounling fo HKEST 261 000 (2018! HKS51,265.000)
were impaired and provided for.  The impared recelvables are balances mainly related to a customer that
was in financial difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Movermnents of provisions for impairment of trade recefvables of the Group afe as follows:

2018 2016

HES DDO HES HHn

At baginning of tho yoar 51,2585 50,838
Prowishan for impairmant 5 220
Wile back of provision for impairmignt - {5.B03)
Currency transiation differences 1 -
Al end of the year 51,261 51,255

The crealion and release of provisions for impairmeni of receivabbes have been included in the income
slatemant. Amounis charged to the provision for impairment of recenables are gonerally writion off when
there i no expaclation of recovering additional cash

The oiher classes within rede and other receivables do nel conlain impaired assels

The maximum espasure to cradit risk al the reporfing date is the camying value of each class of moeivables
mentangd above
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21  Trade and other payables

Group 2019 20ME
HKS'000 HES'000
Trade payables, other payables and accruals 5,441,035 5,511,212
Loans frem non-controlling interests (Mobe a) 155,302 157, 142
Lease labilibes 11,705 -
Drevivative financial mstrements
Intefeat rate swap under for value hedge (Mole 24) 3,647 -
Amounts due o related companies (Note b) 91,059 100,846
Amounts due 1o associated companies (Mote b) 3,859 5,482
Amounts due lo jaint vertues (Nobe b) 16,336 152,838
5,783,133 5,828,221
Trust 2019 2018
HES"000 HES 000
Trade payables, other payables and eccruals 4,021 4 535
Amounits due o
- a related company (Noie b) 12,610 12405
- subsidiary companies (MNote b) 5 38515
16,838 20,555

Trade and othar payables are denominated in the following curmencies:

Group 2018 018
Percentage Percentage
Hang Kang dollar BE% 5%
Ranminbi 34% 25%
100%: 100%
Trust 2018 2018
Percentage Percentage
Hang Kang dollar - 18%
Unéied Slates dollar TE% E0%
Singapore dollar 24 22%
100% 100%
At 31 Decambar 2019, the camying amouwnts of trade and other payables of the Group and of the Trust approximate
thair Fair values.
Moles,

{a)  The loans from non-contredling intarests of the Group aro unsecurad, interest free except for the amount
of HKS30,380.000 (2018; HKS30.380,000) and RMETVD.000.000, approximate fo HKST7.T00.000 (2018
RMBT0,000,000, approximate 1o HEKSTS 800,000) which bear inerast al Hong Kong Dofar Prime Rabe
{2018; Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate) and fxed rate of 2.00% per annum (2018: 2.00% per annumj,
respectively, and have no fixed lerms of repayment and repayable in one year, respectively.

[1=4] Amounts due 1o related companies, associaled companies and joint venlures al e Group, and amowunis

due 1o a related company and subsidiany companies of the Trust are unsecured, interest free and have no
fixed leims of repayment.
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Bank and other debts

Current Hon-current

Group partion partian Total
HES 000 HES 000 HES 000
Linsecured bank loans 192000 18,731,350 18 823350
Secured bank foan 10,545 44 855 55 500
Guaranteed notes 3,900.000 7,800,000 1,700,000
Total principal amount of bank and other debis 4,102 545 26,570,205 30,678,850
Unamortised loan faciities fees and discounts related 1o debts {1627 (117.228] (118.855)
Uniesaised loss on bank and obther debis pursaan! b inlemsl
rale swap contracts {3.64T) - {3647
At 31 Decambar 2015 4,087 271 26,458.077 30,558 348
Unsecuned bank loans 2,510,000 21,313,350 23,823,350
Secured bank loan B.120 57000 86,120
Guaranteed naofes - 7,800,000 7,800,000
Total principal amouni of bank and other debis 2519720 28,170,350 31680470
Unamortrsed loan facities fees and dscounls refaled 1o debls 11.614) 1135.910) (137 .524)
Unreaksed loas on bank and other debis pursuant to inferest
rale swap conlbracls - (B80.318) {B0.318)
At 31 December 2018 2.517.508 28,874,121 31,481,627

The carrying amounis of bank koans of the Group approximale thesr fair values as the bank loans bear foating
interest rales and are repriced within one month at the prevailing markel mierest rales. The loans will b fully
repayable fram March 2020 1o June 2024 (2018; repayable fram Manch 2010 to June 2024).

In March 20156, the Group ssued a S-year USS500 maon 2 B75'% guaranieed nobte dus 2020 Interests rate swaps
are ulissed by the Group in the managemeni of il% inleresi rale exposures. The Group's policy is not o utilise
derivative linancaal instruments. for trading of speculative purposes. The Group has entered info interest rate swap
agreaments with banks 1o swap the fixed interes! rate guaranteed noles o floabng interest rate.

In Seplember 2017, the Group issued a 5-year USS500 milion 2.75% guaranieed nole due 2022, Cross currency
interesl rabe swaps are ubllsed by the Group in the management of its fofeign cumency exposures. The Group's
poliey = Aal to ullme denvative financal iRstrumenta for Fading of speculative pulposes, The Group has anbefed
inlo eross cumency nterest rale swap agreements with banks 1o awap the fixed inlerest rate Unded Siates dodiar
puaranteed notes to fixed interest rate Hong Kong doflar debts

In Movember 2019, the Group issued a 5-year US3500 milion 2.875% guaranteed nole due 2024,

The effective interest rale of the Group's bank and other debis at 31 Decembar 2018 s 2 8% per annum (2018-
3.2% per annumj

Bark and olher debls are denominated in the following currencias,

Greup 2019 2018
Percenlage Percentage

Hong Kong dollar 1% 2%
United States dollar B T
1005 T00%

At 31 December 2010, leasehold land and land use nghts of the Group loteling HK$193,894 000 (2016:
HK$200,770,000) were pledged as securily for a bank loan,
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23  Pansion cbligations
Group 2019 2018
HES'000 HES'000
Defined benefit plans
Pension abbgalions 41,747 56,601
The Group operates a number of defined benefil and defined confribution plans, the assels of which are haid
independently of the Group's assets in truslee admensstened funds.
{a})  Defined benefit plans

The Group’s defined benefit plans in Hong Kong are a contribarory fingl salary pension plan and a non-contrisutory

guaraniesd refurn defied contribution plan

The Group's plans were valued by Towers Walson Hong Kong

Limited, quakfied acluaries a1 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2018 using the projeciod unit credit method to

aecounl for the pension accounling costs in scoordance with HKAS 19 (2011] “Employes Benefits®

The principal acluanal assumphbons used for accountng purposes are as foliows

2018 2018
Percentage Percentage

Cescount rate 1.50 2.30-2.40
Fulure salary merpases 400 400
Imterest credited on plan accounts 5, 00-6.00 5 00-8.00
The ameinls ecognised in he consolidated statemen! of fnancial posibion aie delmined s follows.

2019 2018

HE$' 000 HEKS 000

Prasent valua of dafined banafil obligaticns 1,447 445 1,370,653
Fair value of plan assels (1,405 608) {1.314,052)
et defined banalil habililies 41,747 58,601
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23  Pension obligations [Continued)
{a)  Defined benefil plans (Continued)
Tha movements in the present value of the defined banefil liabilities and Hs components are as follows:

Dafined Fair value Het defined

benefits of plan benofit
abligations assels labilities
HKS" 000 HHKS 000 HKS 000
2018
Al January 1.370.853 {1.314,082) 56.801
Mot charge/{credit) to the income statement
Current service cosl 48,138 1,023 50,181
Intaves! costiincome] 30, il (30,187 Toh
B0, 134 (29,174} 50, e
Net charge/|credit) to other comprehensive Income
Remeasuremanis loss/{gan):
Asluatial lsealgain) adsing from
Experiance adjustrment {11,431) - (11,431}
Financial assumptions TTa47 - TTa47
Demagraphic agsumpion 114 114
Felurn on plan sssels sxcluding interest income - (97 248) (87 248)
66,130 (97 248) [31,118)
Other
Contributions paid by the employer - (34, B08) (3 Bl
Caoniributions paid by the employes v (r.707) -
Banalits pad [B3, 7940 H3 7o -
Met transfer 6,550 (6,550} =
AL 31 Decombar 1447445 (1,405 688} 41747
Defined Fair valua Net defined
benefits of plan benefit
obligations assets liabilities
HKS" 000 HHKE 000 HES 000
2018
AL 1 January 1413478 1,332,627} BO.552
Mot charge/{credit) to the income statemant
Current service cosl 52,33 B25 53,151
Intarest costiincomea] 27177 (21,803} 74
75,103 (20,978} 54 125
Met {creditfcharge to other comprehensive Incame
Remeasuremants loss/{gan)
Astuadial lossNgain) atting fram
Experience adjusiment 4,892 - 4,802
Finandal assumplions |65.581) - (65.581)
Demoagraphis assumplion 48 - 48
Relum on plan assels excluding intenest income - 18,728 19.726
(60,541} 18,728 (#0.815)
Qther
Coninbutions paid by the employer - (37,261} {37 261)
Cenirbutions paid by the employes B.200 (B, 20 -
Benalits maid {E4,005) B4, 005 -
Het transler {1,683) 1,663 -
Al 31 Decombor 1.370.653 {1.314.052) 5E.601
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23  Pension obligations [Continued)
{a)  Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Fair value of the plan assels is analysed as follows:

018 2018

HK$'000 HK$'000

Equity instrumants 1.018,387 939,337
Dbt instruments 40408 33513
Cash and cthers 45813 .00z
At 31 Decembar 1,405 698 1,314,052
2018 208

Porcentage Porcentage

Equity Instruments

Conglomerates and manufaciuring 2% A%
Conslruclion and mabenaks 1% 1%
Consumer markels 2% 2%
Enengy and wilibes 1% 3%
Financial inslitulions and units trust EE% A%
Health and care 2% A%
Insurance 1% 15
Real estake 1% 1%
Inffmation lechnology 5% 8%
rhers 2% 1%
T3% T1%

D instruments
Gaovarnmand (alhar than US) E% T
Financsad inshtulions T 5%
US Treasury 2% A%
CHhers b% 1%
24% 26%
Cash and others % %
100% 100%

Tha debt instruments ae anaiysed by Bsuar's cadil raling as follows!

2019 0B

Percentage Percentage

ABEIAAA 2% 24%
Aaliaae 18% 17%
Aaziis A% A%
LERIET T %
AA+ 1% 1%
AZIA 1% 1%
AJIA. 6% 6%
Baa1/888+ ™ ™
Baa2/BBB I% A%
Cither lower grade A% A%
Na imvestment grade B% Hoe
100%: 100%:
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23  Pension obligations [Continued)
{a)  Defined benefit plans [Continued)
The fair valua of the above equity instrumenis and debt instruments are delermined based on quoted marke! pricas.

Thare 15 no immediate requirament for the Group 1o fund the defict between the far value of defined benoft plan
agsets and e present value of the defined benefl plan obligabions disclosed &t 31 Decamber 2018 and 2018
Contribulions io fund the obbgations are based upon the recommendations of independent qualified actuaries for
each of the pension plans of the Group fo fully fund the relevant schemes on an cngeing basis. The realisation of
thar daficel is confingant upon the realisation of the acluanal assumphbons made which & dependent upon @ number
of feclars including the maks! perflormance of plan aseslz Funding requirements of (he majer defined benadit
plans of the Group are detailed below

The Group cperates two principal plang in Hong Kong, ©ne plan, which has been closed to new entramts since
1894, provides pension benefils based on the greater of the aggregate of the amployee and amployer vesied
contribullens plus a mindimum Interest therson of 6% per annum, and pension benefils derved by & formula based
on the final salary and years of service. An ndependent acluanal valuation, undertaken for funding purpeses under
tha prosision of Hong Kong's Cecupational Retiremant Schemes Ordinance ("ORS0"), at 30 June 2019 reported
a tunding level of 134% ol the accrued actuarial labililies on an ongoing basis. The valuaton used the attasned
age valuation method and the main assumptions in e valuabon ane an nvestment relurn of 5% per annum, salary
increases of 4% per annuen and interest crediled 1o balances of 6% per annum,  The valualion was prepased by
Tian Keat Aun, a Feliow of The institule of Actuaries, of Towers Walson Hong Kong Limited. The second plan
provides benefits equal lo the employer vesied contnbutions plus 8 minimum inberest thereon of 5% per annum
As al 31 December 2019, vested benefits under this plan are fully funded n accordance with the DRSO funding
requiremnents. During the yeas ended 31 December 2018, forfeded conbibulions lotaling HKS1,026,000 (2018
HK$963.000) were used to reduce the leved of contribulions af the year ended 31 December 2019 and no forfalted
contribution was available at 31 Decamber 2019 (2018: Mil] 1o reducs fulure year's coniributions.

The sensitivity of the defined benelil obbgation 1o changes i the significant pancipal assumMpiions is

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption
Discount rae 0.25% Decraase by 1.7% Increase by 1 7%
Salary incroase D.25% Increase by 0.3% Decreasa by 0.3%

The above sensdivity anslyses are based on a change in an sssumption while holing all olher gssumplions
constanl. In practce, this is unikely to oceur, and changes in some of the sssumplions may be cormelaled  WWhen
caleulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuanal assumptions, the same mathod
(presani value of the defined benefil obligation calculaled with the projected unit credd mathod al the end of the
reporting pefiod) hos been applied as when calculating ihe pension Eaniity recognised within the statemani of
financial posdion. The melhads and types of assumplions used in preparing the sensitivily analyss did nol change
compared to previows year.

The Group expects 10 make conlribubions of HKS15 609000 (2018: HKS28 055,000) to the defined banefil plans
during the nexd year,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 6.8 years as at 31 December 2019
(2018: 7.0 years),

{b)  Defined contribution plans

The Group's cost in respect of defined contrbution plans for the year amounted o HKSGS8 596,000
(2018 HEST3,221 000).
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24  Other non-current liabilities

Group 2019 2018
HKS 000 HH S 000

Drevivative financial nstremants:
Fair value hedges

Inberast rale swaps 3647 60,318

Cesh flow hedges
Cross currency inlarest rale swaps 120,033 80,725
Interesi rale swaps 51,871 18,535
Less; current partion of interest rate swaps under fair value hedges [3.847) -
Non-curmant portion of dernvatne financal instrurments 171,904 157 579
Leass labilites 28047 -
Cithess 123,147 104 631
324 068 262,210

25  Units in issue

Group and Trust Numbar
of units HKL'000
At 1 January 2018, 31 December 2018 and 31 Decombor 2019 B,711,101,022 GE, 553 B39

All issued units are fully paid and rank parn passu in all respects

26  Investment in a subsidiary company

Trust 2019 2018
HR5'000 HK#000
Investment cost 10,000 10,000
Capital contribetion 40290842 50,562,300
Less: accumulated impaiment (Mote) (24.212.051)  (24,312,051)

25,088,801 26,394,258

Pursuani to an invesiment agreement entered betveen the HPH This! and a whaolli-owned subsidiary, HPHT
Limited, dated 4 Auguat 2011, HFH Trust made capital coninbufkons of HKSET 280,000,000 to HPHT Limited
(*Capital Contributson”) throwgh capitelising the amounts due from the subsidiary. HPH Trust has no right bo reguine
HPHT Limited to relum any Capial Contribution. HPHT Limited may return to HPH Trust any Capial Contribution
al any time in whole or in part. Accordingly, the capital contribution is accounied for as invesiment in a subsidiary
COMmpany.

Details of subssdeary companies of the Group are disciosed in Note 31
Maote

A provsion for impairment of the investment in HPHT Limisted amounting 1o HK324 2 bdlion was recogaised in 2018,
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Hotes to consolidated statement of cash flows

Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations are as follows:

2019 018
HHS'D0D HK%° 000
Qperaling profi 3430927 3,551,742
Doprociation and amaortisation 3079672 3,078,015
Met loss on disposal of Axed assets and invesimeanis 3,205 17,060
Dividiend incoma {25, 748) 149, 788)
Interest mcome {142 BAE) {108 428)
Oparating profif before werking capital changas 6,345,157 6,486 508
Decreass in imseniores T61 BATT
(Incraasaldecrease in rade and other recaivables 138,544 148158
Movemant m balances with associaled companies and jonl vanlures (60,264 27182
Increase{decrease) in trade &nd other payables 98,038 (631,020)
Ineraase in penskon obligations 23,378 16,864
Cash genemaled from operations 0,369 406 6,055 268
Reconciliation of liabilities ariging from financing activities are as follows:
Cross currensy
interast rate
sWaps contract
and interest rate
swap contracts
Bank held to hedge
Dividend lpans Bank against foreign
payable  ropayable laans currency risks and
o non- not  repayable fair value risks of
controlling  exceeding more than Guaranteed Guaranieed noles Lease
intarests 1 ywar 4 yoar noles and Bank loans  liabllities Tatal
HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS 000 HKS' 000 HES'000  HK$'000 HKS'000
ALY January 2019 = 2517506 21268658 7.705463 157.5r49 = ¥ B43.HE
Cash fiows (Mote) (1424.044) 25100400 (2288775)  3ESTM1 - (43700  [2.478.287)
Fereign exchanpe
adustmants [B.114) (B0 11,5000 - - - (10,684)
Fair valug
adjustmants - - - 56872 - - 55872
Transfor bobwoan
calagories - 7545 (302 545) - - - ¥
Diresdends o nan-
conlradling inledesls 1433158 - - - - = 1433158
Increasa in lease
liabdilins - - - - - 44,132 44132
Cther non-cash
movements - 1814 Lriey 150058 [12.778) DED AT BB
AL 31 December
18 — 2545 18708050 1184513 1dd 801 40,722 30741871

Mot The talal cash oulfiow for the leases in 2019 was HKST4, 791,000,
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27  HNotes to consolidated statement of cash flows (Continued)

()

{a)

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities are as follows, (Continued)

Cross currency
interest rate
swaps confract
and interest rate

SWAp CONIracts

Bank held to hedge
Dividend loans Bank against foreign
payable  repayable loans currency rigks and
1o nof- nat  repayable fair value risks of
controlling exceeding more than Guaranteed Guaranieed notes
interests 1 year 1 year notes and Bank loans Total
HHE3" 000 HES"000 HKS'00Q HR3 00D HES 000 HES 000
At 1 January 201E - M7 140 20662168 11590772 BOBZT 32,550,708
Cazh fiows [1,340,088) (347070 3201975  (3.900,000) = (2,385.124)
Foreign exchange
adjustments 10811 (1300 [2,900) - - 7881
Fait walus
adjustments - - = (B06) - 1906)
Transler bebwesn
categores - 2517508 (2.517 506) - - -
Devidends b nod-
controling intesests 1,329 178 - - - - 1,328.178
Othat non-cash
movemenis = = 34 520 15,587 BE. 552 147 468
AL 31 Decambar
2010 = 3517506 21,268,658 7705463 157,579  31,848.306
Commitments

The Group’s capilal commiments for fixed assets and projects under development are as follows:

2018 20186

HKS'000  HKS'000

Caontracied bat not provided for 106,275 32,230
Authonsed bul not contracied for (Mole) 881478 724415
a7, 754 758,645

Mofa:

The capilal commamaents wane budgaled amounts estimaled for futune capilal expendiures of the Group. Thess
eglintaies are subpdl Lo a rigorous authorisalion process belorg Bw expendilune is commilied,
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Commitments (Continuod)

The Group’s share of capital commitments of the joint veniures are as follows:

Contracted bui not provided for
Authersed bul not contracied for

2018 2018
HES D00 HES'0D00
- 17,860
S, ..
79,746 102,352

The Group leases vanous offices premises and port taclities under non-cancellable leases (2018; operabing leases)
expinng within ona manth to ten monlhs. The leases have varying lerms, escalation clauses and renewal rights.

On renewal, the larms of the leases are renegotated,

The future minimum lease paymanis under lease not recognisad in the financial statements are as follows

Within cne ysar
Baltween o 1o five years

2018 2018
HK3'000 HES'000
602 7,501

- 178

02 T 768

At 31 December 2018, the Group had future aggregale minimaem loase recakable under non-cancallable operaling

leases for afice premises and por facilles as follows:

Within cme year

Between one and two years
Between two and thres years
Batwman thraa io four years
Between four o five years
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2018 2018
HK$"000 HKS'000
38,532 37,631
25,354 32,023
8,587 19,745
16,528 11,985
8,525 9,040
105,536 110,424
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29  Related parties transactions
Significant transactions between the Group and related parties dunng the year thal are carried outl In the normal
course of business are dsclosed below. Oufsianding balances with associated companies, pent venbures and
Group companies are disclosed in Notes 15, 16, 20 and 21.

(i Incoemi from and expenses 10 relalod paries

2019 2018
HES A HES D
Income
Container handling fees recaived from joint venlures, an associated
company and refated companies [Nale a) 38,772 41553
Management, service and support fea recenved from refated companies

{Nate b) 48, 500 50,189
Transporation management services fee incame from a joint venture and

relaled companies (Mole c) 38,215 A5 7TE
Intares! income from a join? venture and an associated company (Note d) 18,068 20,040
Exponses:

Container handling charges paid to joinl ventures, associated companies

and refaled companies (Nole ) 23,148 28,531
Lease rendals on premises and port facilities paid 1o a joint venture, an

associated company and elated companies (Note ] 35419 6308
Trustee-Manager managament fees (Note f)

- Baso Toe 24818 23 088
Global suppon senvices fees to a related company (Note g) 147,708 141,787
Infarmelion technology {"1T") suppor and maintenance saivice fees paid

1o 8 joint veniure and relaled companies (Mola h) 46,973 40,154
Telecommunicalon chamges pald 1o related companies (Mol () 1,339 1527
Securnly guards servite lees paid 1o a relaled compaiy (Male |) 4 B3 9517
Maoles:

{a})  Contamer handiing fees recerved from joint ventwes, an associated company and refated companies
wam charged at terms pursuant fo the relevant agreements

{b)  Management, service and support fee recevad from related companies were charged al lerms
mubealy agresd.

{a) Ravenue from a poind wenlure and relaled companies for the provision of transportabon managemant
services was charged 81 pnces and terms mutually agheed

(d} A loan of HKS120,000,000 (2018: HKS120,000,000) provided to a joint veniuwre & interest
bearing at HIBOR plus 2.1% par annum (2018: HIBOR plus 2.1% per annum}. Anoihar lean of
RMB4Z0,000,000, approximate 1o HKS4E6 200,000 (2018 RMB200.000,000, approximate ho
HK5342,000,000) provided 1o an #ssocialed company is unsecuied, interes! beanng 3t @ ixed rate of
4.0% per annwm (2018; fived rats of 4.0% per annum)

(g}  Comamer handling charges and lease rentals paid 1o peint venlures, associated companies and
melaled companies wene charged a1 terms pursasant ko relevan sgresmenis
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25  Related parties transactions (Continued)

i

(i)

{iify

fivh

Incame from and expenses lo relaled partes (Contnued)
in The Trusiee-Manager's management fees were changed in accordance with the Trust Dead.

The base fes was charged al a fxed fes of USS2 500,000 (equivalent to HKS19 500,000) per annum
which iz subjec! lo increase ssch year from 2012 by auch percentage representing the percentags
increase in the Hong Hong Composite Consumer Price Index. The bage fee for the year ended 31
December 2019 s payable i cash. As lhe December 2019 fgure for the Hong Kong Composite
Consumer Prica Index & wel to be published as at the date of preparalion of these financial
slalements, the adjusiment 1o the base fee, il required, will be accounted for in the subseguent
financial ysar

{a) Global suppon! services fees in respect of administration senvices, and licence for carfain intelachsal
propeny rights wene charged 8 prices and lerms mutually agreed,

{h}  IT support and manienance services fees in respect of the support and maintenance of IT systems
paid fo a8 joint venture and related companies ware charged at prices and terme mutually agread

1] Telecommunicalion charges paid to relaled companies wane charged at pnces and lerms mulually
agreed,

{l Security guards service fees pad to 8 related company were charged st prices and terme mutually
agprand.

Other ransactions wilh relaled parties

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group scld and acgured fixed assats to/from an asscociated
company and related companies which wera charged at prices and ferms mulually agreed as bolow!

19 2018
HHKS'000 HKE'000
Sales of fixed assels to an assoclalad company and a related
company - 15. 399
Purchases of fixed assels from an associated company and
relaled companies T.082 28.049

Joinl Operabng Alllance of the Kwal Teng conlainar lerminals

Pursuant 1o the Hong Kong Seaport Joint Operating Alliance Agreement entered into by Hongsong
International Terminals Limited, COSCO-HIT Terminals (Hong Hong) Limited, Asia Container Terminals
Limiled and Medem Terminals Limiled, with effect from 1 April 2019, thay collaborate with each other for the
efficienl managemen! and aparabon of the 23 berths across Termanals 1. 2, 4.5, 8, T, 8 and 9 (together the
“Combined Terminal FacMies™) m Kwai Tsmng. The revenue end costs from the managemeant and oparabon
of the facilities of the Combined Terminal Facilities are shared among the parties al a pre-agreed rabio,

Hey managemeni compensation
Key manegement of the Group includes managing directors and key management of the deep-water

container ports of the Group. The compensation paid or payabla o key management for employes services
is shown below,

2019 2018
HES 000 HKS000
Salaries and employes banafits 27 800 30.158
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140 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30  Financial risk and copital managemeont
fa)  Cash management and funding

Tha majp financial nstrumants of the Group include liquid funds, investments, trade and other receivables. trade
and othed payables and bormowings. Detalls of these financial instruments are disclosed in the espactive notes o
e financial stalemants.  The risk management programme of the Group i designed to minimise the financial raks
ol the Group. These riaxs inclode eredit sk, nlerest rate riak, foreign currency risk and liquidity rak

The Group generally oblains kag-term financng o meat funding requirements. Management of the Group regularly
and closely monilors its overall nel deblt position and reviews its lunding costs and malurity profile bo facilitate
refingnging.

{b}  Caplial management

The Group's siralegy invelves adopling and maintaining an appropriate mix of debt and equity bo ensume oplirmal
returns |o unitholders, while maintaining sulficient Nlexisldy to implamen] growth siralegles

The Group may consider divessilying ils sources of debt financing by accessing the debl capital markeis through
tfvr issuance of bonds fo optimise the deb? maturity profde and fo make adjustmaents fo e capital struciure in light
of changes in econamic condilions

The Group has complizd with all extemally imposed capital requirements which include leverage ralio.

At 31 December 2019, 1otal equity amsunied to HKS45,563,323,000 (2018; HKEAE 888,150,000, and consolidated
net gebt, which represeénts cash (ess bank and other debis, of the Group was HKSZ23,638684 000 (2018
HK525,123,116,000)

{c)  Credit exposure

The Group's holdings of cash and cash equivalents, cross currency inleres] rale swaps confract and inberesl rate
swaps contract with financial institutions expose the Group to counterparty credit sk, The Group conlrals iis eredit
risk {0 non-performance by s counterparties through regular review end monitonng of their credit atings.

The receivables from custemers and other counterparies also expose the Group fo credit risk, The Group
conirols fe credit risk by bssessing the credit quakly of the customer, taking into account A8 financial posftion, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limils are =&t based on inlemal or external ratings n accordance with
limits 52t by the managemeni. The ubEsaton of credit imits s regularly maniored.

The ECL on rade receivables are calculaled using a provision malnx whers a provision rabe appliss based on is
historical observed default rates. On that basis. no material additional ECL was recognised as at 31 Decemiber
2018 and 2018,

{d]  Interest rate exposure
The Group’s main inlerest nsk exposures relate o cash and cash equivalents, loans from non-contralling Interests,
bank amnd other debis. The Oqoup manages its interest rale sxposure with a focus on reducing the Group's overadl
cost of dabl and exposure o changes in inlerest rates.

The impact af a hypothetical 5 basis points increase in markel inferest rate at the end of the reporting penod wousd
reduce fhe Group's profit and unitholdars' equity by HKS9 661,000 (2018: HIKS11, 344 000).

The Group has enterad into cross curmency mleres rate swap contracts and inlarest rale swap contracts o achieve
an approphiale mix of fixed and Noalng rate exposure consislent wills e Group's polcy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk and capital management (Continued)

Interest rate exposure (Continued)

The sifects of tha interest rale swap contracts and cross currency inferesl rale swap confracts on the Group's
financial position and performance are as follows

2019 2018
HHS' D00 HKS'000
Cammying amount (kabiies) {175,551) (146 496)
Motianal amaunt 1.700,000 11700000
Wity divle March 2020 to March 2020 1o
March 2023 March 2023
Hedge ratio I8 M
Changs in fair value of outstanding hedging instruments since 1 January BT 424 (T4.620)
Changs in value of hedged item used to delermine hadge effectivenass (67 424) 74,620

Foreign currency exposure

The Group has entered NS0 cross clumency interest rate swap contracts to hedge it foreign cumency exposure n
respact of Bank bormowings denaminated in Linited Slates dollars.

The effecis of the cross currency inferas] rate swap contracts on the Group's inancial position and performance ane
a6 lolows:

2019 2018
= _HKF 000 __HKF000
Carrying amaunt (Rabdlies) (B8, 283} (BO,723)
Maotional amount 7.B00,000 7,800,000
Maturity dale September 2022  September 2022

fo March 2023 o March 2023
Hedge ratio i 5s | 11
Changs in fair valee of culzianding hedging instruments since 1 January 48,136 (26, 418)
Change in value of hedged item used to delarming hedge efeclivenass (48, 136) 26416

For overseas subsidianies, associated companios and posnl venlures, which consist of non-Hong Kong dollar assets.
the Group generally moniors the development of the Group’s cash fows and debl markel and, when approphiale,
would expect o relinance these businesses with loeal cummency barrawings.

Camrency risk as defined by HKFRS T arises on financial instruments denominaled in a curmancy that is not the
functional currency and being of a monetary nature. Diferences resulting from the tanslation of financial
slalements of overseas subsidiaries inlo the Group's presentation currency are therefore not taken nlo
censideration for the punposa of the sensilivity analysis lor curency risk,

The enpact of a8 hypolhebcal 5% weakening of the HK dollar against all exchange reles at the end ol the reporiing
period. with all other vamables held consiant. on the Group's profit for the year = sal out as below.

Hypothetical increase/
{decreasa) in profit

2019 2018

HHS 000 HKS'000

Renminbi (25,378) 26,059
United States dollar {1,052 553 (1,108 387
Singapore dollar (28} (103}
Qihars -] 3

(,078.051)  (1.082428]
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142 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financiol risk and copital managoement (Continued)
Ligquidity exposure
Tha following tables datad the remaining coniraclual maturites al the end of the reporting period of the Group's and

Fur Trust's financal kabidias, which ame based on contraciual undiscountad prncipal cash flows and e eardest
date on which the Group snd the Trust can be requined 1o pay

Group Contractual maturities
Tatal Within
Carrying undiscounted Within 2105 Aler
Amaounis cash flows 1 year years 5 years
HKS 000 HKS" 000 HEKS 000 HES'000 HKS 000
2018
Trade and othar payables 5,783,133 5,783,133 5,783,133 - -
Bank and olher debts 30,556 348 30,678,850 4,102 545 26,576,305 -
Qithat non-curment liabilities 200,621 128,657 57 875 70,782 -

36,540 402 35,500,840 0.043.553 26 647,087 -

2018

Trade and oiher payables 5,028 231 5,928 221 5.828.231 - -
Bank and other debts 31401 827 31.680.470 25168120 29,162 510 6,840
Qthar non-currend liabilitas 262.210 {8,019) 38,807 {46.926) -

37 BA2 058 3T 608,672 8486148 20,116,884 6,840

The lable for the Group above excludes inferes! accruing and payable on ¢artain of these liabillies which ane
eslimated to be HKS1,127 440,000 (2018. HKE843, 504, 000) In “within 1 year" malusily band, HK34 778,607,000
(2018: HKS1,731,732,000) in “within 2 lo 5 years® maturity band, nil (2018: HKS152.000) in “afer 5 years”™ maturity
band, and after assuming the effect of intarest rates with respect to variable rate financial liabiities remaining
constanl and no change in aggregale principal amount of financial abilites other than repayment al scheduled
maturity as reflecied in the tabie

Trust Contractual maturities.
Tatal Within
Carrying undiscounted Within 2105
amaunis cash flows 1 yoar yaars
HEE 00 HEE000 HES 000 HES 000
2018
Trade and othar payablas 16,834 16,836 16,834 -
2018
Trade and oihar payablas 20.555 20 555 20,555 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk and capital management |(Continued)

Financial instruments by calegory

The following table shows the classificalion category and carmyng amount as at 31 December 2018 and 31
December 2018 under HKFRS 8 for the Group’s financial assats and financzal liabibties:

2019 2018
Note __Classification HKSO00  HKS000
Financial assets
Listed equity security 17 Fwaci 38,813 38,150
River Porls Economis Benefits 17 FVoIC] 338,800 428,500
Cross cumency mnierest rele swaps 17 Fair value-hedges 30,750 -
Cash end cash equivalents 19 Amortised cosl 7,040,188 6,568,354
Trade and oiher recoivables 20 Amaortised cost 3056037 3060815
10,504 360 10,085,018
019 2018
HNote Classification HEKS 000 HES 000
Finaneial liabilities
Bank and other debts 22 Amaortzsed cost 30,556,348 JA 62T
Trade and oiher payables 21 Amortised cost 5,7OT. 781 5,828 21
Lease |labilities 21.24 Amuortised cost 40,722 -
Cross curmency inferest mle swaps 24 Fair value-hedges 120,053 80,725
Inferest rale swaps 24 Fair value-hedges 55518 76,854
35,540,403 7577427
Reproganing
Financial assets measured at
FQCH 3Irr4a13 487,750
Amodtised cost 10,096,187 b.g2r 269
Fair value-hedges 0,750 -
Financial liabilitles meazured at
Amodtised cost 36,304 831 IrA10.B48
Fair vaiue-hedges 175551 157,578
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144 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30  Financial risk and capital management (Continued)

{h]  Fair value estimation

The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets/[liabifikes). These fair value
marasuraments are categorised into different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to vaksation
technigues used, The difefent levels are defined a8 Tolows

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) m actvve markets for identical assets or liabilibes;

Level 2: Inparts other than quoted prices included within Level 1 thal are observable for the assets or liabiites,
withar direclly {i.0. as prices) or indireclly (0. derived frem prces), and

Lewvel 3 [npute for the assels o lmbilibes thal are nel based on cbeervable marked data (| ¢, uncbeerable inpuls),

Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Naote HKE 000 HES000 HHEE"000 HEE 00D
AL 31 December 2019
Listed equity security 17 38,813 - - 3asi3
River Ports Economic Benefits 17 - - 338,600 338 600
Cash flow haedges
Cross currency intarest rate swaps 17 - 30,750 - 30,750
Faii value hedges
Intasas! rate swaps 4 - (3.847T) - (3.84T)
Cash flow hedges
Cross currancy inlecast rabe swaps 24 - (120,033 - {120,033)
Interest rate swaps 24 - (51.871) - (51.871)
38,813 {14 801) 338,600 232812
Lavel 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Tatal
Naote HES" 000 HES 000 HKS 000 HES000
At 31 December 2018
Listed equily securily Lh) 39,150 - - 39030
River Ports Economic Benefits 7 - - 428 600 428 600
Falr value hadges
Interast rate swaps 4 - (B0.319) - (B0.319)
Cash flow hedges
Cross currency intereslt rate swagps 24 - (B0, 725) - (B0.725)
Interesl rate swaps P ] - (18.933) - (18.333)
39,150 {157 570 A28 800 30,471

Tha fair value of the cioss currency mleres! rale swaps and inleres) rale svaps included n level 2 calegory above
are estimalbed using the preseni value of the estimaled future cash flows based on observable yeld curves, The
far value of financal insiruments that are not traded in active mamket (level 3) is delermined by discounted cash
fiv analyss with reference bo inputs such as dividend stream.

Changing unobservable inpuls used in Level 3 valualion 1o reasonable allernative assumplions would not have
significant impact on the Group's profil of lose

During the years ended 31 Deacember 2018 and 2018, there wete no transfers betwsen the Level 1, Level 2 and
Level 3 fair value measuremenls.

At 31 Decembes 2019, the fair vaiue of bank and other debls (Note 227) was HKS30 641.0 mlion (31 Decamber

2018 HKS31.403.9 milen), The carryng amounts of the remalning financia! assels and financial liabilities
approxmate their fair values
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

fa)

List of subsidinry companies of the Group

Details of prncipal subsciary companies of the Group al 31 Decamber 2018 and 218 are as loliows

Particulars of )
Place of issued share Effective
incorporation capitaliregisiered interest held

Hame establishment Principal activities capital 2019 2018

HPHT Limited!"! Hong Kong tmvestmunt holding HES10,0:0,000 100% 100%

Giantfield Resources Britesh Virgn Bslands  Investment holding 2 ordinary shares 100% 100%

Limited of U331 each
HIT invesimeants British Vingn kslands  Investment holding 20 ordinary "A" 100% 100%
Limited™ shares of U551
each
B non-waling
preferred B
shares of U531
each

Pearl Smnt Limited™! Brbsh Vogn lslands Investment holding 1 ordinary share 100 % 100%

of U551
Hongkong Intermational  Haong Kong Development and HKS20 100% 100%
Terminals Limited™ operation of container
lermnaks

‘Yantian Intemational China Development and HKS2 400,000,000 S5641% S641%
Container Terminals operalion of container
Limitad™ fermmals

‘Yantian Intemational China Development and HKS6,056,060,000 5184% 51.64%
Container Terminals operation of container
{Phase |Il} Limided" fermmnats

Shenzhen Pingyan Chana Provison of vanous RMB 150, 000,000 5184% 5164%
Multimodal Cormpany transporiaton services
Limibed "

Shenzhen Yantian China Development and RMB2 343 300000 S5164% 51.64%
Viest Porl Torminals operation of container
Limitad " lermruiis
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146 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 List of subsidiary companies of the Group (Continued)

{a) Details of prncipal subsaiary companies of the Group at 31 December 2018 and 2018 are as loliows: [Contnusd)

Particulars of ]
Place of issued share Effective
imcorporation capitaliregisiered inferest held
Name establishment Principal activities capltal 2018 2018
Huichsson Pors Hong Kong Investment holding HKS10,000,000 T0.45% 79.45%
Yandian Limied™
Watlrus Limited'" Briksh Virgen Islands  Investment holding 32 A shates B4 H3% B4 BE%
of U351 each
580 "B" shanes
of U551 each

Sigma Enterprises

Brilish Vingn Islands

Investment holding

2005 “A7 ahares

T9.43% T9.45%

Lirmited " of USS1 each
8,424 “B* shares
of LI551 each
Hufchison Pors British Virgn lslands  Investment holding 200 ordinary 100%  100%
Yanlian Investmants shares of US31
Limnited = each
Birrong Limited British Virgn kslands  investment holding 10,000 ordnary 00%  100%
sharas of U551
each
Hufchison Shenzhen British Virgn islands  Investment holding 1 ordinary share 100%  100%

East nvesiments
Limibed=

43} Audibed by ProswabemouseCoopsns netwark frms

2] Mot required 1o be audted Lnder 1he Eas of he country of incorporation

Appoiniment of audiors

of U551

The Trust has complied with Rules 712 and T15 of he Lsling Mamal of the SGX-5T in relaton 1o its aedilos.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31  List of subsidiary companies of the Group (Continued)

(b}  Material non-controllng nlerests
‘Yantian Intemational Container Terminals Limited, Yantian International Container Terminals (Phase 11} Limited,
Shenzhen Yanban Wesl Porll Terminals Limded, Wallrus Limiled and Sigma Enterprises Limited are the subsidiary
companies wilh non-controlling inleresls thal are malenal (o the Group

Sel out bebow are the surmmarised financial information for these subsidany companies:

Summarisad slatomont of financial positon

2019 2018
HHES'000 HKS$"000
Mon-curment assats 63, 729 101 65,581 163
Canment assels 6,850,540 6,597 197
Tolal assels 70,579 641 72178 360
Nan-current liabilities B,353.015 B 401 628
Current babuldies 3,858,242 4 908 408
Tofal liabikbes 12,208 257 13,310,234
Summarised income slatement
2018 2018
HES'000 HEKS'000
Revenue and ather income 7,359 662 T.403.373
Mef profit for the year 2903 67E 2,957 562
Summarigad siatement of cash flows
2019 2018
HKS"000 HHKS'000
Met change In cash and cash equivalenis 213,827 242 3BT
Dividends paid be non-controlling inlarests 1,424 044 1,340,088

Tha inlormaton above is the amount bafone inker-company eliminations.
32 Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements sel oul on pages 93 1o 147 were approved by the Board of Direclors of the Trusbes-
Wanage: for issue an 10 February 2020
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HPH

24,246.8 100.1
14.3 0.1
3.2 0.0
24,229.3 100.0

14.3 0.0

7,517.5 16.5

53,135.7 116.5

45,603.9 100.0

HPH HPH HPHT

32 250 3,800 40
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2020 12 31
24,251.6 343,645
22.3 316
24,229.3 343,329
8,711,101,022
2.78 39
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CDP 10.00
CDP

CDP

CDP
CDP CDP
CDP

HPH
60

HPH
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38 59 131

23 103

193

Independent Auditor®s Report

2021 28
1417
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 2019

3 24,955 354 24,771 351
(2,290) (32) (3,250) (46)
(165) 0) (114) 0}
(5,053) 72) (5,452) an

4 66 1
(7,442) (105) (8,816) (125)
17,513 248 15,955 226
(11) ) (10) 0
4 17,502 248 15,945 226
(2,756) (39) (2,657) (38)
14,746 209 13,288 188
7 14,000 198 15,000 213
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2020 12 31

2020 2019
231 3 399 6
231 3 399 6
10 10,763 153 8,739 124
11 12,324 175 12,818 182
23,087 327 21,557 305
12 4,928 70 4,407 62
13 177 3 169 2
2,899 41 2,638 37
8,004 113 7,214 102
15,083 214 14,343 203
15,314 217 14,742 209
13 60 1 234 3
15,254 216 14,508 206
14 100 1 100 1
15,154 215 14,408 204
15,254 216 14,508 206
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2020 2019
18,695 265 16,371 232
(11) © (10) ©)
(2,495) (35) (2,500) (35)
16,189 229 13,861 196
(14,000) (198) (15,000) (213)
(165) 0 (110) )
(14,165) (201) (15,110) (214)
2,024 29 (1,249) (18)
8,739 124 9,988 142
10,763 153 8,739 124
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100 14,408 14,508
14,746 14,746

(14,000) (14,000)

100 15,154 15,254
1 204 206
209 209

(198) (198)

1 215 216
100 16,120 16,220
13,288 13,288

(15,000) (15,000)

100 14,408 14,508
1 228 230
188 188

(213) (213)

1 204 206
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50 2011
CK
CK

HPH
HPH

048623 50

FRS

2020
FRS 116

2020

2021 30
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FRS 109 FRS 39  FRS 107 FRS 116 _
@
FRS 2018-2020 FRS
FRS 103 @
FRS 16 @
FRS 37 @
FRS ®
FRS 110 FRS 28 ®
@ 5021
@ 502
@ 5003
O
FRS

€))
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12

2020

2019

24,863 24,618
92 153
24,955 24,771
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2020 2019
(66)
165 114
59
2,290 3,250
4,758 4,758
2020 2019
11 10
2020 2019
2,899 2,626
(143) 31
2,756 2,657
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2020 2019
17,502 15,945
17 2019 17
2,975 2,711
(186) (205)
151 146
1) (26)
(20
(143) 31
2,756 2,657
2020 2019
1.4 2019 1.5
14,000 15,000
2019
513,000
2020 2019
399
513
(165) (114)
)
12 31 231 399
2020 176,000 2019 179,000
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2020 12 31
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)
2019 12 31
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)
2020 2019
4,763 5,039
6,000 3,700
10,763 8,739
2020 2019
70 61
4 4
26 35
100 100
2020 2019
12,320 12,810
4 8
12,324 12,818
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2020 2019
177 169
60 234
237 403
10,000,000 100,001
2020 2019
17,513 15,955
165 114
2
17,680 16,069
494 (395)
521 697
18,695 16,371
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2020 2019
403
513
(165) (110)
11) (10)
11 10
(€H)
237 403
2020 2019
a
24,593 24,618
270
24,863 24,618
176 179
2011 25 2014 28
19,500,000
2012 2020 12 31
2020 12
1.0
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2020 2019

6,680 6,777
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2020

Nate 2020 2019

HES" 0 HES 0

Revenue and other incoms 3 24 055 24T
S1aff costs (2, 20 {3,250)
Deprecation {165) {114
Mher operating expenses (5,053 (5.452)
CQiher non-operating income & L] -
Tats operabing expenses (7.442) {B.B16)
Operaling profit 17,513 15,855
Finance cosis 5 {11} {10)
Prafit belons lax 4 17, 50 16845
Tax ] (2,758} (2.857)
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year 14,746 13,288
Diwicdeene 7 14, D00 15,0040

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 5
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Statement of Financial Position

AL 3 December 2020

Note 2020 2019
HK$ 000 HES 000
MASSETS
MNon-current assets
Fixed assats g - -
Right-al-use assels ] i a0
31 300
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents 10 10,763 8730
Trade and other recenables " 12,334 12818
23,087 21557
Current liabilitios
Trade and other payables 12 A 828 a.407
Leass kabddiss 13 177 1ga
Current tax liabilies 2 k59 2638
B.004 724
Mot current asscts 15,083 14343
Tolal assels less current liabilities 15.314 14,742
Hon-current Hability
Lease kabddies 13 E0 234
Net assets 15,254 14,508
EQuImy
Share capial 14 100 100
Retained prafs 15,154 14 408
Tatal equity 15,254 14 508

6 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS MAMAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2020

HNate 2020 2019
HKS" 000 HES 000
Operating activities
Ml cash generalad rom operatons 15ia) 18 695 16,371
Imerast and olhar nance costs paid 15(b) {11} {10)
Tax paid (2.495) (2,500)
Net cash froim opéraling aclivities 16,189 13,861
Financing activities
Dividend paid 7 {14,000) {15.000)
Principal elerments of leass payments 15(b) {185} {110}
Caszh used in financing activities [14,763) [15.110)
Mat changes in cash and cash aquivalants 2,024 {1.241)
Cash and cash equivalenis al beginning of the year 6,739 0988
Cash and cash equivalenis al end of the yaar 10,763 8738

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 7
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2000

Share Retained
capital profits Total
Lo bt ot s A e
2020
Balance at 1 January 2020 100 14 408 14 508
Prafit and tatal comprahinginae indoma bor Thia yaar - 14, T48 14 746
Transaclions with camers
Dividend (Note T) - {14,000) {14,000)
Balance al 31 December 2020 100 15154 15254
2019
Balance at 1 January 2019 100 16,120 18,220
Profit and tolal comprehensive incomae for the year - 13,2848 13288
Transactons with camners:
Dividand (Mole T) - (15,000) {15,000)
Balance at 31 December 2019 100 144048 14 508

& HUTCHISOMN PORT HOLDNNGS MAMAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

General information

Huichison Port Holdings Managemaent Ple. Limited (the “Company”} is a limied liabifity company mcorporated n
the Republic of Singapore on 7 January 2011 under the Companies Acl, Chapter 50 of Singapore. The Company's
immediate holding company is CK Hulchison Global Invesiments Limited, its ultimate holding company is CK
Hutchison Holdings Limited, which s mcorporated in Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on Tha Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Company acts as the Trustee-Manager of Hulchison Porl Holdings Trust ("HPH Trusl®) and has dual
responsibilites in safeguarding the inlarests of unitholders and managing the business of HPH Trust

The regestored office address of the Company = al 50 Raffes Place, #32-01 Singapone Land Tower, Singapone
D4BEBE2E.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policles

The financial statements hawve besn prepared in accordance with Sagapone Financsal Reporing Standands "FRS")
The financial slatements have been pregared under the histoncal cosl conventlon excepl as disclosed in the
accounting policies set oul in mole 2.

The preparaban of financial slalements in conformily with FRS requires managemant 1o exercisa its judgamant
I the precess ol applying the aceounbing policies of the Company. It also requires the uvee of certain ertical
accounting estimates and assumplions. However, there are no eress involving & hegher degree of judgements or
complexity, or areas wheme eslimales and assumplions are significant to the financial slatemants.

L igliny

The Company has sdopled all of the new and revisad standards, amendments and inferpretabons issued by the
Accounting Standards Council that are relevant to the Company's operations and mandatory for annual period
beginning 1 January 2020. The effeci of he adoplion of these new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations was not matenal fo the Company's results of financial pasilian.

Earty adoption of amendments io existing standards

The Company has early adopled Amendmaens o FRS 116 Leases on COVID-19-related rent concessions for the
annual period begnning 1 Januery 2020, The amendmen! exempls lessees from faving o consider individual lease
contracis o determine whether rent concessions occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-18 pandemic ane
leasa modificalions and allows lessees o account for such rent concessions as if thay 'wera not lease modifications.
i apphas o COVID-19-relaled rend concessons thal reduce lease paymaenis due on or before 30 June 2021, The
armendment $ots nol aifect lessors. The effect of the eardy adopbon of 1his amandment wiis nol matenial fo e
Company's results or financial posiian

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

At the date of authonsabon of the financal stalemenis, the followng stancards and amendments were in msue and
relevant io the Company bul not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Company:

Amendments o FRS 108 FRS 30, FRS 107 Interest Rate Banchmark Relonm - Phase 2

and FRS 196™

Annual Improvements io FRSs 2018 = 20009  Improvements o FRSs

Amendments fo FRS 103 Business Combinalons

Amendments io FRS 16= Property, Plant and Equipment

Amendments 1o FRS 37 Provisions, Conbngent Liabilies and Contingent Assets

Amendments lo FRS 1% Classificabon of Llabilitles as Currenl or Non-current and
Classification of Liabilties as Current or Non-curmeni = Deleral of
Effective Data

Amendments io FRS 110 and FRS 289 Sale of Contribution of Assals batween an Inveslor and it
Associale ar Joint Venture

{1 Eflective for annual periods beginning 1 Jenuary 2021
(]} Effactive for annual periods bagirning 1 Jamsary 30332
@ Effective for anhual periads begrning 1 January 2023
() New affective date 1o be delermined

The Company it assessing the lull impact of these new of revised FRS. Certain of them may ghae rise 1o change @0
presantalion, declosure and measurements of cerlain flems in the financial slatements. They ane nol expected bo
heve material impact to the Company.

{a} Fixed assols
Fined assels are slaled al cosl less accwmulated depreciaton and accumulaled mmpairmen losses

Drepraciation of fived assels is provided at rates calculated fo write off their costs fo thair residual values over thedr
estimaled usaful Bves on a straght line bass as lollows

Furngure and fixtures Crver the lease term of office premise
Compuler equipment 5 years

Tha gain or logs on disposal or refirement of a fixed assot s the dfforance between the net sales proceeds and he
carmying amount of the ralevant asset, and & recognized in the income stalement

The assels’ residual valees and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period

An asset’s camying amount ks written dewn immediately 1o il recoverable amoeunt if the azset's camying amound (s
greatar than i1s estimated recoverable amount.

10 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

{b]  Assct impairmeont
Impaiment of financial asseis
The Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL") model to assess impasirment of financial assets classified
al amedised cost, debd inasbruments measured al fair value through ether comprehensive income. The impasrment
mathodology to be appled depends on whather there has been a significant nerease in oredt rek

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by FRS 109, which requires lifetime
muprirGled [osses for amounts due from cusiomens 1o be recognised from initigl recognition of the rade receivables

As dabt inefruments a1 amonised cosl are considered to have low credit risk, the impairmenl provision appled s to
recognise 12-month ECL

Impaitment of othar assats
Assets that are subject o depreciation and amorisaton are revieasd for impairment to detarmene whethar thane
is any indication that the camying values of these assats may not be recoverable and have suffered an impairment
lnss. I any such mdication exisis, the recovarable amount of the asset s estimated n ordar to delermine fha exient
ol the impairment loss, 1 any. The mocverable amount is i higher of an assel's Taf value less costs 1o sall and
value in use, Such impairmen! loss is recognised in profl or loss excepl where the assel is camed al valuabon
and the impairment loss does nol exceed the revaluation surplus for thal asset, in which case it is treated as a
revabuation decrease and recognised in other comprehensive incoma.

(=] Trade and other receivables
Trade and cther receivables are initialty recognised at fair value and subseguently measured al amorised
cosl using the offective interest method, 'oss provision for impairmant. Appropnate allewances for estimaled
irecoverable amounts are recognised m tha mcome slatement based on Hebme ECL

(d]  Cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and demand deposits with madurity bess than three monthas

(e}  Trade and other payables

Trade and oiher payables ane iniially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured al amortised cosl using
thar affective interest method

in Provisians

Proviskons are recognised when il i probable that an outfow of economic benefils will be reguired to seltie a
presant obligation as a resull of past events and a relable estiimate can be made of the amouni of the obligabon.

{g) Foreign exchange
(i Functional and presentation currency
The financsal stalements are presented in Hong Kong dollar whereas the functional currency of the Campany
I8 in United States dellar. Any exchange differences ariging from translation are recognised in other
comprehensive incoeme and accumulated under the heading of exchange reserve.
i) Transaclions and bilances
Transaclions in foreign cumencies are cormvered at the rates of axchange ruling at the transaction dates.

Monelary assats and liabilibes are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of reporting period.
Exchange diffarences ame recognisad in the profil or lass.

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 1
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Notes to the Financial Statements

z Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
{h}  Current tax

The cumment tax charge = calculaled on the basis of he lax laws enaclad or substantively enacled af the and
of reporting period in the country where the Company operates and generales laxable income. Management
periodically evaluales posibions laken in tax refums with nespect to situations in which appbcable fax regulation is
subject 1o inberpretation and establishes provisions whene appropriabe on the basis of amounts expecied to be pad
lo the lax authoritias,

(1] Revenue recognition

Revenues afe recopnised when of aa the conlral of the good or service @ ransferred bo the cuslomer. Depending
on the lerms of the contrael and the lawe that apply to the confract, control of the pood or service may be
transferred over time or at a paint in time.

Conirol of the good of service is transferred over lime i the Company's pefdormance provides all of the benefilts
recenved and consumed simullaneously by Bve cusiomes

i control of the asset transfers over time, revenue is recopgnised over the penod of the contract by meierence to the
pragress kvwards complele satisfacton of thal pedformanca obligation. Cibarwse, revenue is recognised at a point
in lire whien thi cusiomer oblaing conlrol of the assel

The progress lowards complete salisfaction of the performance obligaticn i3 measured based on direct
measuramanis of the value transfermad by the Company to the customar

Transaction price of @ conlracl shall be allocaled 1o individual performance obligation (or disingl good oF Service).
The olxeclive when allocaling the transaclion price is for an entily lo allocate the lransaclion price lo each
performance obligation in an amount that depscts the amount of consideration 1o which the enlity expects to be
enbiled in oxchange for transfarring the promised goods or senvices (o the customer.
Management and service lee noome s ecognised over ime along with the progress when service | rendenged
i Leases
An arrangemant, comprising a fransaction of a series of lransactions, i or contains a leasa i the Company
determines that the amangemen! conveys & nght 1o control the use of an idenbfied asset for @ penod of Lme @
exchange for conssderation. Such determination is made on an eveluation of the substance of the arrangement,
regardiess of whather the arrangements take the lagal fosm of & lease.
(] Assats leased lo The Company
Leases are inikally recogmsed as a nght-of-use sssel and comesponding liability &t the date of which the
leased assel is available for use by the Comgpany. Each lease payment & allocaled between the kability and
finance cosl. The fimance cost is charged to the income stalemen! over the loase penod so as to produce a
constan| periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the kabilty for each period, The right-of-use
assal is deprecialed ovar iha shorler of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a siraighl-line basis,

Azzels leased 1o the Company and the corresponding |sabidies are ingially measured on a present value
basis. Lease liabiilies nclude the nel present value of the folowing kease paymenls.

fized payments (including in-substance fxed payments), less any lease Incentives receivable;
- variable lease payments that are based on an indax or a rate. and

- payments of penalies for ferminating the lease, f the lease term reflects the Company, as a lssses,
exercaing an option 1o erminate the leass.

12 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Continwed)

Leases (Continued)

{1 Azsets leasad o the Company (Continued)
The lease payments are discounted using the inleres! rate implicit in the lease, if thal rate can be
determined, o the incremental borrowing rale of the respective entlies, Rghl-ol-use assels are measured al
cosl compnising the fellowing:
- the amouni of the inital measurement of ease liabiity;

any lepse payments made al or befare the commeancement dale, lass any lease incenlive received,

- any inthal direct costs; and
- resioration cosls,
Payments associalad with shart-lerm keases and leases of low-value assats are recognised on a straight-Sne
basis as an expensa in the incoma statement. Shoet-term leases are leases with a leasse term of 12 months
or lass. Low-valua assats comprisa aquipment and small items of ofice fumiure.

i)  Assets leassd oul by the Company
A lease is classified as a finance lease # it transfers substantially all the reks and rewards incidenial bo
ownership of an underdyng assel. A lease is classified as an operabng lease i it does nol transfer
substanbally al the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of &n underlying assel. Income recaived under

operaling leases nel of any Incenlves provided lo the leasing company are ciediled lo the iIncome slatement
on a straight-line basis over the lease peniods.

Rovenue and ether incomea

2020 2019
HKS 000 HKS'00D
Revenue
Management and service fee income 24 883 24 58
Qmer Income
Intarest income &2 153
24,055 24,771
Profit before tax
Profit bafore tax is siated aftar charging!(crediting) the Tollrwing:
2020 2018
HES 000 HKS 000
Wage, salary and other subsidies (Nale) [68) =
Dagreciabon of ght-of-use sssels (Nate 8] 165 114
Expense relating to ehort-term laases - )
Staff costs 2,260 3250
Diectors’ fees 4,758 & 758

Mode:

Mainly benafils recaived from government and other authorities under COVID-19 related supporl measures
recognesed in alher nen-operaling income,

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 15
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Notes to the Financial Statements

5 Finance costs

2020 2019
HKE 000 HES 000
Lease labilites i 10
-3 Tax

2020 2019
HKE 000 HEE 000

Current {8x:
Casrent tax on prafis for the year 2 B9 2626
(ChvierNunderprovision in pros year (143 n
2,758 2857

The tax charge on the Company's profit before tax differs from the thecmtical amownl thal would anse using the
Singapore standard rale of income lax as follows.

2020 2019

HKE"000 HES'000

Profit before tax 17502 15,845
Tax calculaled at Singapore standard rete of income tax of 17% (2019 17%) 2875 2711
Tax exemplion {186) (208}
Expenses nol deduclible for lax purposes 1 146
Income not subject 1o tax 21 126)
Litilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (20} -
(Crverfunderpravision in prsd year (143} KL
2,758 2657

7 Dividend

2020 2019

HK S 000 HES' 000

fmterim dividend pand of HKS1.4 (2018: HKS1.5) per share 14,000 15,000

14 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Right-of-use assats

Tha Company enterad mio a new lease agroament for office pramisas in 2010. For the now lease, fw Company is
required o make fond monthly payments and the Company has recognised HK3513,000 of right-ol-use assels and
lease habilibies at inceplion of the lease.

2020 2019
HKS 000 HES 000
Opening balance, 1 January 9 -
Recogniban of nghi-of-use assels - 513
Despreciation {185) (114)
Exchange difference 13} -
Ending balance, 31 Decamber Pl it
The kolal cosh oulfiow fos the: lease in 2020 was HKS176,000 (2019, HES179,000)
Fined assots
Furniture Coamputar
and fixtures equipment Total
HES 000 HES 00 HES 000
2020
Al 1 January 2020 and 31 Decamber 2020
Cosl 124 34 158
Accumulated depreciation [124) [34) [15E)
Med book valis - - -
2019
At 1 January 2010 and 31 December 2010
Cosl 124 ] 158
Accumulated depreciation [124) (34} (158)
Mel ook valus - - -
Cash and cash equivalents
2020 2019
il b AL Lo
Cash al bank 4,783 5,039
Short-lerm bank deposits 6,000 3,700
10,763 738
Cash and cash aquivalents are denominated in the folowing currencies:
2020 2019
Percentage Percentage
Hang Kong dollar To% 1%
United Siates dollar 4% %
Singapore dollar 20% 5%
100 % 100%

ANMUAL REPORT 2020 15
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Notes to the Financial Statements

11 Trade and other receivables

2020 2019

HKE 000 HES'000

Trade recetvables fram HPH Trust 12,320 12,810
Other receivables 4 ]
12,324 12 818

Trade and ofhwr receivables are mainly denaminaled in Uniled Stales dollar and the carryng amounts approxmate
their fair valuss,

Tive masimum exposure lo credit risk at the reporting date is the camying value of trade and ofher receivables.

12  Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are mainly denominated in Uniled Siates dollar and the camying amounis approximate
Ihair fair values

43 Lease iiabllities
The Tollowing detail ihe remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reporing period af the Company's

Isase lisbililies, which are based on confraciual discounted principal cash flows and the eariest date on which the
Company can be required to pay

2020 209
HKE"D00 HES D0
Wikhin 1 year 177 162
Within 2 fo 5 years 80 234
237 403
14  Share capital
Number of
Shares HKS
At 31 December 2018 and 2020 10,000,000 100,001

16 HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Notes to statement of cash Nows

Reconciliation of opeorating profit to net cash gencrated from operations:

COperating profit

Depraciabon (Mole 8)

Fargign exchange loss

Operating profit before working capdial changes

Decreasal|increase) in frade and other receivables
Incraase in trade and olher payables
el cash generaled lrom operalions

Reconcillation of llabllities arising from financing activities is as follows:

As al 1 January 2020

Increase in lease liabilities from endering inte a new lease during the year (Note 8)
Prncpal elements of lease payments

Interest alemants of lease paymanis

Inerest expenses on lease liebilites (Note 5§

Currency ranshation difference

As al 31 Decamber 2020

2020 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
17.513 15.955
165 114

2 =

17.680 16,068
194 (305)

521 607
16,695 16,371

Lease liabilities

2020 2018
HKS"000 HKS'000
403 -

- 513
(165] (1)
(11} (10}

1 10

Al =

237 403

395/487
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Notes to the Financial Statements

16

18

Related parties transactions

Significant trarsacbons between the Company and relaled parties during the year that are camed out in the normal
courgs of busmess are disclosed balow

{1 Income from and expense lo related parties

2020 2018
HK$ 000 HES'000
Incanme:
Management fees recaved fram HPH Trusl (Nole a)
- Base fes 24 503 24 318
- Asguisibion fee aro -
24,583 24818
Expenas
Lease paymants (Nota b) 176 i
Moles:

{a}  Managemenl feas ware charged in accordance with the frusl deed daled 25 February 2011, the first
supplemental deed daled 28 Apsl 2014 and the second supplemental deod dated § June 2020 for
HPH Trust (colisctively, “Trust Deed”). The base fee was charged at & fixed fee of USS2 500,000
{equivalent to approximately HKS18 500,000) per annum which is subject lo increase each year
from 2012 by such percentage representing the percentage increase in the Hong Konp Composite
Consumer Price Index. The base Tee for the year ended 31 December 2020 is payable in cash. As
the December 2020 figure for the Hong Hang Composite Consumer Price Index is yel to be published
as al the date of preparabon of these financial stalemenis, the adjusirmenl o the base fee, il required,
will be accounted for in the subsequent financial year.

Acguislion fee melates o the scguisiion of equily inlerest of 8.7287% in Hulchison Inland Contamer
Dapols Limited by a subsidiary of HPH Tresl, I was calcuipled based on 1.0% of the enterprise value
[as defined in (he Trust Deed) of such investments.

{b}  The Company leasas office premises from a relatad company and was charged al terms pursuani bo
ha relevant agreement.

il  Heymanagemen! campensabons

Key management mcludes directors, the Chial Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer. The
compensalion paid or payable 1o key management for employee sefvices is shown below

2020 2019
HKE 000 HES 000
Salares and direclors’ fees 6,680 B.TTT

HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

17  Financial risk and capital management

{a}  Cash management and funding
The major financial instrumenis of the Company include cash and cash eguivalents, frade and olher receivables,
trade and othes payables and lease liabilties. Details of these financial instruments are disclesed in the respective
nales 1o the financial stalemenis. The risk management programmae of the Company is designed 1o minimise the
fnancial nisks of the Company. These risks include eredil riak and foreign cunency risk

The management of the Cempany ragularly and cloeely monitore its owverall net cash position and reviews is
kmding costs and maturity profile.

{b)  Capital management

The Companys strategy 18 lo ensure optimal rebens fo sharehoiders, while maintaining sufficient flexibility to
implament growth strabagiss.

{c}  Credit exposure
The Company's holdings of cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables expose the Company to
countarparty credit nsk. The Company conirols its credit risk to non-perdformance by its counterparties through
regular roview and moniloring thei credil ratings

{d)  Foreign currency exposure

Currency risk arises on fnancial mstrumenis denominated in a currency thal is not the functonal currency and
being of @ manetary nisture,

The Company does nof have significant foreign curmency exposure as Hong Kong dollar s pegped o United States
dollar.
418 Approval of the financlal statements

Tha Bnancial siatements sat oud on pages 5 fo 19 were approved by the Board of Direclors of the Company for
issue on B Febnsary 20217

AMMUAL REPORT 2020 1w

397/487



EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 2018

3 24,771 351 24,115 342

(3,250) (46) (3,294) “n

(114) 0) - -

(5,452) an (5,533) (78)

(8,816) (125) (8,827) (125)

15,955 226 15,288 217

(10) © - -

4 15,945 226 15,288 217

(2,657) (38) (2,486) (35)

13,288 188 12,802 181

7 15,000 213 15,000 213

398/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 12 31

2019 2018
399 6 - -
399 6 - -
10 8,739 124 9,988 142
11 12,818 182 12,423 176
21,557 305 22,411 318
12 4,407 62 3,710 53
13 169 2 - -
2,638 37 2,481 35
7,214 102 6,191 88
14,343 203 16,220 230
14,742 209 16,220 230
13 234 3 - -
14,508 206 16,220 230
14 100 1 100 1
14,408 204 16,120 228
14,508 206 16,220 230

399/487



2019 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)

15(a)
15(b)

15(b)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
16,371 232 15,774 224
(10) © - -
(2,500) (35) (2,555) (36)
13,861 196 13,219 187
(15,000) (213) (15,000) (213)
(110) 0 - -
(15,110) (214) (15,000) (213)
(1,249) (18) (1,781) (25)
9,988 142 11,769 167
8,739 124 9,988 142

400/487



2019 12 31

2019
2019

2019 12 31

2019
2019

2019 12 31

2018
2018

2018 12 31

2018
2018

2018 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100 16,120 16,220
- 13,288 13,288
- (15,000) (15,000)
100 14,408 14,508
1 228 230
- 188 188
- (213) (213)
1 204 206
100 18,318 18,418
- 12,802 12,802
- (15,000) (15,000)
100 16,120 16,220
1 260 261
- 181 181
- (213) (213)
1 228 230

401/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

50 2011
CK
CK
HPH
HPH
048623 50
32-01
FRS

FRS

2019
FRS 116
FRS 116

FRS 116
FRS 116 FRS 17

402/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@

)

12

)

403/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(b)
FRS 116 2019
FRS 17 FRS
116
FRS 17
FRS 104
FRS 116 2019

FRS 17 ( ) FRS 116

404/487



EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 12 31
FRS 116 FRS 116

- 114
5,572 (120)
- 10
13,292 )
2019 12 31
FRS 116 FRS 116
- 399
- 169
- 234
14,412 )
2019 12 31
FRS 116 FRS 116
16,251 120
- 10
- (110)

405/487

114
5,452
10

13,288

399

169

234

14,408

16,371
(10)

(110)



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FRS 103 @
FRS FRS @
FRS 39  FRS FRS 109 @
FRS 10 FRS 28 @
@ 020
)
FRS
@
()
ECL
FRS 115
FRS 109

12 ECL

406/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

©
ECL

@
©
™
@

)

)

Q)

407/487



Q)

2019

EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

2018

24,618 23,988
153 127
24,771 24,115

408/487



EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
114 -
59 -
- 179
3,250 3,294
4,758 4,758

2019 2018
10 -

2019 2018
2,626 2,481
31 5
2,657 2,486

2019 2018
15,945 15,288

17 2018 17

2,711 2,599
(205) (205)
146 109
(26) ©2)
31 5
2,657 2,486

409/487



2019

2019
2019

2019

2019

2018
2018

2018

2018

2018

1.5

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

2018

1.5

EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
15,000 15,000
513,000
179,000
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)
124 34 158
(124) (34) (158)

410/487



10

11

12

HPH

EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
5,039 1,988
3,700 8,000
8,739 9,988
2019 2018
61 92
4 4
35 4
100 100
2019 2018
12,810 12,405
8 18
12,818 12,423

411/487



13
14
2018
15
€Y
(b)
2019
2019 12 31

2019 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
169 -

234 -

403 -
10,000,000 100,001

2019 2018

15,955 15,288

114 -

16,069 15,288
(395) (247)

697 733

16,371 15,774

513
(110)
(10)

10

403

412/487




16

17

2018 12 31
2018 12 31
12
2019
()
HPH
b

EDINETOOOO

OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

413/487

2019 2018
- 59
- 59
2019
59
(59
2019 2018
24,618 23,988
179 179




EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@ HPH 2011 25 2014 28
2,500,000 19,500,000
2012
2019 12 31
2019 12
(b)
)
2019 2018
6,777 6,807

18

€))

®)

©

414/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@

19

23 2020 10

415/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

AMMUAL REPORT 2010 7

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Note 2018 2018

HKS'000 HKS$'000

Rewenue and oher incame 3 24,1 2415
Slaff cosls {3.250] {3,294]
Depraciation (114} -
Ciher operaling expemses 15.452) {5,533)
Tatad operating expenses {8,816] {BB2T)
Operating profit 15,855 15,284
Finance cosis 5 {10} -
Profit before lax i 15,045 15,288
Tax ] 12,657 (2,480)
Profit and total comprehensive incaome for the year 13,268 12,802
Diviund 7 15,000 15,000
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8 HUTCHISOMN PORT HOLDIMGS MAMAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

At 31 December 2009

Note 2018 2018
HES'DoO HKS'000
ASSETS
Non-current assots
Fixed mssats f - -
Right-ol-use assels B 300 -
388 -
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalenls 10 8,730 8,883
Trade and other recenvables M 12,818 12423
21 557 22411
Current liabilities
Trade and olher payables 12 4407 3710
Loase kabities 13 169 =
Current tax lbililies 2638 2481
T.214 05,181
Net current assets 14,343 16,220
Total assets less current labilities 14,742 16,220
Men-current Rability
Loaso labdflics 13 234 -
Het assels 14.508 16,220
EQUITY
Share capnal 14 100 100
Retained prafits 14 408 16,120
Total equity 14,508 16,220
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Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Note 2018 2018
HHS'000 HH$'000
Operating activities
Mol cash generated from operations 15(a) 16,371 15,774
Imlerest and olher finance cosls pad 15(b) (10] -
Tax paxd 12.500] {2,555]
Net cash from operaling activities 13,661 13.218
Financing activities
Devidand paid 7 (15,000) {15,000
Princpal elements of leasse payments 15(b} {110 =
Cash used in financing activities {15,110) {15,000)
Nt changes in cash and cash squivalants (1,248) {1,781)
Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of the year 0,088 11,760
Cash and cash equivalents at end aof the year 8,738 #0848
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10 HUTCHISGH PORT HOLDIMGE MAMASEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Share Retained
capital profits Tatal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2019
Batlance af 1 Jonuary 2018 100 16,120 15,220
Profit and fotal cornprehensive income for the year - 13.288 13,288
Transactions with owners
Dindend [Mobe T) - (15,000] {15,000}
Balance at 31 December 2010 100 14 408 14,508
2018
Balance at 1 January 2018 100 18318 18418
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - 12,802 12,802
Transachans with owners
Dividend (Mote T) - (15.000) {15,000)
Balance at 31 Decembear 2018 100 16,120 16,220
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AMMUAL REPORT 2010 17

Notes to the Financial Statements

General information

Huichison Porl Holdings Managemant Ple. Limited (the “Company”) is a imiled lability company mecorporated n
e Riepublic of Singapore on T January 2011 under the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Sngapore, The Company's
immediate holding company is CK Hulchison Global Invesiments Limited, its ultimate holding company is CK
Hutehison Holdings Limited. which s incorporated in Cayman |glands and its shares are listed on The Siock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

The Company acts as the Trustee-Manager of Hulchison Port Holdings Trust ("HPH Trust’) and has dual
rasponsibilies in saleguanding the intarests of unifholders and managing the business of HPH Trust

The regestered office address of the Company s at 50 Raffes Place, #32-01 Singapore Land Tower, Singapone
04BE23.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statemants hawe baan prepaned in accordancs with Smgapare Financal Reporling Standands ("FRS")
The financial statemenis have been prepared under the historical cosl convention, excepl as disclosed in the
accountng policies below,

The preparaton of financial stalements in confamity with FRS requires managemen io exercisa its judgemant in
me process of applying the Company's accounling policies. I also requires the use of certdin cribcal accounting
estimales and assumplions. Howaver, there are no areas invodving a higher degres of judgement or complexity, or
areas where ealimabes and assumpbons are significant to the financial stalements

The Company has adopted all of the new and rmevised standards, amendments and interpretations issued by the
Accounting Standards Councel that are relevant fo the Company's operations and mandatory for annual periad
beginning 1 January 2015 The changes in accounting policies and the effects of changes in accounting policies ane
summansed below,

FRS 118 Leases

FRS 118 specifies how an enlity will recognse, measure, present and disclose leases. The new slandard provides
o single, on balance shesl lease accounting model for lessees. Il will resull in almeost all keases being recognised
by thie lessee on the balance sheet, as the distinciion between operating and finance leases s removed. Linder
FRS 116, an assat (tha right 1o use the leased dem] and & financial hability to pay rentals are recognsed. The anly
exceplions are short-term and low-value lzpges,

Lessors continue o classify leases as operabing or finance leases wilh FRS 1168 approach to lessor accountng
whach 13 substantially unchanged from its predecessor FRS 17

(@) Changes in accountng palicies

Lease

An arangement, comprising a ansaclion or a series of ransactons, is or conlains a lease if the Company
delarmines thal the armangemenl conveys a righl 1o contral the use of an identified aseel for a peried of
fima in exchange for consideration. Such determinabon 5 made on an evaluabon of the substance of the
arrangement, regasdiess of whether the amangemants lake the legal form of & lease,

{ip Assels loased lo the Company

Leases are initially recognised as a night-of-use asset and comesponding liability at the date of which
the beased asse! s available for use by the Company, Each |ease paymen! & allocaled between the
lkability and finance cosl. The finance cost is charged o the income statement over the lease peniod
0 8% lo produce a constan! perodic rale of inlerest on the remaining balance of the Eabiddy for sach
penad The right-ol-use assel (s depreciated over the shoeer of the asset's useful life and the lease
{erm on &8 straighl-line basis.
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12  HUTCHISON PORT HOLDIMGS MAMASEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Significant accounting policies (Continuad)

grds (Condinued)

FRS 116 Leases (Continued)

(&) Changes in accounting palicies |Continued)
Loase {Contnuod)
i} Assets leased 1o the Company {Contnued)

Assels lwased to the Company and the cormesponding liabilites are indially measured on a presant
value basis. Leaso liabiiies include the nel presant value of fe following lease paymants

- fixed payments (ncluding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease ncantives recevaoke;
- vanabbe lsaze paymenis thal are based on an index or a rate; and

payments of panaflies for terminating the lease,  the laase lerm reflects the Company, as &
lesses, exercising an option to 1erminale the ease,

The leass payments are discounted wsing the inferest e implict in the leass, if thol ale can bo
doetermined, o ihe ncremontal borrowsng rate of he respeclive entibes Righl-ol-use assels ame
measured al cost compnsing the foliowing

- the amount of the mitial measuremant of leasa liability,

- any lease payments mada al of boefore the commancemant dale, less any leass ineanive
recewed;

- any initial deect costs; and

i restoration coste.

Payments associaled with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised on a

siraighi-line basis as an expense in the income statement. Short-lerm leases am leases with a lease

term of 12 months or less. Low-value assels comprise equipment and small flems of office fumnilure.
(i) Assels leased oul by the Company

A loase i clazsified as a finance lease 4 it transfers substantially all the rsks and rewards scidental

o ewnership of an underying assel. A loase is classifiod as an oparaling lease H It doss nol Eransber

substantialy all the risks and rewards incidental te ownership of an undedying assel. Income

recaived under operating beases net of any incentives proviged to the leasing company are credited
o the incomea statement on a straighl-line basis over the lease panods.
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AMMUAL REPORT 2012 43

MNotes to the Financial Statements

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

gris (Condinued)

FRS 116 Leases (Continued)

()

Eftect of changes in accounting polickes

In accordance with the transition provisions of FRS 118, the Company has adopled the modified
refrospective application for exstng lases at 1 January 2019 wilh corlain transibon refets, and under which
comparative figures are nol restated

For leases previously classified as operafing leases, the Company has elected o measure the nght-of-use
asscts ol the amounis equal o the lease labdilies odjusied by any prepasd of accrued lease payments
Accardingly, no adjusimenis waens recognised (o the openng balance of relained profils at the dale of initiad
application

The Company appled the following practical expedients on transilion fo FRS 118 for those leases which
wore previousty dassified as cperaling leases under FRS 17

. applying the recogrition exemption for short-t2rm |ease

Tha Company has alse elected not fo reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease ol the dale of
imifial application. [natead, for conlracts enlered into before the lransition date, the Company relied on
its assassmeni made previously whan agplying FRS 17 and INT FRS 104 Determining whether an
Amangement conlains a Lease

The adoption of FRS 110 has not resulted m any matenal impact o the carrying value of balance sheet as at
1 January 2019,

The amounl by which each financial statement line em = affected by the applicabon of FRS 116 as
compared ba FRS 17 {previously in affect) is as Tollows:

Statement of comprehensive income [extract)

Far the year anded 31 December 2019

Before Effects of
adeption adoption of

of FRS 116 FRS 116  As reported

HKE 000 HKS$"000 HEE 000

Depreciation - 114 114
Other operating expenses 5572 {10 5452
Finance costs - 10 10
Profit for the year 13,292 {4y 13,288
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14 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDINGE MAMNASEMENT PTE. LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statements

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Adoption of standards and amendmenis to existing standards (Continued)
FRE 116 Leases {Continued)
(b) Etlect of changes in accounting polices (Continued)

Staternent of financial position [extracl]

Al 31 December 2019

Bofore Effects of
adoplion adoption of

aof FRS 116 FRS 116 As repored
HHS'000 RSO0 HKS00D

Mon-current assets
Right-of-use assets - e Jon
Current liabilites
Lease habdlies - 169 169
Man-eurrent lkabiity
Leose linbd#ties - 34 234
Equity
Relainad profits 14,412 {4y 14 408

Statement of Cash Flows [extrac)

For the year ended 31 December 20718
Before Effecis of
adoption of adoption of

FRS 116 FRS 116  As reported
HHS 000 HES"000 HKS 000
Operating activities
et cash generated from operations 16,251 120 16,371
Inleresl and other finance costs paid - (10 (10}
Financing activities
Principal elements ol lease paymants - {1104 {114y
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AMMUAL REPORT 2012 45

Notes to the Financial Statements

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Al the dale of authorsabon of the financal stalements, the lollowng slandands and amendments were n msue and
relavant ta the Company but nel yet effective and kave nol been sary adopted by the Campany

Amendmants o FRS 103" Business combinations

Amandments o FRS 1 (Revised) and FRS AiY Definition of Materiality

Amandments 1o FRS 30, FRS 7 and FRS 108" Interest Rate Banchmark Reform

Amendments o FRS 110 and FRS 287 Sade or Coniribution of Assets between an Investar and its

Associate or Joinl Venlure

M Effectvae for anmusl peeds begnning 1 January 2020
9 New aflactye cale Io ba determined

The Company is assessing the full impact of these new or revised FRS. Certain of them may give rise lo change n
presentabon, disclesura and measuraments of cerain lems in the financal siatements but they are not expacted to
have material impacl to the Company,

Flxed assels

Fimed asseis are stated at cost less accumulated depreciabion and accumulaied impairment losses.

Depreciation of fined assels is provided al rales calculaled to wrile off their costs Lo their residual values over their
aslimaled useful Iives on & siraight line basis as follows:

Furmsture and fixtures Crver the lease term of office premise
Computes equipment 5 yoars

The gain or loss on disposal or retirerment of a fixed asseal is the differance between the net sales procesds and the
carrying amount of the relevant assat. and is recognisad in the income statement.

The assets’ residunal vakies and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropnales, a1 each end of reporng
ponod

An asset's camying amount is whtten down immediately to s recoverable amount if the asset's camying amount is
greaber tian ils eslimaled recoverable amount

Asset impairment

iF ial
The Company apples the ‘expected credil loss’ ("ECL") model lo assesa jmparment of financial asssls classified
at amostised cost, debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprahensive income, conract asseis
under FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Cusiomers, lease receivables, lean commitments and certain financial
guaranies conlracts (f apphcable) The impairment methodology 1o ba appliad depends on whathar there has baen
a significant increase in credn risk,

For rade receivabies, the Company apples the simplified approach permitied by FRS 109, which requires lifetime
expaciad losses for amounts dus from cusiomans o be recognised from initial recogniton of the trade receivables

As debl ingirumenis a1 amorised cost are conaidered to have low credit risk, the impairment piovison apphed is (o
recognise 12-month ECL.
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146  HUTCHISON PORT HOLDHNGS MAMASEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

[b)  Asset impairment (Continued)
impairman] of cther assets
Assets (hat are subject o depreciation and amornisaton are reviewed for impalment to determine whelher theme
is any indicaton thal tho camying walues of these assats may not ba recoverable and have suffered an impasrmant
logs. W any such mdicabon axisis, the mooverable amount of tha asset is estimated n ondar to dolerming the exent
af the impairment loss, i any, The recoverable amount 8 the higher of an assel's fas value less costs (o sall and
valee n use. Such impairment loss s recognised in prof or loss excepl where the assel s carmied at valushon
and the impairment less does nol exceed the revaluation surplus for that asset, in which case it is treated as a
revaluation decrease and recognisad in other comprehensve ingome.

e} Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivablas are initially recognised at fair value and subseguently measured al emortised
cosl using fha effective interest melhod, less provision for impairmanl. Appropriate allowances for estimated
Irecoverable amounts ar fecoghised n the meome slatement based on Wabme ECL

[d]  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash aquivalents comprise cash al bank and demand deposits with maturity less than threa months

(e}  Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables ane inflially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
e affactive interest mathod

[ Provisions

Provisions are recognised when it is probable thal an outfiow of economic benefils wil be required to saltle a
preseni obligation as a resull of pas! evanis and a reliabtle esliimale can ba made of the amount of The obligaton

[@]  Foreign exehange
n Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented n Hong Kong dollar wheress the functional currency of the Company
= in United States dollar, Any exchange differances arising from translation are recognized in ether
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of exchange resarve
(i) Transactions and balances
Transactons in foreign cumencies are convered at the retes of exchange ruling at the transaction dates.
Monelary assets and liabilihes are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of reporting pariod.
Exchange diferences am included n the delermination of profil or loss,
[h)  Current tax
The curment tax charge s calculated on the bas:s of the tex laws enacled or substantively enacled at the end
of reporting period in the country where the Company operales and generales taxable income. Management
periodically evaluales poaiticns laken in lax refurns with nespedt 1o situations in which appicable lax regulabon is

subjact 1o inbenprataton and establishes provisions whene approprabe on the basis of amounts expected 1o be pasd
to the 1ax authorties
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AMMUAL REPORT 2012 T

Notes to the Financial Statements

Significant accounting policies |(Continued)
Leases (Prior to 1 January 2019)

A lease 5 classifed as a finance lease i 8 ransfers substantia®y all the nsks and rewarnds incidental 1o ownershegp
al an undatlying assel. A lease (8 classified as an operating lease if It does nal lransler substantially all e risks
and rewards ncidental to ownership of an underlying essel.  Income received under opemaling leases net of any
incentives provided o the leasing company are credited to fhe income statement on 8 straight-line basis avar the
lvase periods.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognisod when or as the control of the good or servico & transfermed to the cuslomor. Dopending
on the larms of the contract and the Baws that apply 1o the coniract, control of the good or service may be
Iranaferned over lime or at a paint in e

Control of the good or service is transfened over fime if the Company's performance provides all of the benefits
mecatved and consumed simulfaneousty by the customar.

If sontral of the assel iransfers over lime, revenue (8 recognized over the pencd of the contract by referance 1o the
progress fowards complate satisfaction of that performance obligation  Dihersise, revenue is recognised at a point
in time when the customer oblains control of the asset

The progress lowards complele salisfaction af the performance obligation |s measured based on direct
maasurementa of the value tranaferred by the Company to the cusiomer,

Transackon price of a conlract shall be allocated fo indevidual performance obligation (or distinct good or seraca)
The objectlive when allocaling the transaction price is for an entily 1o allocate the lransaction price fo each
parfarmance obligation m an amount thal depscls the amounl of consideration 1o which the enlily expects lo be
enliled in exchangs for transferring the promised goods of sarvices 1o the customer

Management and service fee mcome is necognised over lime along with the progress when service is rendered

Revenue and other inceme

2018 2018
HK5'000 HK$'000
Revenue
Managemant and service fea incame 24618 23,988
Other ncome
Intores ncome 153 127
24,771 #4115
Profit before tax
Profit befare ax i sialed after chasging the follawing
2013 2018
HHKE'000 HK$'000
Depreciation of right-of-use assels 114 -
Expanse relating to shor-term laases 58 -
Oiperating [aase mntals on office pramiss = 173
Stafl costs 3,250 3,204
Dwectors' fees 4,758 4,758
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18 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDINGE MAMACEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

5 Finance coats
2018 2018
HE$ 000 HKE'000
Interesi and finance chages paidipayable Tor lease habilibies 10 =
i Tax
2018 018
HHS'000 HK$'000
Curment lax;
Carmend tax on profits for the yoar 2,628 2481
Undarprovision in prior year N 5
2 657 2486

The tax charge on the Company's profit before tax difiers from the theosetical amount thal would erise using the
Singapore standard rate of incoma tax as follows:

2019 2018

HK$'000 HKS'000

Profit before tax 15,045 15,288
Tax calculaled at Singapore slandard rata of income tax of 17% (2018, 17%) 2™ 2589
Tax examedion (205) (205}
Expanses not deductibia for tax purposes 146 108
Incomea not subject o tax (26} (22)
WUndaipravigon in prior year Al 5
2 657 2488

T Diwidend

2018 2018

HES'000 HKS'000

Imterim dividend paid of HKS1.5 (2018; HKE1.5) per share 15,000 15,000

B Right-of-use asaets
Duwing the year. the Company enterad into a new lease agreement for office pramises. For the new lease, the
Company is required bo mako fized monthly payments and the Company has recegnged HKS513,000 of right-af-
use asgals and lesss labililbes & inceplion of the |ease,

The folal cash outfiow for the lease n 2019 was HKS1 78,000
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ANMNUAL REPORT 2008 10

Notes to the Financial Statements

Furniture Computer
and fixtures equipment Taotal
HK$'000 HK$'00a HK$'000
2019
At 1 January 2019 - - -
Depreciation - - -
Al 31 December 2019 - - -
At 31 December 2019
Cosl 124 34 158
Accumulaled deprecialion (124} (34} (158]
Mel ook vahus = = -
2018
At 1 January 2018 - - -
Deprecialon - - -
At 31 Decambar 2018 - - -
Al 31 December 2018
Cosl 124 34 158
Accumuisied depreciabon (124) (34) [1548])
Mal book valus = - -
Al 1 January 2018
Cooesl 124 a4 158
Accumulaled depreciation (124} {34} (158}
Net book value - - -
Cash and cash equivalents
20109 2018
HK$000 HKS'000
Cash al bank 5,008 1,088
Short-ierm bank deposits 3,700 8,000
8, raa 8 888

Cash and cash equivalents are denominaled in the fﬂlﬂﬂﬁl‘lg CUMMERCES.

2019 2018

Percentage Percentage

Hang Kang dallar 1% e
United States dollar 4% 4%
Singapore collar 355% 4%
100 100%
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20 HUTCHISOM PORT HOLDIMGS MAMASEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

11 Trade and other receivables

2019 2018

HH4'000 HK$'000

Trade recevables from HPH Trus! 12,610 12405
Othar receivables B 18
12,618 12423

Trade and other recaivables are mainly danominated in Unitad States dollar and the carmyng amounts approximate
[hair tadr values

The: maimum exposune 1o credd sk al the reporting date = the camying value of bede and other ieceivalbiles

12 Trade and other payables
Trade and gther payables are mamly denominated in Unided Siates doliar and e camying amoanis approximale
e fair values.

13 Leaso liabilities
The following detail the remaining contraciual matunities at the end of the reportng pencd of the Company's

leasa liabilities, which am based on contractual discounied principal cash flows and the earfiest dale on ‘which the
Company can ba required b pay:

2018 2018
HKS'000 HK$'000
Within 1 year 169 -
Within 2 io 5 years 234 -
403 =
14  Share capital
Humbar of
shares HES
A1 31 Docombar 2018 and 2018 10,000,000 100,001
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ANMUAL REPORT 2019

N

Notes to the Financial Statements

Motes to statement of cash flows

Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated from operations:

2018 2018

HK$'000 HK$'000

Cperaling proft 15,855 15,2688

Dagriciabion 114 -

Qperahng profit bafore working capdsl changes 18,068 15,288

Increass in trade and athor receivablos (305] (247}

Increase in rade and other payables Gar 733

el cash generated from cperations 16,371 15,774
Reconcillation of llablities arising from financing activities are as lollows:

Tatal

HKS$'000

As al 1 January 2019 -

Increase in lease liabilibes from enlenng inla a rew lease durng the year (nala B} 513

Principal elemenls of lease payments (mm

Inerest elemants of lease paymants [l

Inlerest axponses on leasa liabilikes (nobe 5) 10

As at 31 Decamber 2019 403

Commitments

The Company leases an office premise with lease term of three yeare. On renewal, the terme of the lesses ane

renegoliaied

The Rulure minimum lease payments under lease nol recognised in the financial slatements ane as follows

2019 2018

HI§000 HKE§ 000

Wihin 1 year - 59
Between 2 0 5 years - -
= 54

Reconciiation from kzase commitments 1o lease habiities

Sot oul below is a recongiliation of the operaling lwase commitments desclesad al 31 December 2018 to lease

liahilibes recognised on 1 January 2019

Tatal

HKE000

Operaling lease commitments disclosed al 31 Decembaer 2018 59
Less: lzases end within 12 months from the dale of inikal application (58)

Lease lability recagnised at 1 January 2019 =
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HUTCHISOMN PORT HOLDIMGS MAMAGEMENT PTE. LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

17

18

fa}

Related parfies transactions

Significant transachons belween (he Company and relaled parbies dunng the year 1hat are camed ouf in the normal
course of business are disclosed below!

1] Incame lrom and expensa la related parties

2018 2018
HK$'000 HKS$'000
Incame
Managamenl fees recaived from HPH Trust [Note a)
- Base fee 24 618 23,8688
Expanse:
Lease payments (Mode b) 179 178
MNoles:

(&) Managemen] fees wene chanped in socordance wilh the Irus! deed dated 25 February 2011 and The
first supplemental deed dated 28 April 2014 for HPH Trust (collectively. “Trust Deed™). The base fes
was charged at a fixed fee of USS2 500,000 (equivakant to approximately HKS19,500,000) par annum
which is subject to increase each year from 2012 by such parcontage represenbing the percontage
increase in the Hong Kong Composie Consumer Price Index, The base fee for the year ended 31
December 2019 i payabie in cash As the December 2018 figure for the Hong Kong Compasite
Consumar Price Index is yet to be published as at the date of preparation of these financial
stalemants, the adiusiment to the base fee, if required, will be accounted fior in tha subseguent
financial year

(B} The Company leases ofice préemises from 3 relaled company and was chaiped al lerms pursuani o
the relevant agreament,

(i) Kay managemen! compansations

Fay management includes direciors, the Chief Execulive Officer and the Chiel Financial Officer The
compensation paid or payable 1o key management for employee sarvices (8 shown below

2019 2018
HHS 000 HKS 000
Salaries and directars’ fees B 777 &80T

Financial risk and capital managemant

The majer inancial instruments of the Company include cash and cash eguivalents, frade and other receivables.
rade and other payables and leaze labiliies, Details of these financial instruments are disclosad n the respective
notes 1o the financial statemenis. The risk managemant programme of the Company is designad to minimise the
fnancial risks of the Company. Thesa risks include credil risk and Toreign cunmency sk

Cash managemeni and funding

The management of the Company reguiarly and closely monitors its overall net cagh position and reviews s
funding costs and maturity profile.
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ANMUAL REPORT 2010 2T

Notes to the Financial Statements

48  Financial riak and capital management |(Continued)
b}  Capital management

The Company's stralegy s 1o ensure optimal retums 1o shareholders, while maintaming sulficient flexibilty to
imgramenl growlh sirateges

(e}  Credit exposure
The Company's holdings of cash and cash equivalents and trade and other recehables expose Ihe Company b
counterparty credit nsk, The Company controls its credit risk 1o non-performance By ks counterpames through
regular review and moniloring Lheir oredit ratings.

(d)  Foreign currency exposure

Currency riak erises on finencial mstruments dencminated in a currency that (s not the functional currency and
being of 8 monetary nature

The Company does nol hayve significant loreign curmency oxposun as Hong Kong dollar 15 pegged o Unded Slales
dedlar
48  Approval of the financial statemonts

The Binancial siatements sel oul on pages T 1o 23 were approved by the Board of Direclors of the Company for
tesue on 10 February 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT
HOLDINGS TRUST

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hutchison Port Holdings Trust (“Trust”) and its
subsidiaries (“Group”) and the statement of financial position of the Trust are properly drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Singapore Business Trusts Act (“Act”) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS’) so as to
give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Trust as at 31
December 2019 and of the consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of
the Group and the changes in equity of the Trust for the year ended on that date.

What we have audited
The financial statements of the Trust and the Group comprise:

the consolidated income statement of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income of the Group for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019;

the statement of financial position of the Trust as at 31 December 2019;

the consolidated statement of cash flows of the Group for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity of the Trust for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS’). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code of Professional
Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“*ACRA Codg”) together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT

HOLDINGS TRUST (CONTINUED)

Our Audit Approach

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the accompanying
financial statements. In particular, we considered where management made subjective judgements; for example, in respect of
significant accounting estimates that involved making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain.
Asin al of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including among other matters
consideration of whether there was evidence of bias that represented arisk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2019. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Goodwill and other operating assets

Refer to notes 3(a), 3(b), 3(c) and 14(b) to the financial
statements

The Group has a significant amount of goodwill and
other operating assets arising primarily from the
acquisition of deep-water container ports in Shenzhen
and Hong Kong in 2011.

Goodwill is subject to impairment tests annually and
other operating assets are subject to impairment tests
when there is an indication of impairment.

For the purpose of the Group’'s impairment
assessments, impairment was assessed using value-in-
use models for deep water container ports in Shenzhen
and Hong Kong, which are the cash generating units
(“CGUSs") of the Group.

We have performed the following procedures to
evaluate the Group’ s impairment assessments:

Assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used;

Assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the business and
industry and with the involvement of our
valuation specialists;

Performed sensitivity analyses on the key
assumptions where we adjusted the discount rates
and growth rates in revenue and cost of services
rendered as these are the key assumptions to
which the valuation models are the most sensitive;
and
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT

HOLDINGS TRUST (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Goodwill and other operating assets
(Continued)

In carrying out the impairment assessments, significant
judgements are required to determine the assumptions.
The most significant assumptions relate to discount
rates and growth rates in revenue and cost of services
rendered.

Based on the results of these impairment assessments
conducted by the Group, the Group determined that
there is no impairment of goodwill and other operating
assets. This conclusion was based on recoverable
amounts, calculated under the value-in-use models,
which exceeded their carrying values of the CGUs as at
31 December 2019.

The significant assumptions are disclosed in note 14(b)
to the financial statements.

We have performed the following procedures to
evaluate the Group's impairment assessments.
(Continued)

Tested source data to supporting evidence on a
sample basis, such as approved budgets and
available market data and considered the
reasonableness of these budgets.

We found the assumptions adopted in relation to these
impairment assessments to be supportable and
reasonable based on available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT

HOLDINGS TRUST (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Revenue recognition
Refer to notes 3(€) and 4 to the financial statements.

Revenue from rendering of container handling services
is recognised and accrued with reference to the
throughput handled and the terms of agreements for
such service.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, revenue from
container handling services amounting to HK$10,749
million is recognised based on the containers handled
as well as the tariff applied. The tariff applied is the
rate agreed with customers or estimated by
management based on the latest terms of the agreement
or latest negotiation with customers and other industry
considerations as appropriate.

Due to the large variety and complexity of contractual
terms, as well as ongoing negotiations with customers,
significant judgements are required to estimate the
tariff rates applied. If the actua rate differs from the
estimated rate applied, this will have an impact on the
accuracy of revenue recognised in the current year and
accrued as at year end.

We have performed the following procedures in
relation to the accuracy of revenue recognised and
accrued:

Understood, evaluated and tested the key controls
over the tariff applied in container handling
services.

We selected a sample of transactions and:

Agreed the applied tariff to the respective
teems in the contracts or latest
correspondence with customers where the
tariff has been estimated by management.

Agreed throughput handled, used in the
calculation of tariffs, to the operating system
recording throughput.

Tested revenue calculations and agreed the
revenue recognised to the underlying
accounting records.

Checked to bank advices or credit notes on a
sample basis for the net settlement and reviewed
aged items for any disputed amounts.

We found the judgement made by management in
estimating tariffs in the revenue recognized and
accrued to be supportable and reasonable based on
available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT
HOLDINGS TRUST (CONTINUED)

Other Information

Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”) is responsible for the Other Information. The
Other Information refers to the information in the annual report which does not include the financial statements and our auditor
's report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, and the information on statistics of unitholdings,
which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information identified above
and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in thisregard.

When we read the information on statistics of unitholdings, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions in accordance with ISAs.

Responsibilities of Trustee-Manager for the Financia Statements

The Trustee-Manager is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with
the provisions of the Act and HKFRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to
provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions
are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financia statements
and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee-Manager is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee-Manager's responsihilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financid Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT
HOLDINGS TRUST (CONTINUED)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financia statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’
sreport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Trustee-Manager regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Trustee-Manager with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT
HOLDINGS TRUST (CONTINUED)

From the matters communicated with the Trustee-Manager, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Lega and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Trustee-Manager have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’ s report is Charlotte Hsu Y uh Feng.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore, 10 February 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited (the
“Company”) are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Act”)
and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”) so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2019 and of the financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

What we have audited
The financial statements of the Company comprise:

the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2019;

the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code
of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“ACRA Code”) together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED (Continued)

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Statement
included in pages 1 to 3 but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls
sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or
disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED (Continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore, 10 February 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financia statements of Hutchison Port Holdings Trust (“the Trust”) and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”) and the statement of financial position of the Trust are properly drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Singapore Business Trusts Act (“the Act”) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS") so as
to give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Trust as at 31
December 2020 and of the consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of
the Group and the changes in equity of the Trust for the financial year ended on that date.

What we have audited
Thefinancial statements of the Trust and the Group comprise:

the consolidated income statement of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income of the Group for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2020;

the statement of financial position of the Trust as at 31 December 2020;

the consolidated statement of cash flows of the Group for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity of the Trust for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS’). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code of Professional
Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“ACRA Code") together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST

(CONTINUED)

Our Audit Approach

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the accompanying
financial statements. In particular, we considered where management made subjective judgements; for example, in respect of
significant accounting estimates that involved making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain.
Asin al of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including among other matters
consideration of whether there was evidence of bias that represented arisk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financia statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Goodwill and other operating assets

Refer to notes 3(a), 3(b), 3(c) and 14(b) to the financial
statements

The Group has a significant amount of goodwill and
other operating assets arising primarily from the
acquisition of deep-water container ports in Shenzhen
and Hong Kong in 2011.

Goodwill is subject to impairment tests annually and
whenever there is an indication of impairment, while
other operating assets are subject to impairment tests
when there is an indication of impairment.

For the purpose of the Group’'s impairment
assessments, impairment was assessed using value-in
use-models for deep water container ports in Shenzhen
and Hong Kong, which are the cash generating units
(“CGUSs") of the Group.

We have performed the following procedures to
evaluate the Group’s impairment assessments:

Assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used;

Assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the business and
industry and with the involvement of our
valuation specialists;

Considered the potential impact of reasonably
possible changes on the key assumptions; and
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(CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Goodwill and other operating asset (Continued)

In carrying out the impairment assessments, significant
judgements are required to determine the assumptions.
The most significant assumptions relate to discount
rates and growth rates in revenue and cost of services
rendered.

Based on the results of these impairment assessments
conducted by the Group, the Group determined that
there is no impairment of goodwill and other operating
assets. This conclusion was based on recoverable
amounts, calculated under the value-in-use models,
which exceeded the carrying values of CGUs as at 31
December 2020.

The significant assumptions are disclosed in note 14(b)
to the financia statements.

We have performed the following procedures to
evaluate the Group's impairment assessments:
(Continued)

Tested source data to supporting evidence on a
sample basis, such as approved budgets and
available market data and considered the
reasonableness of these budgets.

We found the assumptions adopted in relation to these
impairment assessments to be supportable and
reasonable based on available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO
(CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Revenue recognition
Refer to notes 3(€) and 4 to the financial statements.

Revenue from rendering of container handling services
is recognised and accrued with reference to the
throughput handled and the terms of agreements for
such service.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, revenue from
container handling services amounting to HK$10,417
million is recognised based on the containers handled
as well as the tariff applied. The tariff applied is the
rate agreed with customers or estimated by
management based on the latest terms of the agreement
or latest negotiation with customers and other industry
considerations as appropriate.

Due to the large variety and complexity of contractual
terms, as well as ongoing negotiations with customers,
significant judgements are required to estimate the
tariff rate applied. If the actual rate differs from the
estimated rate applied, this will have an impact on the
accuracy of revenue recognised in the current year and
accrued as at year end.

We have performed the following procedures in
relation to the accuracy of net revenue recognised and
accrued:

Understood, evaluated and tested the key controls
over the tariff applied in container handling
services.

We selected a sample of transactions and:

Agreed the applied tariff to the respective
teems in the contracts or latest
correspondence with customers where the
tariff has been estimated by management.

Agreed throughput handled, used in the
calculation of tariffs, to the operating system
recording throughput.

Tested revenue calculations and agreed the
revenue recognised to the underlying
accounting records.

Checked to bank advices or credit notes on a
sample basis for the net settlement and reviewed
aged items for any disputed amounts.

We found the judgement made by management in
estimating tariff in the revenue recognised and accrued
to be supportable and reasonable based on available
evidence.

4771487

THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
(CONTINUED)

Other Information

Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”) is responsible for the Other Information. The
Other Information refers to the information in the annual report which does not include the financial statements and our auditor
's report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, and the information on statistics of unitholdings,
which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information identified above
and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’ s report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in thisregard.

When we read the information on statistics of unitholdings, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions in accordance with 1SAs.

Responsibilities of Trustee-Manager for the Financia Statements

The Trustee-Manager is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with
the provisions of the Act and HKFRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to
provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions
are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements
and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee-Manager is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee-Manager's responsibilities include overseeing the Group'’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
(CONTINUED)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financia statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor
sreport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Trustee-Manager regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Trustee-Manager with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

479/487



EDINETOOOO
OOo0ooDOoO0ooo0ooo00oo00b0oo0oo00DbO00DoO0O0no(e25351)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS TRUST
(CONTINUED)

From the matters communicated with the Trustee-Manager, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Lega and Regulatory Requirements
In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Trustee-Manager have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Charlotte Hsu Yuh Feng.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore, 8 February 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited (the
“Company”) are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Act”)
and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”) so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2020 and of the financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

What we have audited
The financial statements of the Company comprise:

the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2020;

the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code
of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“ACRA Code”) together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED (Continued)

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Statement
included in pages 1 to 3 but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls
sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or
disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HUTCHISON PORT HOLDINGS MANAGEMENT
PTE. LIMITED (Continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore, 8 February 2021
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